
         CITY OF MILACA 
  CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

   COUNCIL AGENDA 
 DECEMBER 18, 2025 

1. Call Meeting to Order 6:00 p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call- Present: Mayor-Dave Dillan____  Council Members;    Norris Johnson____    Lindsee Larsen____  

Ken Muller______     Tim Poorker_____     Absent;____________________ 

4. Approval of Agenda MB______2nd______AIF___O__ 

5. Consent Agenda MB______2nd______AIF___O__  

a. Approval of Minutes-November 19, 2025

b. Approval of December 10, 2025 Special Meeting

c. Approval of Bills

d. Resolution #25-41 Accepting Donations

e. Resolution #25-42 Write Off Invoice Amounts

f. Resolution #25-43 Approving Final 2026 Budget and Tax Levy

g. Resolution #25-44 Approving 2026 Liquor and Tobacco Licenses

h. Resolution #25-45 Approving Gambling Premises Permit Application for Milaca Firefighters Relief Association

6. Open Forum (5 minute limit per Ordinance #30.19(A)(7))

7. Public Hearing

a. Truth and Taxation Time PH Opened _____________p.m. 

Time PH Closed ______________p.m. 

b. Public Hearing on Wellhead Protection Plan Draft Time PH Opened _____________p.m.

Time PH Closed ______________p.m. 

8. Requests and Communications

a. Request from Pastor Trent Bergeron to Extend Curfew Hours for New Years Eve

Event in Gorecki Center MB______2nd______AIF___O__ 

9. Ordinances and Resolutions

a. Ordinance #549:  Fee Increases-Second Reading: MB______2nd______AIF___O__ 

b. Ordinance #550:  Amending Title V Chapter 51.24 Subdivision C Water Pipes

Installation-Second Reading MB______2nd______AIF___O__ 

c. Ordinance #551:  Amending Title IX Chapter 95 Section 95.11 Dangerous Dogs-

Second Reading MB______2nd______AIF___O__  

d. Ordinance #552:  Amending Title V Chapter 50.07 Garbage Licensed Collector;

Duties & Obligations MB______2nd______AIF___O__ 

1



MB______2nd______AIF___O__ 

MB______2nd______AIF___O__ 

MB______2nd______AIF___O__  

e. Ordinance #553 Amending Title IX Chapter 90.02 Hours and Access

f. Resolution #25-46 Summarizing Ordinance #549 for Publication Purposes

g. Resolution #25-47 Summarizing Ordinance #551 for Publication Purposes

h. Resolution #25-48 Approving State Airport Fund Grant Agreement with the MN

DOT Contract #1061954 MB______2nd______AIF___O__ 

10. Reports of Departments, Boards and Commissions

a. City Manager- 

 b.  Police- 

 c.  Parks –  

d. Public Works –  Contractor’s Request for Final Payment to Northern Lines

Contracting for $92,726.81 MB______2nd______AIF___O__ 

e. Request for Authorization to Proceed with Plans and Specifications for Rum River

Special Education Coop  Utilities Project MB______2nd______AIF___O__  

f. Liquor Store- 

g.  Fire Department-   

               h.  Planning and Zoning –Resolution #25-49 Denying Milaca Park Variance MB______2nd______AIF___O__  

i. Planning and Zoning - Resolution #25-50 Denying Milaca Park Minor Lot Split MB______2nd______AIF___O__ 

j. Airport-

11. Committees
a. Budget –

b. EDC

12. Unfinished Business

13. New Business

a. Tri-Cap Contract MB______2nd______AIF___O__ 

b. Mid-MN Inspections Contract MB______2nd______AIF___O__  

c. City Manager Contract MB______2nd______AIF___O__ 

14. Miscellaneous

15. Council Comments

16. Adjournment Time______________ MB______2nd______AIF___O__    

§ 30.19 ORDER OF BUSINESS; AGENDA 

(C) Unless the Council, in its discretion, votes to consider matters not appearing on the agenda, no item

of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the meeting.

2



CITY OF MILACA 
COUNCIL MINUTES 

November 19,  2025 

Call to Order Roll Call 
Mayor Dillan called the meeting of the Milaca City Council to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Upon roll call, the following council members were present:  Mayor Dave Dillan, Councilors: Norris 
Johnson, Ken Muller and Tim Poorker.  Absent:  Lindsee Larsen 

Staff present:  City Manager Tammy Pfaff, Chief Quinn Rasmussen, Officer Jake Isaacson, Officer Henry 
Harris, Officer Mike Barros, Public Works Superintendent Gary Kirkeby, Assistant City Clerk Deloris 
Katke, Communications Specialist Mary Mickelson, Utility Billing Clerk Mary Niedzielski, Fire Chiefs 
Jesse Gerads and Chris Ehlen and City Attorney Damien. 

Others present:  Phil Gravel (Stantec), Nick Graheck (Bolton & Menk) 

Approval of Agenda 

Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve the agenda. Muller made a motion for approval, seconded by 
Poorker.  With no further discussion, all in favor of the approval of the agenda.  Motion passes. 

Approval of Consent Agenda   

Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

a. Approval of Minutes-October 16, 2025

b. Approval of Bills

c. Resolution 25-38 Accepting Donations

d. 2026 DAC Contracts for City Hall, Library, Fire Hall and Gorecki Center and Utility Billing

e. Animal Control Contract 2026-2027

Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve the consent agenda. Poorker made a motion for approval, 
seconded by Muller.  No further discussion.  Mayor Dillan abstained as he is on the DAC Board.  All 
others in favor of approving consent agenda.  Motion passes.    

Citizen Open Forum 

Mayor Dillan asked if anybody present wanted to address anything not on the agenda. Mayor Dillan 
stated he had a letter that was submitted from Pete Pedersen asking some questions.  First concern was the 
increase in water rates.  Mayor Dillan explained that increases were needed for tower rehabilitation, water 
to Milaca Junction Addition and other expenses that will be forthcoming and the city would hope to not 
have to bond for these expenses to save money.  Pedersen’s second concern was at a previous meeting 
Mayor Dillan stated there were no summer sewer rates and City Manager Pfaff stated this had not been 
done for years.  City Manager corrected her statement at the next meeting.  Pedersen also questioned the 

3



 City of Milaca Council Minutes 
November 19,  2025 

Page 2 of 6  
 

water/sewer expenses for the airport road.  Mayor Dillan stated the city was the grantee for this project 
and the city approved this plan back in April 18, 2024.  Bids were awarded in June of 2024 and we had 
the discussion to install the water/sewer at the same time the airport road was being redone.  Another 
concern was the Rum River Coop and if that would be assessed and that will be and that will be discussed 
later in the public hearing.  Next concern was a fire truck purchase but that isn’t an issue as truck was not 
purchased.  Another concern was the purchasing of the fire pumper truck earlier and using the fire relief 
association.  Mayor Dillan stated at the end of 2024  the Fire Department Reserves were at $548,622, 
final pumper truck cost was $904,880 and the fund was in the negative but recouped quickly.  Funds have 
not gone into any reserves since 2024 to help keep the levy down. Pedersen further stated in his letter that 
he felt the city manager should also write grants.  Mayor Dillan stated that this year alone City Manager 
has written 3 grants and helped get the Pete Stauber grant for the airport road.  Mayor Dillan stated that 
we have to write grants through professionals as there are ways to write grants correctly and you need 
their expertise.  Pedersen then questioned Page 75 of the preliminary budget and the wages.  City 
Manager Pfaff stated she looks at salary surveys and sets the wages in accordance to that.  Pedersen’s 
letter also addressed what City Manager’s plans were and those are basically confidential but we are 
fortunate that Tammy gave us a heads up that she is looking at retiring but she certainly did not have to do 
that. 

Public Hearing:   
a.  Public Improvement Hearing for Rum River Special Education Coop:  Mayor Dillan called for a motion to open 
public hearing.  Motion by Muller, seconded by Johnson.  Public Hearing Opened at 6:12 p.m.  Phil Gravel from 
Stantec was present.  The property id number is 21-000-3020, East of Cty Rd 2.  Those improvements are to 
extend the water and sewer to the school site.  Plans would be to hook up to existing lines on the far east end of 5th 
St SE and go east to County Road 2 and then across the farm field to the school site.  The estimated costs for those 
improvements is $230,000.  There are 3 options for the city to choose from for paying.  School is hoping to build 
next spring.  Mayor Dillan asked if anyone was present to speak in regard to the Public Hearing.  No one came 
forward.  Mayor Dillan called for a motion to close Public Hearing.  Motion by Poorker, seconded by Johnson.  No 
further discussion.  All in favor, motion passes.  Public Hearing Closed at 6:14 p.m. 
 
b.  Public Improvement Hearing for 10th Ave SE and Hwy 23 E:   Mayor Dillan called for a motion to 
open public hearing.  Motion by Johnson, seconded by Muller.  Public Hearing opened at 6:14 p.m.  City 
Manager stated that with the future construction of Hwy 23, Phil and her thought it would be good to 
approach the owners north of Hwy 23 to extend the water/sewer lines.  They came in and talked to us and 
the owners decided they did not want to proceed with the extension.  Phil stated that for the record, the 
PID number is 21-000-3010 and the estimated cost was $175,000.  Johnson asked if services could be 
brought from Boulder Ridge?  Phil stated water could but sewer would be tough.  Mayor Dillan asked if 
there was anyone else present to speak on this.  No one came forward.  Mayor Dillan called for a motion 
to close public hearing.  Motion by Muller, seconded by Poorker.  Public Hearing closed at 6:16 p.m. 
 
 
Requests and Communications 

 
 
 

Ordinances and Resolutions  
a.  Ordinance #549:  Fee Increases-First Reading:  Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve. Motion 
by Poorker, seconded by Johnson.  Mayor Dillan stated some of these fees haven’t been changed since 
2005 and 2009.  Poorker stated the one that stood out to him was the garbage hauling fee going from $100 
to $500.  City Manager Pfaff stated that compared to other cities  we were really low.  Johnson stated that 
collection rates haven’t changed for 20 years so he has a problem changing the fee.  Service is excellent.  
Mayor Dillan stated this is the first reading so we can work on that.  Muller stated Johnson has a point.  
Mayor Dillan questioned if cannabis licenses had to be looked at and City Manager Pfaff stated the OCM 

4



 City of Milaca Council Minutes 
November 19,  2025 

Page 3 of 6  

manages those fees.  No further discussion.  All in favor of  Ordinance #549:  Fee Increases-First 
Reading.  Motion passes. 

b. Ordinance #550:  Amending Title V Chapter 51.24 Subdivision C Water Pipes Installation-First
Reading: Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve. Motion by Muller, seconded by Poorker.  No
further discussion.  All in favor of  Ordinance #550: Amending Title V Chapter 51.24 Subdivision C
Water Pipes Installation-First Reading.  Motion passes.

c. Ordinance #551:  Amending Title IX Chapter 95 Section 95.11 Dangerous Dogs- First Reading:
Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve. Motion by Poorker, seconded by Muller.  Chief Rasmussen
stated the only change was the state statutes so we just needed to update those statutes.  No further
discussion.  All in favor of  Ordinance #551:  Amending Title IX Chapter 95 Section 95.11 Dangerous
Dogs- First Reading.  Motion passes.

d. Resolution #25-39 Recertifying Assessment: Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve. Motion by
Johnson, seconded by Poorker.  City Manager Pfaff stated this is the house on 5th St SE that was
abandoned and the city had to do an asbestos testing before demolishing the house.  City Manager Pfaff
further explained that once the property was forfeited, the city needs to recertify the assessed amount onto
the taxes when it sold.   No further discussion.  All in favor of  Resolution #25-39 Recertifying
Assessment.  Motion passes.

Reports of Departments, Boards and Commissions 

City Manager –   

Police – Wage Comparisons:  Police Chief Rasmussen stated with their new system, he will need to see if 
he can create a report that council has received in the past.  Chief Rasmussen then spoke about the 
difficulty of hiring officers and retention with wages higher in surrounding communities.  Chief 
Rasmussen stated the City of Princeton has received 18 applications in the last 6 weeks and has been able 
to hire a few from those applications.  We have posted 4-5 times on the POST Board website and the 
League of MN Cities and since November of 2024, we have received only 16 applications.  Of those, 
about 5-6 were of quality that we offered positions to.  The comparisons that are included in the packet 
are to try and get retention in our department.  The officers talked with their union representative and 
because they are already in a contract, so any changes would need to come from the city approaching the 
union. Of the 16 cities that I have listed, about half are smaller in population compared to Milaca.  Of all 
the cities listed, there are a couple that are in line with our starting pay but even those cities do surpass our 
officers in a shorter period of time for top pay.  Chief Rasmussen continued to say that he averaged out 
the starting pay of these cities and on average Milaca is 10% behind in starting pay  and 10% behind in 
top pay.  Chief Rasmussen stated his officers know we can’t compete with the metro and our officers like 
working for the City of Milaca.  Chief Rasmussen then stated that his recommendation would be a 15% 
increase for base wages which would be about a $70,000 difference from our top step right now.  Even at 
10% increase our department would still be below 8 of those departments on that comparison for top pay.  
This 15% increase would also help with reaching top pay sooner.  Changing Step 2 to 6 months rather 
than a year would help with that.  Chief Rasmussen stated that should all 6 officers got a 10% increase, 
that would be an additional $46,000 difference and at a 20% increase it would be about $92,000 
difference (wages only).  No further discussion. 

Parks –  

5



 City of Milaca Council Minutes 
November 19,  2025 

Page 4 of 6  

Public Works –  Some discussion in regard to Holiday stating they were hoping to be operating their 
diesel fuel tanks by January.  Some discussion in regard to the progress.  City Manager Pfaff stated if the 
soil they dig up tests ok, the city would hope to use that as fill in the Milaca Junction Addition. 

Final Contractors Payment Request for Molitor Excavating in the amount of $12,495.89:  Mayor Dillan 
called for a motion to approve.  Motion by Johnson, seconded by Muller. No further discussion.  All in 
favor of  Final Contractors Payment Request for Molitor Excavating in the amount of $12,495.89.  
Motion passes.    

Liquor Store – 

Fire Department –  Resolution #25-40 Amending Fire Department Organization and Policy and 
Procedures Manual:  Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve.  Motion by Muller, seconded by 
Poorker. No further discussion.  All in favor of Resolution #25-40 Amending Fire Department 
Organization and Policy and Procedures Manual.  Motion passes.     

Fire Chief Ehlen stated Mike Nelson will be stepping down form his position and Shawn Kadelbach will 
be placed in that position.  City Manager Pfaff stated at the beginning of the year we would make those 
changes by Resolution.  

Planning & Zoning - Application for Minor Lot Split for Mille Lacs Veterinary Holdings, LLC:  Mayor 
Dillan called for a motion to approve.  Motion by Muller, seconded by Johnson.  City Manager Pfaff 
stated that the applicant just wanted to make some minor changes to make a cleaner survey.  No further 
discussion.  All in favor of  Application for Minor Lot Split for Mille Lacs Veterinary Holdings, LLC.  
Motion passes.     

Resolution #25-37 Approving Variance for Mille Lacs Veterinary Holdings, LLC- Mayor Dillan called for 
a motion to approve.  Motion by Johnson, seconded by Poorker. No further discussion.  All in favor of  
Resolution #25-37 Approving Variance for Mille Lacs Veterinary Holdings, LLC.  Motion passes.     

Airport- Professional Services Agreement for Taxilane Reconstruction:  Nick Grahek of Bolton & Menk 
was present.  He stated the airport received a second round of grant offer to reconstruct the taxilane 
pavement.  This is the final phase which started in 2020.  This grant is being offered at 90% state funded 
and 10% city funds.  Design and bid administration fees would be $36,000, Construction Administration 
at $33,700.  Project will be designed over this winter and bids received in Spring and construction in the 
summer of 2026.  Engineering agreement is estimated at $69,700 with a local split of 10% at $6,970.  
Total estimated cost of project is $355,000 with a local share estimated at $35,500 (10% of total project).  
That estimate including the engineer fees. Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve.  Motion by 
Muller, seconded by Johnson.  Johnson asked if this was included in the budget.  City Manager Pfaff 
stated she did not have this information for the preliminary but would be in the final budget.  No further 
discussion.  All in favor of the Professional Services Agreement for Taxilane Reconstruction.  Motion 
passes.  Nick then stated that also attached is the Master Agreement for Professional Services.  This is 
something that is renewed every 5 years between Bolton & Menk and the City of Milaca.  Mayor Dillan 
called for a motion to approve.  Motion by Muller, seconded by Poorker.  All in favor of approving 
Master Agreement for Professional Services between Bolton & Menk and City of Milaca.  Motion passes. 

Committees   
Budget:  Call for a Special Meeting in December to discuss Final Budget-  Mayor Dillan called for a 
motion to approve.  Motion by Johnson, seconded by Poorker.  City Manager Pfaff stated meeting should 
be held within the first 2 weeks of December.  Wednesday, December 10, 2025 at 5 p.m. was decided.  

6



 City of Milaca Council Minutes 
November 19,  2025 

Page 5 of 6  

All in favor of Wednesday, December 10 at 5 pm for Special Meeting to review Final Budget.  Motion 
passes.   

EDC:   

Unfinished Business 

New Business 
Call for a public hearing in December for Milaca Part 2 Wellhead Protection Plan: Mayor Dillan called 
for a motion to approve.  Motion by Muller, seconded by Johnson.  No further discussion.  All in favor of 
a public hearing in December for Milaca Part 2 Wellhead Protection Plan.  Motion passes. 

Minnesota Paid Leave Policy:  Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve.  Motion by Johnson, 
seconded by Muller.  City Manager Pfaff stated there were some decisions they needed to make: 

1. How will the premiums be split between the City of Milaca and the employees?  Johnson questioned if
this amount was mandated by the state and City Manager Pfaff stated no.  Poorker asked if this was
common in other cities and City Manager Pfaff stated most cities were going with the 50/50.  Mayor
Dillan asked if this could be a yearly negotiated item like salaries and City Manage Pfaff stated it could
be but it is a policy.  City Manager Pfaff stated when employees use this leave, they would file a claim
through DEED, not the city.  All agreed to the 50/50.

2. Will employees be allowed to supplement their Paid Leave payments using City of Milaca Sick,
Vacation or Comp leave is they choose to?  Mayor Dillan questioned that some cities could deny
employees doing this and City Manager Pfaff stated they could but she didn’t feel that was fair.  City
Manager further stated that this is for major illnesses and employees would need proof.  Council
consensus was to allow employees to use vacation, sick or comp time to supplement their pay.

3. What length of time should be allowed to be taken as intermittent leave?    Johnson stated he would
like as much flexibility as possible.  City Manager Pfaff stated if we allow 1 hour, employee has to file
with DEED for that 1 hour if they want to use this MN Paid Leave Policy.  Council consensus was 8 hour
increments.

Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve these changes.  Motion by Johnson, seconded by Muller.  All 
in favor of these changes for the Minnesota Paid Leave Policy.  Motion passes. 

Closed Meeting-City Manager Contract:  Mayor Dillan read the script for closed meeting for personnel 
matter.  Mayor Dillan called for a motion to close the meeting.  Motion by Poorker, seconded by Muller. 
All in favor.  Meeting closed at 6:56 p.m. 

Meeting reconvened at 7:16 p.m. 

City Attorney summarized the closed meeting.  He stated the meeting was opened after having its final 
review of the city manager and other employees and council members as well.  One of the issues 
addressed was the city manager’s salary effective January 1, 2026.  Based on my understanding of the 
Council, the recommendation is to increase city manager’s salary to $122,200.00 effective January 1, 
2026.  If that is correct, council will need to make a motion to approve.  Mayor Dillan called for a motion 
to approve.  Motion by Johnson, seconded by Muller.  No further discussion.  All in favor of approving 
City Manager’s salary to $122,200.00 effective January 1, 2026.  Motion passes.   

7



 City of Milaca Council Minutes 
November 19,  2025 

Page 6 of 6  
 

 
Miscellaneous  
 
 
Council Comments  
Johnson stated that there is a resident in Milaca that is as happy as can be with public works. 
 
Mayor Dillan asked if there was any new activity at the airport and City Manager Pfaff stated it was the 
same. Muller stated that he would like to see what it used to be.  He stated that at one point there would 
be planes flying in.  City Manager Pfaff stated a while ago when we had the poker run that that was pretty 
successful. 
 
Poorker stated that he keeps hearing about the downtown sidewalks and is wondering if the city can come 
up with a plan sometime in the future.  He also asked why the city hadn’t kept up with increasing water 
rates over the years.  City Manager Pfaff stated when it was increased it was only $0.25 which didn’t 
help.  City Manager Pfaff explained PFA procedures.  Mayor Dillan also stated that we have two 
expenses that we haven’t had for 20 years plus Rum River School expenses were not anticipated.  Poorker 
also wanted to give a shout out to the Planning Commission.  Norris and himself sat in on the last meeting 
and stated they do a good job.  He also stated he was approached by some citizens that have an idea of a 
community project that involves a stand similar to a mini-library but with food.  Their idea would be to 
get donations and put it in a park.  Their question was do they need the city’s blessing and if so, how do 
they do this.  City Manager Pfaff stated winter time would be hard.  It would be a great thing.  They 
should come to the city and request this.  City Attorney Toven did state that if the city sponsors this to be 
very careful of liability.  Toven stated on private property would be OK but there is still some liability.  
He would need to look into that.  Maybe our local food shelf could get involved. 
 
Adjourn: 
Mayor Dillan called for a motion to adjourn.  Motion made by Johnson, seconded by Poorker to adjourn.  
No further discussion.  All in favor, motion to adjourn passes.  Meeting adjourned at 7:27 p.m. 
 
 
       _____________________________________ 
       Mayor Dave Dillan 
Attest: 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 

8



CITY OF MILACA 
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

2026 Budget and Tax Levy Work Session 
December 10, 2025 

Call to Order  

Mayor Dillan called the meeting of the Milaca City Council to order at 5:04 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Upon roll call, the following council members were present:  Mayor Dave Dillan, Council member: 
Lindsee Larsen, Norris Johnson, Tim Poorker. Council member Ken Muller absent. 

Staff present:  City Manager Tammy Pfaff, Police Chief Quinn Rasmussen, City Treasurer Elizabeth 
Nealley, Assistant City Clerk Deloris Katke, and Officer Mike Barros 

Others present:  None 

Work Session for 2026 Budget and 2026 Tax Levy 

City Manager gave an overview of the budget changes and stated anything highlighted in yellow indicates 
changes from the preliminary budget 

General Fund Revenue: 

Building Permits:  Reduced to $46,000 the same as 2025 
Airport:  We have that M&O and were selected to receive a grant in Mid October so that was added in. 
Police State Aid:  This was increased to $81,662 after looking at the finalized state report. 
Fire Contracts:  Increased to 133,876 due to their wages 

General Fund Expenditures: 

City Manager:  Training & Travel was reduced $2,000 as City Manager will only be attending the League 
of MN Cities.  Recruitment Services of $15,000 was removed from Other Professional Services. 

City Treasurer:  Training & Travel was reduced to $750. 

City Hall:  MN Paid Leave was increased slightly to $19,130; Other Professional Services reduced to 
35,000; Telephone increased to $3,500; Liability/Property was increased to 73,415; Automobile Insurance 
Increased to $12,000 due to appraisal reports; Repairs/Maintenance reduced to 7,500 for carpet 
replacement in offices;  

9



City of  Milaca Special Council Minutes 
December 10, 2025 

Page 2 of 3 

Police:  Salary changed to $566,062; we are currently at $65,000 in overtime; software reduced to 
$16,000 

Fire:  Year to date salary is $95,370.  2025 final budget was only $81,190.  2026 Budget set at 95,400. 
This Fire Department budget goes to the Township calculations, it’s based on their bottom line of 
expenditures and the city takes 50% and the rest goes to the Townships net tax capacity.   

Public Works: Salary increased $9,714; Temp Summer/Winter Help increased $5,600; Reserve Purchase 
decreased $40,000; Improvement Other Than Bldg/Streets increased $20,000.  There is $168,000 in the 
budget but total project is estimated at $800,000.  There may have to be some bonding to get the streets, 
water, sewer and lights.  The sale of the parcels will help. 

Parks:  Salary increased $9,715; Park Swing and mower purchase were left in here. 

Library:  Telephone was increased to $750 

Senior Center:  Flooring will go in on December 15 and hopefully finish up the end of the year; 

Airport: Salary increased $8,058; Other Professional Services increased slightly and telephone increased 
$900; Improvements Other Than Bldg is at $355,000 for Taxi Lane Pavement which the Grant pays 90%. 

Special Revenue Funds: 

200 Funds:  No changes 

Debt Service Funds: 

300 Funds:  No Changes 

Water Fund: 

Other Grants of $1,000,000 for lead service replacements (about 93 homes) 

Sewer Fund: 

Salary changed and we have a manhole repair.  MN Dot is making the city remove the manhole to outside 
the roundabout that will be installed in 2027.  Per MN Dot, they will be at 90% completion of the Hwy 23 
plans by December 15. 

Enterprise Funds: 

Lots of changes here:  Over the last couple of years the liquor sales have not reached $3,000,000.  THC 
sales could hurt us as well if the federal law changes.  We may end up going down to 2 full time 
employees.  Some minor changes will be done like back sink to be removed and add a drop sink. 

10



City of  Milaca Special Council Minutes 
December 10, 2025 

Page 3 of 3 

Dep Reg:  

No changes 

Transfer to Liquor next year may have to be decreased. 

Excess of $299 in General Fund, $18,000 in Special Revenue, $19,000 in Debt Service and Enterprise 
Funds you have a deficit. 

Discussion of sewer fund and how the revenue is going in the right direction with the rate increases.  
Development at Milaca Junction will help with revenue as well as Rum River School and the vacant 
buildings in the Industrial Park. 

Garbage hauler fees were discussed and agreed to change the license to $200.00.  Poorker stated the 
average is $195 for licenses (he checked with other cities).   

Levy remains at 5%, preliminary was 5%.  Mayor Dillan suggested to cut one little item to get down to 
4.99%.  City Manager will take the $299 out of some Miscellaneous line item and this will reduce the 
levy to 4.99%. 

Adjourn: 
Mayor Dillan called for a motion to adjourn.  Motion made by Johnson seconded by Poorker to adjourn.  
No further discussion.  All in favor, motion to adjourn passes.  Meeting adjourned at 5:39 p.m. 

_____________________________________ 
Mayor Dave Dillan 

Attest: 

___________________________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 

11



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 11/20/2025 - 12/18/2025 Dec 11, 2025  09:12AM

Check Check Invoice Invoice Date In Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Manual

53269 11/20/25 MOLITOR EXCAVATING, INC 193807360-3 11/06/2025 1 101-43000-530 12,495.89 2025 1ST ST SIDEWALK PROJECT 1

   Total 53269: 12,495.89

53270 11/26/25 AMERICAN BOTTLING CO. 4851506780 11/13/2025 1 609-49750-254 392.44 NA 1

   Total 53270: 392.44

53271 11/26/25 BELLBOY CORP. 0209483800 10/31/2025 1 609-49750-251 83.95 LIQUOR 1

   Total 53271: 83.95

53272 11/26/25 BERNICKS 10422558 11/05/2025 1 609-49750-252 2,859.45 BEER 1

53272 11/26/25 BERNICKS 10422558 11/05/2025 2 609-49750-253 146.50 WINE 1

53272 11/26/25 BERNICKS 10422559 11/05/2025 1 609-49750-254 18.48 NA 1

53272 11/26/25 BERNICKS 10424793 11/12/2025 1 609-49750-259 50.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

53272 11/26/25 BERNICKS 10424794 11/12/2025 1 609-49750-252 1,433.50 BEER 1

53272 11/26/25 BERNICKS 10424795 11/12/2025 1 609-49750-254 155.78 NA 1

53272 11/26/25 BERNICKS 10424796 11/12/2025 1 609-49750-252 61.11- CREDIT BEER 1

   Total 53272: 4,602.60

53273 11/26/25 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN W 124151575 11/06/2025 1 609-49750-251 1,694.54 LIQUOR 1

53273 11/26/25 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN W 124151575 11/06/2025 2 609-49750-254 160.22 NA 1

53273 11/26/25 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN W 124151575 11/06/2025 3 609-49750-333 66.60 DELIVERY 1

   Total 53273: 1,921.36

53274 11/26/25 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN W 124265227 11/13/2025 1 609-49750-251 1,818.72 LIQUOR 1

53274 11/26/25 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN W 124265227 11/13/2025 2 609-49750-254 394.49 NA 1

53274 11/26/25 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN W 124265227 11/13/2025 3 609-49750-333 65.37 DELIVERY 1

   Total 53274: 2,278.58

53275 11/26/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2202075 11/05/2025 1 609-49750-251 247.50 LIQUOR 1

53275 11/26/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2202075 11/05/2025 2 609-49750-252 10,436.40 BEER 1

53275 11/26/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2202075 11/05/2025 3 609-49750-253 32.60 WINE 1

53275 11/26/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2202075 11/05/2025 4 609-49750-254 298.20 NA 1

53275 11/26/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2205692 11/12/2025 1 609-49750-259 815.48 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

53275 11/26/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2205693 11/12/2025 1 609-49750-252 620.00 BEER 1

53275 11/26/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2205693 11/12/2025 2 609-49750-253 67.20 WINE 1

53275 11/26/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2205693 11/12/2025 3 609-49750-254 70.00 NA 1

53275 11/26/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2205721 11/12/2025 1 609-49750-252 66.00 BEER 1

53275 11/26/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2205925 11/12/2025 1 609-49750-259 120.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

53275 11/26/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2205926 11/12/2025 1 609-49750-252 1,913.90 BEER 1

53275 11/26/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2205926 11/12/2025 2 609-49750-253 36.75 WINE 1

53275 11/26/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2205926 11/12/2025 3 609-49750-254 34.45 NA 1

53275 11/26/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 3702001117 11/05/2025 1 609-49750-252 29.97- CREDIT BEER 1

53275 11/26/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 3702001117 11/05/2025 2 609-49750-253 15.90- CREDIT WINE 1

53275 11/26/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 3702001125 11/12/2025 1 609-49750-252 53.90- CREDIT BEER 1

   Total 53275: 14,658.71

53276 11/26/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2616086 11/04/2025 1 609-49750-251 27.00 LIQUOR 1

53276 11/26/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2616086 11/04/2025 2 609-49750-252 6,629.05 BEER 1

53276 11/26/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2616086 11/04/2025 3 609-49750-253 846.00 WINE 1

53276 11/26/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2616086 11/04/2025 4 609-49750-254 229.60 NA 1

53276 11/26/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2616086 11/04/2025 5 609-49750-259 148.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

12



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 11/20/2025 - 12/18/2025 Dec 11, 2025  09:12AM

Check Check Invoice Invoice Date In Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Manual

53276 11/26/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2616487 11/03/2025 1 609-49750-252 68.90- CREDIT BEER 1

53276 11/26/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2622377 11/11/2025 1 609-49750-251 940.00 LIQUOR 1

53276 11/26/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2622377 11/11/2025 2 609-49750-252 21,670.49 BEER 1

53276 11/26/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2622377 11/11/2025 3 609-49750-253 400.50 WINE 1

53276 11/26/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2622377 11/11/2025 4 609-49750-254 140.00 NA 1

53276 11/26/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2622377 11/11/2025 5 609-49750-259 74.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

53276 11/26/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2622964 11/11/2025 1 609-49750-252 215.10- CREDIT BEER 1

53276 11/26/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2627556 11/18/2025 1 609-49750-251 5,377.00 LIQUOR 1

53276 11/26/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2627556 11/18/2025 2 609-49750-252 14,988.05 BEER 1

53276 11/26/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2627556 11/18/2025 3 609-49750-254 608.40 NA 1

53276 11/26/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2627556 11/18/2025 4 609-49750-259 282.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

53276 11/26/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2628337 11/17/2025 1 609-49750-252 614.20- CREDIT BEER 1

   Total 53276: 51,461.89

53277 11/26/25 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 492177 11/07/2025 1 609-49750-256 538.93 TOBACCO 1

53277 11/26/25 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 492177 11/07/2025 2 609-49750-259 540.08 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

53277 11/26/25 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 492177 11/07/2025 3 609-49750-333 10.00 DELIVERY 1

53277 11/26/25 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 492178 11/07/2025 1 609-49750-259 214.45 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

53277 11/26/25 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 493495 11/14/2025 1 609-49750-259 3.11- CREDIT OTHER FOR RESALE 1

53277 11/26/25 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 493580 11/14/2025 1 609-49750-254 4.38 NA 1

53277 11/26/25 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 493580 11/14/2025 2 609-49750-256 410.14 TOBACCO 1

53277 11/26/25 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 493580 11/14/2025 3 609-49750-259 140.96 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

   Total 53277: 1,855.83

53278 11/26/25 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR 2916603 11/04/2025 1 609-49750-251 10,365.04 LIQUOR 1

53278 11/26/25 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR 2916603 11/04/2025 2 609-49750-253 1,526.85 WINE 1

53278 11/26/25 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR 2916603 11/04/2025 3 609-49750-333 177.81 DELIVERY 1

53278 11/26/25 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR 2925488 11/14/2025 1 609-49750-251 3,008.42 LIQUOR 1

53278 11/26/25 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR 2925488 11/14/2025 2 609-49750-333 55.94 DELIVERY 1

53278 11/26/25 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR 2926788 11/18/2025 1 609-49750-251 8,160.52 LIQUOR 1

53278 11/26/25 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR 2926788 11/18/2025 2 609-49750-253 1,037.00 WINE 1

53278 11/26/25 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR 2926788 11/18/2025 3 609-49750-254 120.00 NA 1

53278 11/26/25 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR 2926788 11/18/2025 4 609-49750-333 194.97 DELIVERY 1

53278 11/26/25 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR 2926789 11/18/2025 1 609-49750-259 86.50 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

   Total 53278: 24,733.05

53279 11/26/25 M. AMUNDSON LLP 413106 11/05/2025 1 609-49750-256 1,009.43 TOBACCO 1

53279 11/26/25 M. AMUNDSON LLP 413635 11/13/2025 1 609-49750-256 797.02 TOBACCO 1

53279 11/26/25 M. AMUNDSON LLP 413635 11/13/2025 2 609-49750-259 105.76 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

   Total 53279: 1,912.21

53280 11/26/25 MID-MN INSPECTIONS LLC 1203 11/16/2025 1 101-42400-300 4,934.12 CONTRACTED BLDG OFFICIAL-OCT BILLING 1

   Total 53280: 4,934.12

53281 11/26/25 MILACA AREA TOURISM BUREA SEP RECEIP 10/31/2025 1 101-31410 1,055.04 LODGING TAX-OCTOBER 1

   Total 53281: 1,055.04

53282 11/26/25 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 280042 11/11/2025 1 609-49750-253 144.00 WINE 1

53282 11/26/25 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 280042 11/11/2025 2 609-49750-333 1.50 DELIVERY 1

53282 11/26/25 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 280462 11/13/2025 1 609-49750-253 599.00 WINE 1

53282 11/26/25 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 280462 11/13/2025 2 609-49750-333 10.50 DELIVERY 1

13



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 11/20/2025 - 12/18/2025 Dec 11, 2025  09:12AM

Check Check Invoice Invoice Date In Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Manual

   Total 53282: 755.00

53283 11/26/25 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 5072363 11/04/2025 1 609-49750-251 3,249.04 LIQUOR 1

53283 11/26/25 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 5072363 11/04/2025 2 609-49750-254 56.10 NA 1

53283 11/26/25 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 5072363 11/04/2025 3 609-49750-333 51.41 DELIVERY 1

53283 11/26/25 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 5076133 11/11/2025 1 609-49750-251 479.85 LIQUOR 1

53283 11/26/25 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 5076133 11/11/2025 2 609-49750-253 424.25 WINE 1

53283 11/26/25 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 5076133 11/11/2025 3 609-49750-333 23.28 DELIVERY 1

53283 11/26/25 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 5079063 11/14/2025 1 609-49750-251 199.50 LIQUOR 1

53283 11/26/25 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 5079063 11/14/2025 2 609-49750-333 4.53 DELIVERY 1

53283 11/26/25 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 5079064 11/14/2025 1 609-49750-259 78.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

53283 11/26/25 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 5079876 11/18/2025 1 609-49750-251 2,320.88 LIQUOR 1

53283 11/26/25 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 5079876 11/18/2025 2 609-49750-333 49.47 DELIVERY 1

   Total 53283: 6,936.31

53284 11/26/25 SMALL LOT MN MN107025 11/05/2025 1 609-49750-251 546.65 LIQUOR 1

53284 11/26/25 SMALL LOT MN MN107025 11/05/2025 2 609-49750-253 92.04 WINE 1

53284 11/26/25 SMALL LOT MN MN107025 11/05/2025 3 609-49750-254 48.00 NA 1

53284 11/26/25 SMALL LOT MN MN107025 11/05/2025 4 609-49750-333 5.00 DELIVERY 1

   Total 53284: 691.69

53285 11/26/25 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2690001 11/07/2025 1 609-49750-251 4,966.75 LIQUOR 1

53285 11/26/25 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2690001 11/07/2025 2 609-49750-333 49.60 DELIVERY 1

53285 11/26/25 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2690001 11/07/2025 3 609-49750-251 1,040.00- CREDIT LIQUOR 1

53285 11/26/25 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2690002 11/07/2025 1 609-49750-253 1,191.68 WINE 1

53285 11/26/25 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2690002 11/07/2025 2 609-49750-333 20.16 DELIVERY 1

53285 11/26/25 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2692688 11/14/2025 1 609-49750-251 5,204.41 LIQUOR 1

53285 11/26/25 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2692688 11/14/2025 2 609-49750-333 106.95 DELIVERY 1

53285 11/26/25 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2692689 11/14/2025 1 609-49750-251 1,215.00 LIQUOR 1

53285 11/26/25 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2692689 11/14/2025 2 609-49750-333 7.75 DELIVERY 1

53285 11/26/25 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2692690 11/14/2025 1 609-49750-253 436.82 WINE 1

53285 11/26/25 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2692690 11/14/2025 2 609-49750-333 12.40 DELIVERY 1

53285 11/26/25 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 5117355-1 11/14/2025 1 609-49750-251 3,300.00- CREDIT LIQUOR 1

53285 11/26/25 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 5117355-1 11/14/2025 2 609-49750-333 15.50- CREDIT DELIVERY 1

   Total 53285: 8,856.02

53286 11/26/25 TRUE FABRICATIONS, INC. 1660196 11/05/2025 1 609-49750-259 395.16 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

   Total 53286: 395.16

53287 11/26/25 VIKING BOTTLING CO. 3814645 11/14/2025 1 609-49750-254 422.70 NA 1

   Total 53287: 422.70

53288 11/26/25 VINOCOPIA 0385112-IN 11/14/2025 1 609-49750-251 171.00 LIQUOR 1

53288 11/26/25 VINOCOPIA 0385112-IN 11/14/2025 2 609-49750-253 256.00 WINE 1

53288 11/26/25 VINOCOPIA 0385112-IN 11/14/2025 3 609-49750-333 10.00 DELIVERY 1

   Total 53288: 437.00

53289 11/26/25 WATSON COMPANY 153925 11/18/2025 1 609-49750-256 354.11 TOBACCO 1

53289 11/26/25 WATSON COMPANY 153925 11/18/2025 2 609-49750-259 131.33 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

53289 11/26/25 WATSON COMPANY 153925 11/18/2025 3 609-49750-333 6.00 DELIVERY 1

14



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 11/20/2025 - 12/18/2025 Dec 11, 2025  09:12AM

Check Check Invoice Invoice Date In Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Manual

   Total 53289: 491.44

53290 11/20/25 MILLE LACS CO. RECORDER 25-37 11/19/2025 1 101-49200-450 46.00 VARIANCE ML VET CLINIC 1

   Total 53290: 46.00

53291 11/26/25 KERIME, KRISTINE 11-3540-00 11/26/2025 1 001-10005 .12 CREDIT ON FINAL WATER BILL 1

   Total 53291: .12

53292 11/26/25 LONG, MITCHELL 32-2670-01 11/26/2025 1 001-10005 15.00 CREDIT ON FINAL WATER BILL 1

   Total 53292: 15.00

53293 11/26/25 S3 HOLDINGS 31-8310-01 11/26/2025 1 001-10005 12.85 CREDIT ON FINAL WATER BILL 1

   Total 53293: 12.85

53294 11/26/25 VISA 8948111225 11/12/2025 1 101-45200-437 52.00 RESERVATION KEY-PARKS 1

53294 11/26/25 VISA 8948111225 11/12/2025 3 101-41940-437 16.99 ZOOM-CITY 1

53294 11/26/25 VISA 8948111225 11/12/2025 4 101-45200-437 18.18 TELEMETRYTV-PARKS 1

53294 11/26/25 VISA 8948111225 11/12/2025 5 101-41940-322 22.08 USPS-CITY 1

53294 11/26/25 VISA 8948111225 11/12/2025 6 609-49750-433 256.00 MILLE LACS PW-OD PERMIT-LIQUOR 1

53294 11/26/25 VISA 8948111225 11/12/2025 7 609-49750-208 50.00 EVENTHI-CANNABIS TRAINING-LIQUOR 1

53294 11/26/25 VISA 8948111225 11/12/2025 8 101-41940-309 328.08 CDW-GOVT-CITY 1

53294 11/26/25 VISA 8948111225 11/12/2025 9 101-41310-310 109.36 CDW-GOVT-CITY MANAGER 1

53294 11/26/25 VISA 8948111225 11/12/2025 10 101-41510-309 109.36 CDW-GOVT-CITY TREASURER 1

53294 11/26/25 VISA 8948111225 11/12/2025 11 101-42110-309 218.72 CDW-GOVT-POLICE 1

53294 11/26/25 VISA 8948111225 11/12/2025 12 101-43000-309 109.36 CDW-GOVT-PW 1

   Total 53294: 1,290.13

53295 12/05/25 FIRST NATIONAL BANK MILACA 12012025 12/01/2025 1 386-47000-601 35,000.00 2015 GO PARK BOND PRINCIPAL 1

53295 12/05/25 FIRST NATIONAL BANK MILACA 12012025 12/01/2025 2 386-47000-611 3,685.00 2015 GO PARK BOND INTEREST 1

   Total 53295: 38,685.00

53296 12/12/25 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1LML-DNR9- 12/01/2025 1 101-41940-201 17.33 DATE STAMP-CITY 1

53296 12/12/25 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1LML-DNR9- 12/01/2025 2 101-41940-401 212.57 HEATER/FURNACE FILTERS-CITY 1

53296 12/12/25 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1LML-DNR9- 12/01/2025 3 101-41940-437 117.21 CORK BOARD/BREAKROOM SUPPLIES-CITY 1

53296 12/12/25 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1LML-DNR9- 12/01/2025 4 101-42110-201 16.87 FLASH DRIVES-PD 1

53296 12/12/25 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1LML-DNR9- 12/01/2025 5 101-42280-217 662.76 LATEX GLOVES-FIRE 1

53296 12/12/25 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1LML-DNR9- 12/01/2025 6 101-43000-221 8.99 DASH CAM EXTENSION-PW 1

53296 12/12/25 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1LML-DNR9- 12/01/2025 7 101-45500-401 67.52 FURNACE FILTERS-LIBRARY 1

53296 12/12/25 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1LML-DNR9- 12/01/2025 8 101-49010-401 75.58 FURNACE FILTERS-SR. CTR 1

53296 12/12/25 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1LML-DNR9- 12/01/2025 9 602-49400-201 86.99 INK CARTRIDGE-WATER 1

53296 12/12/25 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1LML-DNR9- 12/01/2025 10 609-49750-217 15.93 DISINFECTANT SPRAY-LIQUOR 1

53296 12/12/25 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1P6F-NQP7- 12/01/2025 1 609-49750-217 15.93- DISINFECTANT SPRAY CREDIT-LIQUOR 1

   Total 53296: 1,265.82

53297 12/12/25 ANOKA RAMSEY COMMUNITY CI000001559 11/12/2025 1 101-42280-208 900.00 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER TRNG 1

53297 12/12/25 ANOKA RAMSEY COMMUNITY CI000001559 11/12/2025 2 101-42280-208 204.00 24 CARDS 1

   Total 53297: 1,104.00

53298 12/12/25 ARMSTRONG, BRANDON 110725 11/07/2025 1 101-42110-208 65.80 TRAVEL FOR TRAINING-HANDGUN RDS 1

15



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 11/20/2025 - 12/18/2025 Dec 11, 2025  09:12AM

Check Check Invoice Invoice Date In Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Manual

   Total 53298: 65.80

53299 12/12/25 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260566 11/25/2025 1 101-42280-321 38.23 FIRE TABLET 1

53299 12/12/25 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260566 11/25/2025 2 101-42110-321 483.26 POLICE-12 LINES 1

53299 12/12/25 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260566 11/25/2025 3 101-42110-321 .30 PREVIOUS BILLING ERROR 1

   Total 53299: 521.79

53300 12/12/25 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260586 11/25/2025 1 602-49400-321 158.92 WATER-4 LINES 1

53300 12/12/25 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260586 11/25/2025 2 101-43000-321 89.84 PUBLIC WORKS-2 LINES 1

53300 12/12/25 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260586 11/25/2025 3 101-43000-321 31.36- WARNE JOHNSON CREDIT 1

53300 12/12/25 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260586 11/25/2025 4 101-41940-321 86.15 ADMINISTRATION-2 LINES 1

53300 12/12/25 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260586 11/25/2025 5 609-49750-343 41.23 LIQUOR STORE DIGITAL SIGN 1

   Total 53300: 344.78

53301 12/12/25 AW RESEARCH LABORATORIE 75665 11/18/2025 1 602-49400-310 125.00 COLIFORM BACTERIA/E.COLI TESTING 1

   Total 53301: 125.00

53302 12/12/25 BERNICKS 10427312 11/19/2025 1 609-49750-252 1,159.15 BEER 1

53302 12/12/25 BERNICKS 10427313 11/19/2025 1 609-49750-254 132.40 NA 1

53302 12/12/25 BERNICKS 10427314 11/19/2025 1 609-49750-252 10.00- CREDIT BEER 1

   Total 53302: 1,281.55

53303 12/12/25 BIG J'S SERVICE STATION 0003525 12/01/2025 1 101-43000-212 899.70 GAS-PW 1

53303 12/12/25 BIG J'S SERVICE STATION 0003525 12/01/2025 2 101-42280-212 971.71 GAS-FIRE 1

53303 12/12/25 BIG J'S SERVICE STATION 0003525 12/01/2025 3 101-45200-212 52.75 GAS-PARKS 1

   Total 53303: 1,924.16

53304 12/12/25 BOLTON & MENK INC 0381076 11/28/2025 1 101-49810-530 2,500.00 CZAP FOR RUNWAY 1

   Total 53304: 2,500.00

53305 12/12/25 BRANDON COMMUNICATIONS I INV-41313 11/18/2025 1 101-42280-240 4,679.38 RADIO 1

   Total 53305: 4,679.38

53306 12/12/25 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN B 124377950 11/20/2025 1 609-49750-251 227.30 LIQUOR 1

   Total 53306: 227.30

53307 12/12/25 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN W 124381012 11/20/2025 1 609-49750-251 4,002.15 LIQUOR 1

53307 12/12/25 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN W 124381012 11/20/2025 2 609-49750-253 312.00 WINE 1

53307 12/12/25 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN W 124381012 11/20/2025 3 609-49750-333 86.95 DELIVERY 1

   Total 53307: 4,401.10

53308 12/12/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2207501 11/19/2025 1 609-49750-251 1,665.50 LIQUOR 1

53308 12/12/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2207501 11/19/2025 2 609-49750-252 17,193.65 BEER 1

53308 12/12/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2207501 11/19/2025 3 609-49750-254 170.00 NA 1

53308 12/12/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2211882 11/24/2025 1 609-49750-252 3,768.40 BEER 1

53308 12/12/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2212016 11/24/2025 1 609-49750-252 187.60 BEER 1

53308 12/12/25 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 3702001135 11/19/2025 1 609-49750-252 16.15- CREDIT BEER 1

16



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 11/20/2025 - 12/18/2025 Dec 11, 2025  09:12AM

Check Check Invoice Invoice Date In Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Manual

          Total 53308: 22,969.00

53309 12/12/25 CASELLE, LLC INV-14216 12/04/2025 1 101-41940-309 3,605.49 SEMI-ANNUAL MAINTENANCE & SUPPORT JAN-JUN 2026-CITY 1

53309 12/12/25 CASELLE, LLC INV-14216 12/04/2025 2 602-49400-309 901.38 SEMI-ANNUAL MAINTENANCE & SUPPORT JAN-JUNE 2026-WAT 1

53309 12/12/25 CASELLE, LLC INV-14216 12/04/2025 3 603-49450-309 901.37 SEMI-ANNUAL MAINTENANCE & SUPPORT JAN-JUNE 2026-SE 1

53309 12/12/25 CASELLE, LLC INV-14216 12/04/2025 4 609-49750-309 901.37 SEMI-ANNUAL MAINTENANCE & SUPPORT JAN-JUNE 2026-LIQ 1

53309 12/12/25 CASELLE, LLC INV-14216 12/04/2025 6 101-41940-309 250.00- PROMO CODE CAL26-CALENDAR WINNER-CITY 1

          Total 53309: 6,059.61

53310 12/12/25 CINTAS 4241141265- 11/30/2025 1 101-41940-310 19.99 RUGS-CITY HALL 1

53310 12/12/25 CINTAS 4242635145- 11/30/2025 1 101-41940-310 10.00 RUGS-CITY HALL 1

53310 12/12/25 CINTAS 4248594617 11/03/2025 1 101-43000-434 49.87 UNIFORMS-PW 1

53310 12/12/25 CINTAS 4248594645 11/03/2025 1 101-45200-310 31.05 RUGS-GCC 1

53310 12/12/25 CINTAS 4249277916 11/10/2025 1 101-43000-434 75.94 UNIFORMS-PW 1

53310 12/12/25 CINTAS 4250037464 11/17/2025 1 101-45200-310 31.05 RUGS-GCC 1

53310 12/12/25 CINTAS 4250037466 11/17/2025 1 101-43000-434 49.87 UNIFORMS-PW 1

53310 12/12/25 CINTAS 4250037768 11/17/2025 1 101-41940-310 19.91 RUGS-CITY HALL 1

53310 12/12/25 CINTAS 4250037822 11/17/2025 1 101-45500-310 39.01 RUGS-LIBRARY 1

53310 12/12/25 CINTAS 4250889975 11/24/2025 1 101-43000-434 49.87 UNIFORMS-PW 1

53310 12/12/25 CINTAS 52851 11/30/2025 1 101-41940-310 49.50- CREDIT RUGS-CITY HALL 1

53310 12/12/25 CINTAS 52959 11/30/2025 1 101-41940-310 15.07- CREDIT RUGS-CITY HALL 1

53310 12/12/25 CINTAS 9349793257 12/05/2025 1 101-41940-310 10.00- CREDIT RUGS-CITY HALL 1

          Total 53310: 301.99

53311 12/12/25 CINTAS 4249278025 11/10/2025 1 609-49750-310 67.76 RUGS - LIQUOR STORE 1

53311 12/12/25 CINTAS 4250890103 11/24/2025 1 609-49750-310 76.35 RUGS - LIQUOR STORE 1

          Total 53311: 144.11

53312 12/12/25 COLLINS BROTHERS TOWING,  123913 12/02/2025 1 101-42110-310 165.00 TOW CASE #25003090 1

          Total 53312: 165.00

53313 12/12/25 COMPUTER INTEGRATION TEC 504676 11/17/2025 1 101-41940-309 367.64 OFFICE 365 1 YR-CITY 1

53313 12/12/25 COMPUTER INTEGRATION TEC 504676 11/17/2025 2 101-42110-309 367.64 OFFICE 365 1 YR-PD 1

53313 12/12/25 COMPUTER INTEGRATION TEC 504676 11/17/2025 4 101-43000-309 367.64 OFFICE 365 1 YR-PW 1

53313 12/12/25 COMPUTER INTEGRATION TEC 504676 11/17/2025 5 602-49400-309 367.63 OFFICE 365 1 YR-WATER 1

53313 12/12/25 COMPUTER INTEGRATION TEC 504676 11/17/2025 6 603-49450-309 367.63 OFFICE 365 1 YR-SEWER 1

53313 12/12/25 COMPUTER INTEGRATION TEC 504676 11/17/2025 7 101-42400-437 367.63 OFFICE 365 1 YR BLDG INSP 1

53313 12/12/25 COMPUTER INTEGRATION TEC 504676 11/17/2025 8 609-49750-309 367.64 OFFICE 365 1 YR-LIQUOR 1

53313 12/12/25 COMPUTER INTEGRATION TEC 504676 11/17/2025 9 101-42280-309 367.64 OFFICE 365 1 YR-FIRE 1

53313 12/12/25 COMPUTER INTEGRATION TEC 504676 11/17/2025 10 101-41510-309 367.64 OFFICE 365 1 YR-TREASURER 1

53313 12/12/25 COMPUTER INTEGRATION TEC 504676 11/17/2025 11 101-41310-310 367.64 OFFICE 365 1 YR-CITY MANAGER 1

53313 12/12/25 COMPUTER INTEGRATION TEC 506088 12/02/2025 1 101-42110-580 2,840.00 FIREWALL-PD 1

53313 12/12/25 COMPUTER INTEGRATION TEC 506124 12/03/2025 1 101-41940-570 5,199.00 SERVER-CITY 1

53313 12/12/25 COMPUTER INTEGRATION TEC 506317 12/05/2025 1 101-41940-570 3,808.00 WINDOWS SERVER-CITY 1

          Total 53313: 15,523.37

53314 12/12/25 CRYSTAL SPRINGS ICE 02-503198 11/20/2025 1 609-49750-259 531.20 OTHER FOR RESALE - ICE 1

53314 12/12/25 CRYSTAL SPRINGS ICE 02-503198 11/20/2025 2 609-49750-333 4.00 DELIVERY 1

          Total 53314: 535.20

53315 12/12/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2632973 11/25/2025 1 609-49750-252 947.20 BEER 1

17



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 11/20/2025 - 12/18/2025 Dec 11, 2025  09:12AM

Check Check Invoice Invoice Date In Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Manual

53315 12/12/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2632973 11/25/2025 2 609-49750-253 135.20 WINE 1

53315 12/12/25 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2632973 11/25/2025 3 609-49750-259 822.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

   Total 53315: 1,904.40

53316 12/12/25 Damien F. Toven & Associates, LL 1648 12/03/2025 1 101-41610-304 1,500.00 CIVIL RETAINER-NOVEMBER 1

53316 12/12/25 Damien F. Toven & Associates, LL 1649 12/03/2025 1 101-41610-304 4,514.98 CRIMINAL RETAINER-NOVEMBER 1

   Total 53316: 6,014.98

53317 12/12/25 E.C.M. PUBLISHERS, INC. 1073079 11/06/2025 1 101-41110-351 40.25 PH MILLE LACS VET CLINIC 1

53317 12/12/25 E.C.M. PUBLISHERS, INC. 1074006 11/13/2025 1 101-41110-351 64.40 PH RUM RIVER SP ED COOP UTILITIES 1

53317 12/12/25 E.C.M. PUBLISHERS, INC. 1074007 11/13/2025 1 101-41110-351 72.44 PH HWY 23 EXTENSION 1

   Total 53317: 177.09

53318 12/12/25 FES, INC 21738 12/06/2025 1 101-42280-221 72.00 NOZZLE KIT REPLACEMENT-FIRE 1

   Total 53318: 72.00

53319 12/12/25 FREESE, BRETT 111725 11/17/2025 1 101-41120-308 50.00 PLANNING COMMISSION-NOVEMBER 1

   Total 53319: 50.00

53320 12/12/25 GERADS, JESSE 119163 11/10/2025 1 101-42280-221 4,300.00 RANGER PARTS-FIRE 1

   Total 53320: 4,300.00

53321 12/12/25 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 5110600 11/30/2025 1 602-49400-310 52.65 NOVEMBER LOCATES 1

   Total 53321: 52.65

53322 12/12/25 GRAINGER 9708683173 11/12/2025 1 602-49400-221 17.14 SILICONE-WATER 1

53322 12/12/25 GRAINGER 9717262449 11/19/2025 1 602-49400-221 117.06 RELAY-WATER 1

53322 12/12/25 GRAINGER 9731866415 12/04/2025 1 101-45200-240 242.12 HOSE CART-PARKS 1

   Total 53322: 376.32

53323 12/12/25 HAWKINS, INC. 7256476 11/15/2025 1 602-49400-216 20.00 CHLORINE CYLINDER-PW 1

   Total 53323: 20.00

53324 12/12/25 HEALTHEQUITY FY3HKFR 12/04/2025 1 101-41940-310 38.25 DEC MONTHLY PARTICIPATION FEES 1

   Total 53324: 38.25

53325 12/12/25 HENRY EMBROIDERY & SCREE 5685 12/04/2025 1 101-43000-434 510.00 EMBROIDERY-PW 1

   Total 53325: 510.00

53326 12/12/25 HOSKINS, LAINY 111725 11/17/2025 1 101-41120-308 50.00 NOVEMBER PLANNING COMMISSION 1

   Total 53326: 50.00

53327 12/12/25 HOTSY MINNESOTA 27189 11/07/2025 1 101-43000-215 450.44 PARTS - PW 1

   Total 53327: 450.44

18



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 11/20/2025 - 12/18/2025 Dec 11, 2025  09:12AM

Check Check Invoice Invoice Date In Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Manual

53328 12/12/25 HY-TECH AUTOMOTIVE 063653 11/25/2025 1 101-42110-212 47.77 2025 FORD EXPLORER OIL CHANGE 1

   Total 53328: 47.77

53329 12/12/25 JEYS, VICTORIA 111325 11/13/2025 1 609-49750-208 76.30 MILEAGE MN MUNICIPAL CANNABIS 1

53329 12/12/25 JEYS, VICTORIA 111325 11/13/2025 2 609-49750-208 93.80 MILEAGE C&L RETRO BAKERY TOUR 1

   Total 53329: 170.10

53330 12/12/25 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL IN 211948-1225 12/01/2025 1 101-42280-384 25.00 GARBAGE-FIRE 1

53330 12/12/25 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL IN 211948-1225 12/01/2025 2 101-43000-312 300.00 COMPOST 1

53330 12/12/25 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL IN 211948-1225 12/01/2025 3 101-41940-381 75.64 GARBAGE-CITY 1

53330 12/12/25 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL IN 211948-1225 12/01/2025 4 101-45200-384 42.54 GARBAGE-PARKS 1

53330 12/12/25 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL IN 212276-1201 12/01/2025 1 101-45200-384 127.98 GARBAGE-PARKS 1

53330 12/12/25 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL IN 219225-1201 12/01/2025 1 609-49750-384 81.90 GARBAGE - LIQUOR 1

53330 12/12/25 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL IN 3249517-120 12/01/2025 1 101-45200-415 148.39 CHANGING SHELTER 1

53330 12/12/25 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL IN 3280373-120 12/01/2025 1 101-45200-415 93.39 PORTA-POTTY REC PARK 1

   Total 53330: 894.84

53331 12/12/25 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR 2926297 11/17/2025 1 609-49750-253 1,043.40 WINE 1

53331 12/12/25 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR 2926297 11/17/2025 2 609-49750-333 44.62 DELIVERY 1

   Total 53331: 1,088.02

53332 12/12/25 KANABEC PUBLICATIONS 1922261 11/01/2025 1 602-49400-343 28.32 MAINTENANCE WORKER II-WATER 1

53332 12/12/25 KANABEC PUBLICATIONS 1922261 11/01/2025 2 603-49450-343 28.32 MAINTENANCE WORKER II-SEWER 1

53332 12/12/25 KANABEC PUBLICATIONS 1922261 11/01/2025 3 101-43000-310 28.32 MAINTENANCE WORKER II AD-PW 1

   Total 53332: 84.96

53333 12/12/25 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 3181-113025 11/30/2025 1 101-42110-437 30.44 KEY BANDS & TRASH BAGS-PD 1

53333 12/12/25 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 3181-113025 11/30/2025 2 602-49400-322 14.37 POSTAGE-WATER 1

53333 12/12/25 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 3181-113025 11/30/2025 3 602-49400-240 299.99 JUMPSTARTER-WATER 1

53333 12/12/25 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 3181-113025 11/30/2025 4 101-42280-217 270.00 POWERADE-FIRE 1

   Total 53333: 614.80

53334 12/12/25 L.E.L.S. 238-1225 12/01/2025 1 101-21710 292.00 DECEMBER UNION DUES-PD 1

   Total 53334: 292.00

53335 12/12/25 LEPPER, JAKE 111725 11/17/2025 1 101-41120-308 50.00 PLANNING COMMISSION-NOVEMBER 1

   Total 53335: 50.00

53336 12/12/25 LOCATORS & SUPPLIES INC 0287228-IN 11/30/2025 1 603-49450-221 167.26 EAR PLUGS & CONDUX MAN HOLE HOOK-SEWER 1

   Total 53336: 167.26

53337 12/12/25 MEYERS MILACA PARTS CITY 2071-112925 11/29/2025 1 101-43000-217 14.29 MISC-PW 1

   Total 53337: 14.29

53338 12/12/25 MILACA AUTO VALUE 1302823-112 11/25/2025 1 101-42280-437 36.99 DOOR HANDLE-FIRE 1

53338 12/12/25 MILACA AUTO VALUE 1302823-112 11/25/2025 2 101-43000-217 21.99 MISC-PW 1

19



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 11/20/2025 - 12/18/2025 Dec 11, 2025  09:12AM

Check Check Invoice Invoice Date In Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Manual

   Total 53338: 58.98

53339 12/12/25 MILK AND HONEY CIDERS 16602 11/24/2025 1 609-49750-253 204.00 WINE 1

53339 12/12/25 MILK AND HONEY CIDERS 16602 11/24/2025 2 609-49750-253 11.33- CREDIT WINE 1

   Total 53339: 192.67

53340 12/12/25 MILLE LACS COUNTY DAC 42062 11/25/2025 1 602-49400-310 45.50 UTILITY BILLING PROCESSING FOR DECEMBER-WATER 1

53340 12/12/25 MILLE LACS COUNTY DAC 42062 11/25/2025 2 603-49450-310 45.50 UTILITY BILLING PROCESSING FOR DECEMBER-SEWER 1

53340 12/12/25 MILLE LACS COUNTY DAC 42102 11/30/2025 1 101-41940-310 409.86 CLEANING SVCS-CITY HALL 1

53340 12/12/25 MILLE LACS COUNTY DAC 42102 11/30/2025 2 101-45500-310 294.84 CLEANING SVCS - LIBRARY 1

53340 12/12/25 MILLE LACS COUNTY DAC 42102 11/30/2025 3 101-42280-310 28.08 CLEANING SVCS - FIRE 1

53340 12/12/25 MILLE LACS COUNTY DAC 42102 11/30/2025 4 101-45200-310 161.46 CLEANING SVCS - GORECKI CENTER 1

   Total 53340: 985.24

53341 12/12/25 MN COMPUTER SYSTEMS INC 440348 12/03/2025 1 101-41940-310 61.88 COPIER CONTRACT-CITY 1

   Total 53341: 61.88

53342 12/12/25 MN DEPT OF HEALTH 1480002-123 11/14/2025 1 602-20810 2,430.00 4TH QTR TEST FEE 1

   Total 53342: 2,430.00

53343 12/12/25 NAPA CENTRAL MN 14381-11302 11/30/2025 1 101-43000-221 29.65 PARTS-PW 1

   Total 53343: 29.65

53344 12/12/25 NEW FRANCE WINE COMPANY, 258267 11/25/2025 1 609-49750-253 240.00 WINE 1

53344 12/12/25 NEW FRANCE WINE COMPANY, 258267 11/25/2025 2 609-49750-333 5.00 DELIVERY 1

   Total 53344: 245.00

53345 12/12/25 NORTH CENTRAL PARTS & SER 329142 12/02/2025 1 101-43000-221 50.10 PARTS-PW 1

   Total 53345: 50.10

53346 12/12/25 OLDENBURG, JOHN 2579688 11/19/2025 1 101-43000-230 200.00 WORK BOOTS-PW 1

   Total 53346: 200.00

53347 12/12/25 OMANN BROTHERS INC 34095 10/17/2025 1 602-49400-408 9,135.00 10TH ST & 5TH ST PATCH 1

53347 12/12/25 OMANN BROTHERS INC 34345 12/05/2025 1 101-43000-530 6,192.00 6TH ST PATCH 1

53347 12/12/25 OMANN BROTHERS INC 34346 12/05/2025 1 609-49750-530 13,116.25 LIQUOR STORE PARKING LOT 1

53347 12/12/25 OMANN BROTHERS INC 34347 12/05/2025 1 602-49400-408 6,195.00 FOREST & HWY 23 PATCH 1

   Total 53347: 34,638.25

53348 12/12/25 QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS 50045 11/10/2025 1 603-49450-530 19,590.00 PUMP & REPAIRS-SEWER 1

   Total 53348: 19,590.00

53349 12/12/25 QUILL CORPORATION 46494455 11/06/2025 1 101-41940-201 79.98 COPIER PAPER-CITY 1

53349 12/12/25 QUILL CORPORATION 46532589 11/10/2025 1 609-49750-201 42.94 PAPER-LIQUOR 1

53349 12/12/25 QUILL CORPORATION 46822827 12/03/2025 1 101-41940-201 79.98 COPIER PAPER-CITY 1

20



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 11/20/2025 - 12/18/2025 Dec 11, 2025  09:12AM

Check Check Invoice Invoice Date In Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Manual

   Total 53349: 202.90

53350 12/12/25 SECURE SOLUTIONS, INC. 123864 11/14/2025 1 609-49750-401 125.00 INSPECT COOLER CAMERA-LIQUOR 1

   Total 53350: 125.00

53351 12/12/25 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2695476 11/21/2025 1 609-49750-251 3,880.57 LIQUOR 1

53351 12/12/25 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2695476 11/21/2025 2 609-49750-333 58.15 DELIVERY 1

53351 12/12/25 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2695477 11/21/2025 1 609-49750-253 927.72 WINE 1

53351 12/12/25 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2695477 11/21/2025 2 609-49750-333 26.35 DELIVERY 1

   Total 53351: 4,892.79

53352 12/12/25 STANTEC 2489939 11/26/2025 1 101-41940-310 88.00 1045 & 1047 TOWNHOUSE 1

53352 12/12/25 STANTEC 2489939 11/26/2025 2 101-41940-310 605.08 MLV HOLDINGS 1

53352 12/12/25 STANTEC 2489939 11/26/2025 3 101-41940-310 869.08 MILACA PARK LOT SPLIT-VARIANCE 1

53352 12/12/25 STANTEC 2489939 11/26/2025 4 101-41940-310 2,135.50 HOLIDAY 1

53352 12/12/25 STANTEC 2489939 11/26/2025 5 602-49400-310 88.00 RUM RIVER SPECIAL ED SUBDIVISION 1

53352 12/12/25 STANTEC 2489939 11/26/2025 6 602-49400-303 3,715.70 WATER 1

53352 12/12/25 STANTEC 2489939 11/26/2025 7 101-41940-310 1,278.00 CELL PHONE TOWER RESEARCH 1

53352 12/12/25 STANTEC 2489940 11/26/2025 1 501-43100-303 2,281.25 110TH AVE AIRPORT ROAD 1

53352 12/12/25 STANTEC 2489942 11/26/2025 1 602-49400-303 1,026.50 WELLHEAD PROTECTION PLAN 1

53352 12/12/25 STANTEC 2489943 11/26/2025 1 602-49400-303 1,765.38 HWY 23 PROJECT WATER ENGINEER 1

53352 12/12/25 STANTEC 2489943 11/26/2025 2 603-49450-303 1,765.37 HWY 23 PROJECT SEWER ENGINEER 1

53352 12/12/25 STANTEC 2489945 11/26/2025 1 101-43000-303 110.50 2025 1ST ST PROJECT 1

53352 12/12/25 STANTEC 2489946 11/26/2025 1 602-49400-303 846.63 RUM RIVER SPECIAL ED UTILITIES-WATER 1

53352 12/12/25 STANTEC 2489946 11/26/2025 2 603-49450-303 846.62 RUM RIVER SPECIAL ED UTILITIES-SEWER 1

   Total 53352: 17,421.61

53353 12/12/25 STAR PUBLICATIONS 2025CI-2484 11/30/2025 1 609-49750-343 190.00 ADVERTISING 1

   Total 53353: 190.00

53354 12/12/25 TEALS MARKET 6255018-120 12/01/2025 1 609-49750-437 13.19 TASTING SUPPLIES 1

   Total 53354: 13.19

53355 12/12/25 TOLZMAN, BRAD 111725 11/17/2025 1 101-41120-308 50.00 PLANNING COMMISSION-NOVEMBER 1

   Total 53355: 50.00

53356 12/12/25 VAULT HEALTH FL00693331 12/03/2025 1 101-43000-305 67.84 DRUG TEST-PW 1

   Total 53356: 67.84

53357 12/12/25 VEURINK, ALEX 100625 10/06/2025 1 101-41120-308 50.00 PLANNING COMMISSION OCTOBER 1

53357 12/12/25 VEURINK, ALEX 111725 11/17/2025 1 101-41120-308 50.00 PLANNING COMMISSION NOVEMBER 1

   Total 53357: 100.00

53358 12/12/25 VIKING BOTTLING CO. 3814726 11/21/2025 1 609-49750-254 193.10 NA 1

   Total 53358: 193.10

53359 12/12/25 WATER CONSERVATION SERVI 150405 12/02/2025 1 602-49400-310 508.00 LEAK LOCATE-HWY 23 & 4TH ST 1

21



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 11/20/2025 - 12/18/2025 Dec 11, 2025  09:12AM

Check Check Invoice Invoice Date In Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Manual

   Total 53359: 508.00

53360 12/12/25 WEX BANK 109253258 12/07/2025 1 101-42110-212 1,261.24 GAS - POLICE 1

53360 12/12/25 WEX BANK 109253258 12/07/2025 2 101-43000-212 275.93 GAS-PW 1

   Total 53360: 1,537.17

53361 12/12/25 WINE MERCHANTS 7543487 11/24/2025 1 609-49750-253 1,050.60 WINE 1

53361 12/12/25 WINE MERCHANTS 7543487 11/24/2025 2 609-49750-333 19.40 DELIVERY 1

   Total 53361: 1,070.00

53362 12/12/25 YOST, EDWARD T INV236 12/01/2025 1 101-41940-309 125.00 IT SERVICES-CITY 1

53362 12/12/25 YOST, EDWARD T INV236 12/01/2025 2 101-42280-309 125.00 IT SERVICES-FIRE 1

53362 12/12/25 YOST, EDWARD T INV236 12/01/2025 3 101-43000-309 125.00 IT SERVICES-PW 1

53362 12/12/25 YOST, EDWARD T INV236 12/01/2025 4 602-49400-309 62.50 IT SERVICES-WATER 1

53362 12/12/25 YOST, EDWARD T INV236 12/01/2025 5 603-49450-309 62.50 IT SERVICES-SEWER 1

53362 12/12/25 YOST, EDWARD T INV236 12/01/2025 6 101-42110-310 125.00 IT SERVICES-PD 1

   Total 53362: 625.00

821803 12/11/25 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009623- 12/01/2025 1 101-42280-321 88.39 PHONE SERVICE - FIRE 1

   Total 821803: 88.39

821804 12/11/25 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 12/01/2025 1 101-45500-321 130.32 PHONE SERVICE - LIBRARY 1

821804 12/11/25 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 12/01/2025 2 101-43000-321 89.36 PHONE SERVICE - PW 1

821804 12/11/25 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 12/01/2025 3 101-42110-321 211.85 PHONE SERVICE - POLICE 1

821804 12/11/25 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 12/01/2025 4 101-41940-321 319.53 PHONE SERVICE - CITY HALL 1

821804 12/11/25 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 12/01/2025 5 619-49900-321 89.70 PHONE SERVICE - DEP REG 1

821804 12/11/25 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 12/01/2025 6 101-45200-321 64.95 PHONE SERVICE - GORECKI BLDG-PARKS 1

821804 12/11/25 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 12/01/2025 7 101-49810-321 88.39 PHONE SERVICE - AIRPORT 1

821804 12/11/25 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 12/01/2025 8 602-49400-321 93.45 PHONE SERVICE - WATER 1

821804 12/11/25 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 12/01/2025 9 609-49750-321 167.12 PHONE SERVICE - LIQUOR STORE 1

   Total 821804: 1,254.67

821805 12/11/25 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 5826769-1-1 11/13/2025 1 609-49750-381 266.95 LIQUOR STORE 1

   Total 821805: 266.95

821806 12/11/25 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 11/24/2025 1 101-42280-381 57.50 FIRE HALL 1

821806 12/11/25 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 11/24/2025 2 208-45600-381 165.69 HISTORICAL SOCIETY 1

821806 12/11/25 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 11/24/2025 3 101-43000-381 575.48 PUBLIC WORKS 1

821806 12/11/25 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 11/24/2025 4 101-49010-381 135.39 SENIOR CENTER 1

821806 12/11/25 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 11/24/2025 5 101-41940-381 246.14 CITY HALL 1

821806 12/11/25 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 11/24/2025 6 602-49400-381 300.87 WATER PLANT 1

821806 12/11/25 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 11/24/2025 7 101-45500-381 525.44 LIBRARY 1

821806 12/11/25 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 11/24/2025 8 101-45200-381 87.12 GORECKI BLDG 1

   Total 821806: 2,093.63

821807 12/11/25 CITY HIVE INC 692DB3736A 11/30/2025 1 609-49750-310 56.67 LIQUOR WEBSITE-NOVEMBER 1

   Total 821807: 56.67

821808 12/11/25 DELTA DENTAL OF MN CNS0002000 12/01/2025 1 101-21712 1,596.86 DENTAL INS-DECEMBER 1

22



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 11/20/2025 - 12/18/2025 Dec 11, 2025  09:12AM

Check Check Invoice Invoice Date In Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Manual

   Total 821808: 1,596.86

821809 12/11/25 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1225 11/09/2025 1 101-43000-381 456.12 PUBLIC WORKS 1

821809 12/11/25 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1225 11/09/2025 2 101-49010-381 75.25 SENIOR CENTER 1

821809 12/11/25 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1225 11/09/2025 3 101-49810-381 273.62 AIRPORT 1

821809 12/11/25 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1225 11/09/2025 4 101-45200-381 218.31 PARKS 1

821809 12/11/25 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1225 11/09/2025 5 101-43000-380 3,019.52 STREET LIGHTS 1

821809 12/11/25 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1225 11/09/2025 6 101-42110-437 137.46 PUBLIC SAFETY 1

821809 12/11/25 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1225 11/09/2025 7 208-45600-381 229.55 HISTORICAL SOCIETY 1

821809 12/11/25 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1225 11/09/2025 8 101-45500-381 698.97 LIBRARY 1

821809 12/11/25 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1225 11/09/2025 9 602-49400-381 2,731.96 WATER DEPT 1

821809 12/11/25 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1225 11/09/2025 10 603-49450-381 1,000.16 SEWER DEPT 1

821809 12/11/25 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1225 11/09/2025 11 101-42280-381 873.71 FIRE HALL 1

821809 12/11/25 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1225 11/09/2025 12 101-41940-381 531.19 CITY HALL 1

821809 12/11/25 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-1225 11/09/2025 13 609-49750-381 2,324.52 LIQUOR STORE 1

   Total 821809: 12,570.34

821810 12/11/25 HEALTHEQUITY 120125 12/01/2025 1 101-21705 7,445.00 DECEMBER HSA CONTRIBUTIONS 1

   Total 821810: 7,445.00

821811 12/11/25 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICATI 14799080115 11/18/2025 1 101-42110-321 145.39 INTERNET- POLICE 1

   Total 821811: 145.39

821812 12/11/25 MN DEPT OF REVENUE NOV LIQ TA 12/09/2025 1 609-20800 24,351.00 LIQUOR SALES TAX 1

   Total 821812: 24,351.00

821813 12/11/25 MN DEPT OF REVENUE NOV WAT TA 12/11/2025 1 602-20800 572.00 W/S SALES TAX 1

821813 12/11/25 MN DEPT OF REVENUE NOV WAT TA 12/11/2025 2 101-34780 55.00 SALES TAX-RESERVATION FEE 1

821813 12/11/25 MN DEPT OF REVENUE NOV WAT TA 12/11/2025 3 101-36200 7.00 SALES TAX - MISC 1

   Total 821813: 634.00

821814 12/11/25 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS 6272000120 12/01/2025 1 101-21709 96.00 GROUP LIFE INS-JANUARY 1

   Total 821814: 96.00

821815 12/11/25 UNUM 0691590-001  11/13/2025 1 101-21707 863.97 LIFE, STD, LTD-DEC 1

   Total 821815: 863.97

992512031 12/01/25 AMERICAN FDS PR1130251 12/01/2025 1 101-21708 325.00 AMERICAN FUNDS  AMERICAN FUNDS  Pay Period: 11/30/2025 1

   Total 992512031: 325.00

992512032 12/01/25 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR1130251 12/01/2025 1 101-21703 2,739.91 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 11/30/2025 1

992512032 12/01/25 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR1130251 12/01/2025 2 101-21703 2,739.91 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 11/30/2025 1

992512032 12/01/25 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR1130251 12/01/2025 3 101-21703 877.38 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  MEDICARE  Pay Period: 11/30/2025 1

992512032 12/01/25 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR1130251 12/01/2025 4 101-21703 877.38 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  MEDICARE  Pay Period: 11/30/2025 1

992512032 12/01/25 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR1130251 12/01/2025 5 101-21701 4,557.01 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 1

   Total 992512032: 11,791.59

992512033 12/01/25 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR1130251 12/01/2025 1 101-21704 2,925.81 PERA  PERA COORDINATED  Pay Period: 11/30/2025 1

23



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 11/20/2025 - 12/18/2025 Dec 11, 2025  09:12AM

Check Check Invoice Invoice Date In Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Manual

992512033 12/01/25 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR1130251 12/01/2025 2 101-21704 3,375.92 PERA  PERA COORDINATED  Pay Period: 11/30/2025 1

992512033 12/01/25 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR1130251 12/01/2025 3 101-21704 1,969.17 PERA  PERA PROTECTIVE  Pay Period: 11/30/2025 1

992512033 12/01/25 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR1130251 12/01/2025 4 101-21704 2,953.74 PERA  PERA PROTECTIVE  Pay Period: 11/30/2025 1

   Total 992512033: 11,224.64

992512034 12/01/25 MN-STATE TAXPAYMENT PR1130251 12/01/2025 1 101-21702 2,328.06 SWT  STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 11/30/2025 1

   Total 992512034: 2,328.06

   Grand Totals:  425,609.75

24



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 11/20/2025 - 12/18/2025 Dec 11, 2025  09:12AM

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

001-10005 27.97 .00 27.97

001-20200 .00 27.97- 27.97-

101-20200 355.93 123,453.79- 123,097.86-

101-21701 4,557.01 .00 4,557.01

101-21702 2,328.06 .00 2,328.06

101-21703 7,234.58 .00 7,234.58

101-21704 11,224.64 .00 11,224.64

101-21705 7,445.00 .00 7,445.00

101-21707 863.97 .00 863.97

101-21708 325.00 .00 325.00

101-21709 96.00 .00 96.00

101-21710 292.00 .00 292.00

101-21712 1,596.86 .00 1,596.86

101-31410 1,055.04 .00 1,055.04

101-34780 55.00 .00 55.00

101-36200 7.00 .00 7.00

101-41110-351 177.09 .00 177.09

101-41120-308 300.00 .00 300.00

101-41310-310 477.00 .00 477.00

101-41510-309 477.00 .00 477.00

101-41610-304 6,014.98 .00 6,014.98

101-41940-201 177.29 .00 177.29

101-41940-309 4,426.21 250.00- 4,176.21

101-41940-310 5,535.55 74.57- 5,460.98

101-41940-321 405.68 .00 405.68

101-41940-322 22.08 .00 22.08

101-41940-381 852.97 .00 852.97

101-41940-401 212.57 .00 212.57

101-41940-437 134.20 .00 134.20

101-41940-570 9,007.00 .00 9,007.00

101-42110-201 16.87 .00 16.87

101-42110-208 65.80 .00 65.80

101-42110-212 1,309.01 .00 1,309.01

101-42110-309 586.36 .00 586.36

101-42110-310 290.00 .00 290.00

101-42110-321 840.80 .00 840.80

101-42110-437 167.90 .00 167.90

101-42110-580 2,840.00 .00 2,840.00

101-42280-208 1,104.00 .00 1,104.00

101-42280-212 971.71 .00 971.71

101-42280-217 932.76 .00 932.76

101-42280-221 4,372.00 .00 4,372.00

101-42280-240 4,679.38 .00 4,679.38

101-42280-309 492.64 .00 492.64

101-42280-310 28.08 .00 28.08

101-42280-321 126.62 .00 126.62

101-42280-381 931.21 .00 931.21

101-42280-384 25.00 .00 25.00

101-42280-437 36.99 .00 36.99

101-42400-300 4,934.12 .00 4,934.12

101-42400-437 367.63 .00 367.63

101-43000-212 1,175.63 .00 1,175.63

101-43000-215 450.44 .00 450.44

101-43000-217 36.28 .00 36.28

101-43000-221 88.74 .00 88.74

101-43000-230 200.00 .00 200.00

101-43000-303 110.50 .00 110.50

25



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 11/20/2025 - 12/18/2025 Dec 11, 2025  09:12AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

101-43000-305 67.84 .00 67.84

101-43000-309 602.00 .00 602.00

101-43000-310 28.32 .00 28.32

101-43000-312 300.00 .00 300.00

101-43000-321 179.20 31.36- 147.84

101-43000-380 3,019.52 .00 3,019.52

101-43000-381 1,031.60 .00 1,031.60

101-43000-434 735.55 .00 735.55

101-43000-530 18,687.89 .00 18,687.89

101-45200-212 52.75 .00 52.75

101-45200-240 242.12 .00 242.12

101-45200-310 223.56 .00 223.56

101-45200-321 64.95 .00 64.95

101-45200-381 305.43 .00 305.43

101-45200-384 170.52 .00 170.52

101-45200-415 241.78 .00 241.78

101-45200-437 70.18 .00 70.18

101-45500-310 333.85 .00 333.85

101-45500-321 130.32 .00 130.32

101-45500-381 1,224.41 .00 1,224.41

101-45500-401 67.52 .00 67.52

101-49010-381 210.64 .00 210.64

101-49010-401 75.58 .00 75.58

101-49200-450 46.00 .00 46.00

101-49810-321 88.39 .00 88.39

101-49810-381 273.62 .00 273.62

101-49810-530 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00

208-20200 .00 395.24- 395.24-

208-45600-381 395.24 .00 395.24

386-20200 .00 38,685.00- 38,685.00-

386-47000-601 35,000.00 .00 35,000.00

386-47000-611 3,685.00 .00 3,685.00

501-20200 .00 2,281.25- 2,281.25-

501-43100-303 2,281.25 .00 2,281.25

602-20200 .00 31,705.94- 31,705.94-

602-20800 572.00 .00 572.00

602-20810 2,430.00 .00 2,430.00

602-49400-201 86.99 .00 86.99

602-49400-216 20.00 .00 20.00

602-49400-221 134.20 .00 134.20

602-49400-240 299.99 .00 299.99

602-49400-303 7,354.21 .00 7,354.21

602-49400-309 1,331.51 .00 1,331.51

602-49400-310 819.15 .00 819.15

602-49400-321 252.37 .00 252.37

602-49400-322 14.37 .00 14.37

602-49400-343 28.32 .00 28.32

602-49400-381 3,032.83 .00 3,032.83

602-49400-408 15,330.00 .00 15,330.00

603-20200 .00 24,774.73- 24,774.73-

603-49450-221 167.26 .00 167.26

603-49450-303 2,611.99 .00 2,611.99

603-49450-309 1,331.50 .00 1,331.50

603-49450-310 45.50 .00 45.50

603-49450-343 28.32 .00 28.32

603-49450-381 1,000.16 .00 1,000.16

603-49450-530 19,590.00 .00 19,590.00

609-20200 5,471.10 210,023.16- 204,552.06-

609-20800 24,351.00 .00 24,351.00

26



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 11/20/2025 - 12/18/2025 Dec 11, 2025  09:12AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

609-49750-201 42.94 .00 42.94

609-49750-208 220.10 .00 220.10

609-49750-217 15.93 15.93- .00

609-49750-251 59,851.29 4,340.00- 55,511.29

609-49750-252 83,872.84 1,069.33- 82,803.51

609-49750-253 11,150.11 27.23- 11,122.88

609-49750-254 3,648.74 .00 3,648.74

609-49750-256 3,109.63 .00 3,109.63

609-49750-259 4,534.92 3.11- 4,531.81

609-49750-309 1,269.01 .00 1,269.01

609-49750-310 200.78 .00 200.78

609-49750-321 167.12 .00 167.12

609-49750-333 1,173.71 15.50- 1,158.21

609-49750-343 231.23 .00 231.23

609-49750-381 2,591.47 .00 2,591.47

609-49750-384 81.90 .00 81.90

609-49750-401 125.00 .00 125.00

609-49750-433 256.00 .00 256.00

609-49750-437 13.19 .00 13.19

609-49750-530 13,116.25 .00 13,116.25

619-20200 .00 89.70- 89.70-

619-49900-321 89.70 .00 89.70

          Grand Totals:  437,263.81 437,263.81- .00

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

27



RESOLUTION NO. 25-41 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATION 

WHEREAS, The City of Milaca is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal 
property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, and is specifically 
authorized to accept gifts and bequests for the benefit of recreational pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 
471.17; and 

WHEREAS, the following individual has offered to contribute the cash amount set forth below to 
the city: 

Name of Donor Amount Committed To 

Sharrol & James Foels  $  100.00 Veterans Memorial Brick-Paul Trimble 
First National Bank of Milaca $1,000.00 Water/Sewer Accounts 

WHEREAS, said donations have been contributed to assist the city in the establishment as allowed by law; 
and 

WHEREAS, The City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donation offered. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MILACA, MINNESOTA, AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1. The donation described above is accepted and shall be used to the funds as indicated either
alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed by law. 

2. The city clerk is hereby directed to issue receipt to the donor acknowledging the city’s
receipt of the donor’s donation. 

Adopted this 18th day of December, 2025. 

 Mayor Dave Dillan 

ATTEST 

Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 

28



RESOLUTION #25-42 

RESOLUTION TO WRITE OFF INVOICE AMOUNTS 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Milaca, that 
the City hereby write-off the following unpaid invoices: 

Collections Fees Invoice: 
Name Invoice # Date of Invoice Amt. 
Hensley 2024029 March 20, 2024 $200.00 
Barker 2023043 January 13, 2023 $275.00 

Property Sold Invoice: 
Name Invoice # Date of Invoice Amt. 
Voss 2023106 September 27, 2023 $750.00 

TOTAL  ..………………… $1,225.00 

Adopted this 18th day of December, 2025. 

_____________________________ 
Mayor Dave Dillan 

ATTEST 

____________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 

29



RESOLUTION NO. 25 – 43 

CITY OF MILACA 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FINAL 2026 BUDGET 
 AND FINAL 2026 TAX LEVY 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Milaca, County of Mille Lacs, 
Minnesota, that the proposed 2026 City of Milaca Annual Budget and Program of 
Municipal Services are hereby adopted and that the following sums of money is levied 
for 2026 upon the taxable property in the said City of Milaca for the following purposes: 

General Fund $731,771 
Capital Equipment PW $  31,316 

Fire $   
Parks $   
Police $   

Total General Fund     $763,087 

Debt Service 
2024 Tax Abatement Bond $  16,549 
2024 A G.O. Bond  $  62,213 
2022 G.O. Equip Bond $  54,723 
2021A G.O. Street Reconst Bond $  57,503 
2019 G.O. Street Reconst Bond $  60,848 
2015 G.O. Park Bond  $  43,534 

Total Debt Service     $295,370 

TOTAL LEVY         $  1,058,457  

The City Manager is hereby instructed to: 

1. Transmit a certified copy of this Resolution to the County Auditor of Mille
Lacs County, Minnesota.

2. To certify to the Mille Lacs County Auditor that there are sufficient monies in
the funds, together with the above schedule of amounts levied to pay the
principal and interest due in 2026.

30



City of Milaca 
Resolution #25-43 

 Page 2 of 2 

Adopted by the City Council on this 18th day of December 2025. 

___________________________ 
ATTEST Dave Dillan, Mayor 

_______________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution 
presented to and adopted by the City Council of Milaca at a meeting thereof held in the 
City of Milaca, Minnesota on the 18th day of December 2025, as disclosed by the records 
of said City in my possession. 

____________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 

31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



RESOLUTION NO. 25 – 44 

RESOLUTION APPROVING 2026 LIQUOR/TOBACCO LICENSES 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Milaca City Council hereby approves the 2026 Liquor and Tobacco 
licenses as listed on the attachment. 

Adopted this 18th day of December, 2025. 

___________________________ 
Mayor Dave Dillan 

ATTEST 

___________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 

56



  City of Milaca 
  Resolution #25-44 
  Page 2 of 2 

2026 LIQUOR/TOBACCO LICENSES – CITY OF MILACA 

LICENSE TYPE LIC # LIC FEE 
CLUB INTOXICATING ON SALE INCLUDING 
SUNDAY     

American Legion #178 2026-01-MCLONSS $400.00 
Siemers-Hakes VFW Post 10794 2026-02-MCLONSS $400.00 
      
INTOXICATING ON SALE INCLUDING SUNDAY     
Back Alley Bowl LLC 2026-01-ONSS $2,300.00 
El Jalisco Grill and Bar Mexican Restaurant #2 LLC 2026-02-ONSS $2,300.00 
FireHouse Bar & Grill, Inc. 2026-03-ONSS $2,300.00 
Round Two 2026-04-ONSS $2,300.00 
The Fifth Inc. dba Blue Moon Saloon 2026-05-ONSS $2,300.00 
      
3.2 MALT BEVERAGE OFF SALE     
Casey’s General Store #1847 2026-01-3.2OFSL $300.00 
Holiday Stationstore #2746540 2026-02-3.2OFSL $300.00 
Kwik Trip #1026 2026-03-3.2OFSL $300.00 
      
MUNICIPAL OFF SALE     
Milaca Off Sale 2026-01-MOOFSL No Fee 
      
TOBACCO LICENSE     
Casey’s General Store #1847 2026-01CIG $50.00  
Dolgen Midwest, LLC, dba Dollar General Store #14576    2026-02CIG $50.00  
Holiday Stationstore #2746171 2026-03CIG $50.00  
Holiday Stationstore #2746540 2026-04CIG $50.00  
Kwik Trip #1026 2026-05CIG $50.00  
Milaca Off Sale 2026-06CIG Waived 
Milaca Tobacco 2026-07CIG $50.00  
Opager LLC dba The Mellow Fellow 2026-08CIG $50.00  
Teals Market 2026-09CIG $50.00  
      

 

57



RESOLUTION NO. 25-45  

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CHARITABLE GAMBLING PREMISES PERMIT 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MILACA CITY COUNCIL that the City Council hereby 
acknowledges and approves the Milaca Firefighters Relief Association’s charitable gambling 
premises permit application to Gambling Control Board for lawful gambling. 

The following premises so indicated are located within the city limits: 

Round Two Bar & Restaurant – 1030 Central Ave N 

Any change in application information must be submitted to the City Council within ten (10) 
days of the change. 

Adopted this 18th day of December, 2025. 

_________________________________ 
Mayor Dave Dillan 

ATTEST 

_____________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 

58



59



60



CITY OF MILACA PART 2 WELLHEAD PROTECTION PLAN 
December 18, 2025 

BACKGROUND: 

Wellhead protection is a means to protect the City’s water supply wells from threats of contamination. This is 
accomplished by identifying the area that supplying water to the wells within a 10-year time frame and determining 
what contamination threats may exist within this area. The purpose behind the program is to promote best land use 
practices to prevent contaminating the aquifer that supplies the City’s wells. 

Wellhead protection planning is a requirement that was established by the Environmental Protection Agency in 
1986 as part of the amendment to the Safe Drinking Water Act. Each state is given the authority to oversee their 
own wellhead protection program. In Minnesota, the program is overseen by the Minnesota Department of Health 
(MDH). The MDH finalized their rules in 1997 and has been incorporating public water suppliers into the planning 
process based on the perceived level vulnerability of the aquifer supplying those communities. Milaca completed 
the first version of its Wellhead Protection Plan in 2013. The MDH requires that communities update their plans 
every ten years. The current plan amendment will be in place for the next ten years. 

The MDH completed the Part 1 Wellhead Protection Plan amendment for Milaca. The Part 1 plan identified the 10-
year capture zone for the City’s water supply wells and identified the level of vulnerability for the aquifer(s) in this 
area. For the City’s Wellhead Protection Plan, the aquifer was determined to have a mixture of “moderate” and 
“high” vulnerability, due to a relative lack of geologic protection that lies between the aquifer and the land surface. 
Protecting layers consisting of clay-rich sediments or shale can impede the vertical infiltration of contaminants 
from the land surface. Since these protective layers do not exist in significant thickness in the Milaca area, the 
vulnerability of the aquifer ranges from moderate to high. 

Based on the results of the Part 1 plan, the City hired Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. to assist with the completion 
of the Part 2 Wellhead Protection Plan. The Part 2 plan includes an inventory of potential contamination sources 
located within the wellhead protection area that could potentially impact the quality of the water in the aquifer, if 
the land that recharges the aquifer is not managed appropriately. The plan also established management strategies to 
mitigate the risk of contaminating the aquifer(s) within the 10-year capture zone. Management strategies fall under 
the following main categories: 

1. Manage other wells within the area that could act as a conduit for contamination to reach the aquifer. Since
wells are a direct conduit to the aquifer, they can allow contamination to quickly reach the aquifer. This
occurs when wells are not properly maintained or old wells are not sealed once they are taken out of
service.

2. Manage other potential contamination sources to ensure that best management practices are being
maintained. These potential contamination sources include storage tanks, hazardous waste generators,
agricultural feedlots, septic systems.

3. Educate the public about wellhead protection planning and local water quality issues. Getting public
support for protecting the City’s water supply system will help with managing wells and contamination
sources.

4. Continue working with State agencies to monitor known contamination sites and spills. Identified
contamination within the area includes PFC contamination in southern Washington County and
contaminants from the 3M Woodbury Landfill.

Management strategies will concentrate on educating property owners of the importance of keeping their properties 
up to code and following best management practices. Sites that are found to be out of compliance with State codes 
may be reported to the appropriate State agency if property owners appear unwilling to stay within code. For well 
management, the current Well Code requires that any unused wells be sealed by a licensed well contractor. 

61



Grant money is available from the MDH to assist communities in implementing their wellhead protection plan. 
Milaca’s plan is also written to take advantage of available grant money, particularly in instances where land 
owners need financial assistance in sealing unused wells or implementing best management practices. 

The plan was sent to local units of government for a 60-day review. Once the plan is presented at the public hearing 
on December 18, 2025, the next step is to formally submit the plan to the MDH for review and approval. The 
approval process takes 90 days to complete. Following approval, Milaca will have 90 days to formally adopt the 
plan and begin implementation. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

City Council should formally approve submittal of the Wellhead Protection Plan to the MDH for review and 
approval. 

COUNCIL ACTION: 

Once the MDH approves the plan, Council should pass a Resolution which formally adopts the amended Wellhead 
Protection Plan. 

62



From: Trent Bergeron
To: Mary Mickelson
Subject: Variance Request
Date: Monday, November 24, 2025 9:28:10 AM

I would like to submit a Variance Request to extend the curfew for use of the Gorecki
Community Center for a New Years Eve Event beginning on 12/31/25 at 3 p.m. and
ending at 1 a.m. on 1/1/2026.

It's intended to be a fun family night. This will be a "sober" event meaning there will be no
alcohol allowed. I just thought it might be a great option for our community. I will be
providing/performing the music for this event.

Have a great day!
Pastor Trent Bergeron 
Free Grace United-Milaca 
Location/Lead Pastor 

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Outlook for Android

63

mailto:trent.bergeron@freegrace.tv
mailto:MMickelson@milacacity.com
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg


ORDINANCE NO. 549 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE III (ADMINISTRATION) CHAPTER 34 (FEES, CHARGES, 
AND RATES) SECTION 34.30 (SCHEDULE OF LICENSE AND PERMIT FEES) SECTION 34.40 

(SEWER RATES; SCHEDULE) SECTION 34.41 (WATER RATES AND CHARGES; SCHEDULE) OF 
THE CITY OF MILACA CODE OF ORDINANCES 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MILACA, MINNESOTA ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

CHAPTER 34: FEES, CHARGES, AND RATES 

SECTION 

§ 34.30 SCHEDULE OF LICENSE AND PERMIT FEES.

No person, partnership, corporation, or other association shall engage in the following types of 
activity without first paying the fee listed and being issued a license as hereafter provided. 

Type of License 
or Permit 

Code 
Section 

Term and 
Conditions 

Amount of Fee `74 
Code 

Ord. 
No. 

Date 
Passed 

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS 

Abandoned, junk, 
and/or unlicensed 
vehicle 

Per citation $200 434 4-19-18 

Debris, junk, 
and/or garbage 

Per citation $200 434 4-19-18 

64



34 Milaca - Administration 

Type of License 
or Permit 

Code 
Section 

Term and 
Conditions 

Amount of Fee `74 
Code 

Ord. 
No. 

Date 
Passed 

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS (Cont’d) 

Except as 
otherwise stated 
herein, all other 
violations of the 
code or Zoning 
Ordinance 

Per citation $200 434 4-19-18 

Housing: 
minimum 
standards for 
basic equipment 
and facilities 

Per citation $200 434 4-19-18 

Housing: safe and 
sanitary 
maintenance of 
parts or dwellings 

Per citation $200 434 4-19-18 

Unlawful storage 
of construction 
materials 

Per citation $200 434 4-19-18 

Parking Fines 

Overtime Parking $15 $30 356 2-17-05 

Improper Parking $15 $30 356 2-17-05 

No Parking Zone 1:00am to 6:00am $15 $30 356 2-17-05 

Fire Lane $25 $50 356 2-17-05 

Fire Hydrant $25 $50 356 2-17-05 

Snow Removal First Violation 
Second Violation 

$25 $50 
$35 $70 

356 2-17-05 

65



 

 

Other   $15 $30  356 2-17-05 

AIRPORT 

Access  Yearly $500  353 10-21-04 

FBO  Yearly $300 plus utilities  353 10-21-04 

Hanger rent  Monthly $250  488 9-16-21 

Lot rent (by lease 
agreement) 

 Yearly $675 
5% Increase Each 
Year 

 353; 
445; 
488 
M 
M 

10-21-04; 
8-16-18; 
9-16-21 
9-6-23 
10-17-24 

Tie down  Yearly $275  445 8-16-18 

ANIMAL 

Dog impound, 
release permit 

95.05 Occasion $20  224; 
445 

7-30-81; 
8-16-18 

 
Dog Impound 

 
95.05 

Second Offense $30  254; 7-30-81 
8-16-18 

Third Offense and 
beyond 

$40  224; 7-30-81 
8-16-18 

Dog Kennel 95.05 Day $10  224; 
445 

7-30-81; 
8-16-18 

Dog License 95.05 Biannual $15 $20 for first 
dog 

$15 $20 for 
second dog 
$30 $40 for third 
dog 

 
353; 
445 

9-21-89; 
10-21-04; 
8-16-18 

Dog License, 
Duplicate 

95.05 Biannual $15 $20  353; 
445 

9-21-89; 
10-21-04; 
8-16-18 

66



 
 

 
 
Fees, Charges, and Rates  

 

Type of License 
or Permit 

Code 
Section 

Term and 
Conditions 

Amount of Fee `74 
Code 

Ord. 
No. 

Date 
Passed 

Building Permits 

Building permit; 34.15;  $50    
valuation $1 to 
$1,400 

156.181  384 5-21-09 

Building permit; 34.15; First $1,401 $50.95    
valuation $1,401 
to $2,000 

156.181 384 5-21-09 Each additional 
$100 or fraction 

$3.05  

  thereof, to and    

  including $2,000    

Building permit; 
valuation $2,001 
to $25,000 

 
34.15; 
156.181 

First $2,000 $69.25   
 

384 

 
 

5-21-09 Each additional 
$1,000, or 

 
$14 

 

  fraction thereof,    
  to and including    

  $25,000    

Building permit;  First $25,000 $391.25    
valuation $25,001 
to $50,000 

34.15; 
156.181 384 5-21-09 Each additional 

$1,000, or 
 

$10.10 
 

  fraction thereof,    
  to and including    

  $50,000    

67



Milaca - Administration 

Type of License 
or Permit 

Code 
Section 

Term and 
Conditions 

Amount of Fee `74 
Code 

Ord. 
No. 

Date 
Passed 

Building Permits (Cont’d) 

Building permit; 
valuation $50,001 
to $100,000 

34.15; 
156.181 

First $50,000 $643.75 

384 5-21-09 Each additional 
$1,000, or 
fraction thereof, 
to and including 
$100,000 

$7 

Building permit; 
valuation 
$100,001 to 
$500,000 

34.15; 
156.181 

First $100,000 $993.75 

384 5-21-09 Each additional 
$1,000, or 
fraction thereof, 
to and including 
$500,000 

$5.60 

Building permit; 
valuation 
$500,001 to 
$1,000,000 

34.15; 
156.181 

First $500,000 $3,233.75 

384 5-21-09 Each additional 
$1,000, or 
fraction thereof, 
to and including 
$1,000,000 

$4.75 

Building permit; 
valuation 
$1,000,001 and 
up 

34.15; 
156.181 

First $1,000,000 $5,608.75 

384 5-21-09 Each additional 
$1,000, or 
fraction thereof 

$3.15 

Building Permit Commercial Fixed Fees 

Commercial air 
conditioner 
replacement 

34.15 Per unit $100 $150 plus MN 
surcharge 

384 5-21-09 

Commercial 
demolition 

34.15 Per unit $100 $250 plus MN 
surcharge 

384 5-21-09 

Commercial fence 34.15 Per unit $50 $150 plus MN 
surcharge 

384 5-21-09 

68



Fees, Charges, and Rates 35 

Type of License 
or Permit 

Code 
Section 

Term and 
Conditions 

Amount of Fee `74 
Code 

Ord. 
No. 

Date 
Passed 

Building Permit - Commercial Fixed Fees 
(Cont’d) 

Commercial lawn 
sprinkler 

52.03 Per unit $100 plus MN 
surcharge 

Commercial 
mechanical 
replacement 

34.15 Per unit $100 $150 plus 
MN surcharge 

Commercial sign 34.15 Per unit $50 $150 plus MN 
surcharge 

384 5-21-09 

Building Permit - Commercial Valuation 
Based Fees 

Commercial 
mechanical 

34.15 Valuation Valuation plus 
MN surcharge 

Commercial new 34.15 Valuation Valuation plus 
MN surcharge 

Commercial plan 
review 

34.16 Construction 
value 

65% of building 
permit fees 

Commercial 
plumbing 

34.15 Valuation Valuation plus 
MN surcharge 

Commercial 
re-roof 

34.15 Valuation Valuation plus 
MN surcharge 

Building Permit - Residential 
Fixed Fees 

Air conditioning 34.15 Per unit $50 $100 plus MN 
surcharge 

384 5-21-09 

Basement finish 34.15 Occasion $150 plus MN 
surcharge 

Decks 34.15 Per unit $50 $150 plus MN 
surcharge 

384 5-21-09 

Demolition 34.15 Per unit $50 $100 plus MN 
surcharge 

384 5-21-09 

69



36 Milaca - Administration 

Type of License 
or Permit 

Code 
Section 

Term and 
Conditions 

Amount of Fee `74 
Code 

Ord. 
No. 

Date 
Passed 

Building Permit -Residential Fixed Fees 
(Cont’d) 

Fence 34.15 Per unit $25 $75 plus MN 
surcharge 

384 5-21-09 

Fireplace (gas or 
wood) 

34.15 Per unit $50 plus MN 
surcharge 

384 5-21-09 

Furnace garage 34.15 Per unit $50 plus MN 
surcharge 

Hot water heater 
replacement 

52.03 Per unit $50 plus MN 
surcharge 

Lawn sprinkler 52.03 Occasion $50 plus MN 
surcharge 

Manufactured 
home in park 

34.15 Occasion $100 $200 plus 
MN surcharge 

Mechanical, new 
home 

34.15 Occasion $100 $150 plus MN 
surcharge 

Plumbing, new 
fixture or opening 

52.03 Occasion $100 $150 plus MN 
surcharge 

Re-roofing 34.15 Per unit $50 $100 plus MN 
surcharge 

384 5-21-09 

Re-siding 34.15 Per unit $50 $100 plus MN 
surcharge 

384 5-21-09 

Steps 34.15 Per unit $25 $50 plus MN 
surcharge 

384 5-21-09 

Window 
replacement 

34.15 Per unit $50 plus $10 per 
window plus MN 
surcharge 

384 5-21-09 

Building Permit – Residential Valuation 
Based Fees 

Detached 
accessory 
structure 

34.15 Occasion Valuation $28 sq. 
ft. plus MN 
surcharge 

70



Fees, Charges, and Rates 37 

Type of License 
or Permit 

Code 
Section 

Term and 
Conditions 

Amount of Fee `74 
Code 

Ord. 
No. 

Date 
Passed 

Building Permit – Residential Valuation 
Based Fees(Cont’d) 

Residential new 
home 

34.15 Construction 
valuation 

Valuation plus 
MN surcharge 

Residential plan 
review 

34.15 Construction 
valuation 

65% of building 
permit fees 

384 12-21-95 

Residential three 
season porch 

34.15 Occasion Valuation $50 sq. 
ft. plus MN 
surcharge 

LICENSING AND PERMITS 

Adult oriented / 
Adult use 
business 

117.06 Annual license 
fee 

$2,000 346 4-15-04 

Adult oriented / 
Adult use 
business 

117.06 
Minimum fee for 
Investigation / 
background 
check for 
application 

$5,000 346 4-15-04 

Application for 
license/garbage 
hauler fee 

50.03 $100 
$200 Annually 

475 1-21-21 

Authority to 
impound vehicles 
fee 

91.18 Per day with a 30 
day cap 

$10 475 1-21-21 

Burning permit, 
trash 

93.03 Occasion $15 224 7-30-81 

Cannabis Special 
Event 

Occasion $200 per day 

Driveway permits Occasion $25 $50 224; 
445; 
475 

7-30-81; 
8-16-18; 
1-21-21 

71



 

 

38 Milaca – Administration 
 
 

Type of License 
or Permit 

Code 
Section 

Term and 
Conditions 

Amount of Fee `74 
Code 

Ord. 
No. 

Date 
Passed 

LICENSING AND PERMITS 
(Cont’d) 

Explosives 93.30 Occasion $25  224 7-30-81 

Fireworks 111.01 Occasion $25  224; 
445; 
475 

7-30-81; 
8-16-18; 
1-21-21 

Interim use 
permit 

156.186 Occasion $200 $250  377 7-10-08 

List of property 
owners 

155.043 Occasion $30  - 2-15-96 

Peddlers, 
solicitors, and 
transient 
merchants 
(non-profit org.) 

115.03 Occasion $50  426 5-18-17 

Peddlers, 
solicitors, and 
transient 
merchants (profit 
org.) 

115.03 Occasion $50  426 
533 

5-18-17 
10-17-24 

Mini truck/UTV 70.11 3 years 

Replacement 

$50 

$15 

 524 7-18-24 

Mobile food unit 115.03 Five consecutive 
days 

Six months 

Yearly (through 
December 31) 

$50 

 
$100 

$200 

 533 10-17-24 

Motorized golf 
carts 

73.27 3 years $50  523 7-18-24 

Sewer 
construction 

53.016 Occasion $50 No Fee  329 12-20-01 

Snowmobiles, 
organized event 

73.06 Occasion, up to 
three days 

$25 $50  176; 
445; 
475 

1-20-77; 
8-16-18; 
1-21-21 

72



Fees, Charges, and Rates 38A 

Type of License 
or Permit 

Code 
Section 

Term and 
Conditions 

Amount of Fee `74 
Code 

Ord. 
No. 

Date 
Passed 

LICENSING AND PERMITS 
(Cont’d) 

Special 
assessment search 

Occasion $25 

Street excavating 92.06 Occasion $100 620:80 

Street 
obstructions 

92.35 Occasion $25 224; 
445; 
475 

7-30-81; 
8-16-18; 
1-21-21 

Taxi-cab 112.03 Year; per vehicle $25 284; 9-12-85; 
445; 8-16-18; 
475 1-21-21 

Tetra- 
hydrocannabinol 
(THC) products 

Over the counter $450 Refer to 
OCM for license 

498 9-15-22 

Cigarettes 
Tobacco 113.04 

Year $50 $100 319 8-17-00 

Transient 
merchant 

Occasion $50 $75 426 5-18-17 

Vacation of street, 
alley, or easement 

155.043 Occasion $400 (includes 
recording fee) 
plus $500 escrow 

700: 
169.86 

-; 
445; 
475; 

2-15-96; 
8-16-18; 
1-21-21; 

507; 12-14-22; 
518 12-21-23 

Vehicle, oversize 
or overweight 

70.02 Occasion $25 445; 
475 

8-16-18; 
1-21-21 

Water, service 
pipe excavation 

51.24 For repairs; per 
occasion 

$25 Cost of repair 
work 

550:00 

73



 

 

38B Milaca – Administration 
 
 

Type of License 
or Permit 

Code 
Section 

Term and 
Conditions 

Amount of Fee `74 
Code 

Ord. 
No. 

Date 
Passed 

LIQUOR 
 

Intoxicating 
liquor, club 

 
114.05 

Under 200 
members; year 

201 to 500 
members; year 

$300 

 
$500 

   

  501-1,000 
members; year $650 

Intoxicating 114.07 Occasion $50 (maximum  224; 7-30-81; 
liquor, 
investigation 

  total of $500) - 6-20-97 

Intoxicating 
liquor, on-sale 

114.05 Year $2,200  -; - 3-24-94; 
6-20-97 

Intoxicating 
liquor, Sunday 
on-sale 

114.05 Year; with liquor 
on-sale permit 

$100 additional  - 3-24-94 

Intoxicating 114.05 Year $1,000  224; 7-30-81; 
liquor, wine 
on-sale 

   - 6-20-97 

Liquor, 3.2% 
malt, on-sale 

114.28 Year $500  - 6-20-97 

Liquor, 3.2% 
malt, off-sale 

114.28 Year $300    

Intoxicating 114.28 Occasion; up to $100 $50 per day  - 6-20-97 
Liquor, 3.2%  seven days Not to    

malt, temporary 
on-sale 

 exceed 4 days    

Liquor   $300  445; 8-16-18; 
consumption and  475 1-21-21 
display license    

74



Fees, Charges, and Rates 39 

Type of License 
or Permit 

Code 
Section 

Term and 
Conditions 

Amount of Fee `74 
Code 

Ord. 
No. 

Date 
Passed 

PARK RENTAL FEES 

Rec Park 

Band shell Occasion $50 $100 445; 8-16-18; 
475; 1-21-21; 
508 1-18-23 

Gorecki Monday- 
Thursday 

$100 $150 422; 1-19-17; 

Community 
Center 

445; 
475; 

8-16-18; 
1-21-21; 

Friday-Sunday $200 $300 
508 1-18-23 

Lions shelter Occasion $50 $75 445; 8-16-18; 
475; 1-21-21; 
508 1-18-23 

Rum River shelter Occasion $50 $75 475; 
508 

1-21-21; 
1-18-23 

Sawmill shelter Occasion $50 $75 475; 1-21-21; 
508 1-18-23 

Special event fee Occasion $50 $75 475; 1-21-21; 
(shelter rental 
extra) 

508 1-18-23 

Wedding and/or Includes band $300 445; 8-16-18; 
reception shell and 

shelters 
$75 deposit 475 1-21-21 

Campsite Daily rate $20 $25 445; 8-16-18; 

Primitive site - 
508 1-18-23 

tents $10 $15 

75



 

 

40 Milaca - Administration 
 
 

Type of License 
or Permit 

Code 
Section 

Term and 
Conditions 

Amount of Fee `74 
Code 

Ord. 
No. 

Date 
Passed 

PARK RENTAL FEES 
(Cont’d) 

Reineke Park 

Civic shelter  Occasion $50 $75  445; 
475; 

8-16-18; 
1-21-21; 

East shelter  Occasion $50 $75  445; 
475; 
508 

8-16-18; 
1-21-21; 
1-18-23 

Fitzpatrick shelter  Occasion $50 $75  445; 
475; 
508 

8-16-18; 
1-21-21; 
1-18-23 

Riverview Park 

Main shelter  Occasion $50 $75  445; 
475; 
508 

8-16-18; 
1-21-21; 
1-18-23 

Park Grounds Rental (All Parks) 

$500 deposit from the special event applicant. The deposit shall be returned within 15-30 days of the 
event provided the cleanup from the event has been satisfactory. Deposit to be paid separately from 
other fees. 

RESIDENTIAL RENTAL 
PROPERTY 

Full rental home 
inspection as 
requested 

 Per unit $200  434 4-19-18 

If violations are 
found during the 
inspection, the fee 
will be charged to 
the property 
owner and there 
will be a re- 
inspection fee to 
verify violations 
are corrected 

 Per complaint $40 $45  434 4-19-18 

76



Fees, Charges, and Rates 41 

Type of License 
or Permit 

Code 
Section 

Term and 
Conditions 

Amount of Fee `74 
Code 

Ord. 
No. 

Date 
Passed 

RESIDENTIAL RENTAL PROPERTY 
(Cont’d) 

Milaca Police 
Department rental 
property 
presentation 

Per 
class/per 
person 

$40 $50 434 4-19-18 

Re-inspection fee 
for violation will 
be charged to the 
owner of the 
property if it is 
determined that it 
was a violation of 
the landlord. If the 
violation was 
caused by the 
person requesting 
the inspection, that 
person will be 
charged the re- 
inspection fee 

Per inspection $40 $50 434 4-19-18 

Rental housing 
inspection fee per 
complaint (to be 
paid by the person 
requesting 
inspection). If 
violations are 
found, the fee is 
refunded and all 
fees are charged to 
the property owner 

Per complaint $40 $50 434 4-19-18 

Rental housing 
registration 

Per owner/per 
address 

$25 $30 for 1st unit 
plus $10 per unit 
thereafter 

 434 4-19-18 

Special Assessments 

Special 
Assessment Search 

Occasion $25 $30 

Certify to MLC 
For Tax Roll 

Occasion $25 $50 

77



42 Milaca - Administration 

Type of License 
or Permit 

Code 
Section 

Term and 
Conditions 

Amount of Fee `74 
Code 

Ord. 
No. 

Date 
Passed 

ZONING 

Conditional use 
permit 

156.150 Occasion $300 plus $500 
escrow 

-; 
353; 
507; 

2-15-96; 
10-21-04; 
12-14-22; 

518 12-21-23 

Grading plans Occasion $50 224; 
507; 

7-30-81; 
12-14-22; 

518 12-21-23 

Lot split 155.043 Occasion $300 plus $500 
escrow 

-; 
353; 
507; 

2-15-96; 
10-21-04; 
12-14-22; 

518 12-21-23 

New residential $800 per single 
subdivisions, family residential

Park dedication 
fee 

155.069 including 
planned unit 

unit, 
$250 per unit in 

338 11-20-03 

development and multi-family
mobile home 
parks 

buildings. 

Planned unit See PUD 353; 10-21-04; 
development preliminary and 

final 
507; 
518 

12-14-22; 
12-21-23 

Plat, final 155.024 Occasion $300 -; 2-15-96; 
353; 10-21-04;
507; 12-14-22;
518 12-21-23 

Plat, preliminary 155.020 Occasion $400 for 10 lots -; 2-15-96; 
10-21-04;or less plus $25 353;

per lot and 507; 12-14-22;
$3,500 escrow; 518 12-21-23
$350 for more
than 10 lots plus
$25 per lot and
$3,500 escrow 

78



 

 

Fees, Charges, and Rates 42A 
 
 

Type of License 
or Permit 

Code 
Section 

Term and 
Conditions 

Amount of Fee `74 
Code 

Ord. 
No. 

Date 
Passed 

ZONING (Cont’d) 

PUD final 
development plan 

155.043 Occasion $250, plus $25 
per lot 

 -; 
507; 
518 

2-15-96; 
12-14-22; 
12-21-23 

PUD preliminary 
development plan 

155.043 Occasion $300 plus $20 per 
lot and $3,500 
escrow 

 -; 
507; 
518 

2-15-96; 
12-14-22; 
12-21-23 

Rezoning 156.150 Occasion $350 plus $2,500 
escrow 

 -; 
353; 
507; 
518 

2-15-96; 
10-21-04; 
12-14-22; 
12-21-23 

Subdivision 
review, minor; 3 
lots or less 

155.043 Occasion $250 plus $25 per 
lot and $3,500 
escrow 

 224; 
507; 
518 

7-30-81; 
12-14-22; 
12-21-23 

Subdivision 
review, major; 
4-15 lots 

155.043 Occasion $300 plus $25 per 
lot and $3,500 

 224; 
507; 
518 

7-30-81; 
12-14-22; 
12-21-23 

Subdivision 
review, major; 
16-30 lots 

155.043 Occasion $350, plus $20 
per lot and 
$5,000 escrow 

 224; 
507; 
518 

7-30-81; 
12-14-22; 
12-21-23 

Subdivision 
review, major; 31 
or more lots 

155.043 Occasion $350, plus $15 
per lot and 
$5,000 escrow 

 224; 
507; 
518 

7-30-81; 
12-14-22; 
12-21-23 

Variance 156.168 Occasion $400 (includes 
recording fee) and 
$500 escrow 

 -; 
353; 
507; 
518 

2-15-96; 
10-21-04; 
12-14-22; 
12-21-23 

Zoning permit  Occasion $100  224; 
507; 
518 

7-30-81; 
12-14-22; 
12-21-23 

79



 

 

42B Milaca - Administration 
 
 

Type of License 
or Permit 

Code 
Section 

Term and 
Conditions 

Amount of Fee `74 
Code 

Ord. 
No. 

Date 
Passed 

ZONING (Cont’d) 

Zoning appeal 156.168 Occasion $300 plus $2,500 
escrow 

 507; 
518 

12-14-22; 
12-21-23 

(Ord. 416, passed 12-17-15; Am. Ord. 422, passed 1-19-17; Am. Ord. 426, passed 5-18-17; Am. Ord. 
434, passed 4-19-18; Am. Ord. 445, passed 8-16-18; Am. Ord. 498, passed 9-15-22; Am. Ord. 507, 
passed 12-14-22; Am. Ord. 508, passed 1-18-23; Am. Ord. 518, passed 12-21-23; Am. Ord. 525, passed 
7-18-24; Am. Ord. 533, passed 10-17-24) Penalty, see § 10.99 
 

 
WATER AND SEWER RATES AND CHARGES 

 
§ 34.40 SEWER RATES; SCHEDULE. 

The occupant of any premises connected with the municipal sewage system shall pay as basic rental 
charges for the use of the sewage system the amounts as set forth below and in § 34.30 above. 
(`74 Code, § 540:00) (Am. Ord. 366, passed 11-16-06; Am. Ord. 388, passed 3-18-10; Am. Ord. 404, 
passed 12-19-13; Am. Ord. 416, passed 12-17-15; Am. Ord. 445, passed 8-16-18; Am. Ord. 520, passed 
12-21-23; Am. Ord. 537, passed 1-15-25) 

 
Residential and Commercial Charge 

Base rate $3.09 $3.23 (per rate study) 
(Recommend additional $0.25) $3.48 

Per 1,000 Gallons $3.79 $3.96 (per rate study) 
(Recommend additional $0.25) $4.21 

Sewer only $20.60 $21.22 (per rate study) 
$25.00 

 

Item Code Section Description Charge Ord. 
No. 

Date Passed 

      

Sewer access 
charge 53.016 

Per connection $2,000 

$2,500 

329; 
353; 
361; 
445 

12-20-01; 
10-21-04; 
11-22-05; 
8-16-18 

80



 

 

Fees, Charges, and Rates 42C 
 
 

Item Code Section Description Charge Ord 
. 

Date Passed 

Use Per month rate based Charge Per 334; 4-17-03; 
 upon the water meter 1,000 Gallons 337; 6-19-03; 
 reading, an amount for  351; 8-19-04; 
 sewer services; a cap on  366; 11-16-06; 
 the residential monthly  520 12-21-23 
 sewer charge shall be  537 1-15-25 
 established for sewer    
 used during the months    
 of June, July, August,    
 and September of each    
 year. The sewer cap is    
 set at 8,000 gallons. No    
 residential account shall    
 be charged for more than    
 8,000 gallons of sewer    

 usage during those    

 months.    

Use, category B 
customer 

53.078 Customer service, 
monthly 

$1.75   

53.078 Usage volume, monthly $0.68 per 700 
gallons 

520 12-21-23 

53.077 BOD surcharge (BOD 
300 mg/l), monthly 

$0.03 per lb.   

53.077 TSS surcharge (TSS 340 
mg/l), monthly 

$0.01 per lb.   

53.078 Debt service, monthly $0.70 per 100  
cu. Ft. 
$0.90 per 
1000 
gallons 

  

 
§ 34.41 WATER RATES AND CHARGES; SCHEDULE. 

(A) Rates and charges for water use and service are hereby established for connection into the 
municipal water system and the use thereof in the amounts set forth in the table which follows and in 
§ 34.30 above. All water sold shall be on the basis of meter readings except in the case of minimum 
charges and bulk water. 
(`74 Code, § 550:00) (Am. Ord. 334, passed 4-17-03; Am. Ord. 366, passed 11-16-06; Am. Ord. 383, 
passed 3-19-09; Am. Ord. 388, passed 3-18-10; Am. Ord. 404, passed 12-19-13; Am. Ord. 416, passed 
12-17-15; Am. Ord. 445, passed 8-16-18; Am. Ord. 491, passed 12-15-21; Am. Ord. 520, passed 
12-21-23; Am. Ord. 537, passed 1-15-25; Am. Ord. 538, passed 3-20-25) 

81



42D Milaca – Administration 

Item Code 
Section 

Description Charge `74 Code Ord. 
No. 

Date 
Passed 

Applicant fee 51.16 $45 $50 334; 4-17-03; 
445 ; 8-16-18; 
520 
537 

12-21-23 
1-15-25 

Late payment 51.04 If bill not paid by 
the fifteenth of the 
month 

10% additional - 9-10-87 

Meter, radio 51.25 Failure to allow $77 $80 per 
month 

-; 5-20-97; 
transmission 
equipment 

access for 
installation 

520 
537 

12-21-23 
1-15-25 

Meter 
Replacement 
Charge 

$150 

Meter testing 51.25 $67 $69 550:00 445; 
520 
537 

8-16-18; 
12-21-23 
1-15-25 

New Service – 
Meter and MXU 
Charge 

¾” inch 

1” inch 

1 ½” inch 

2” inch 

3” inch 

MXU 

$185 

$290 

$1,660 

$1,920 

$2,420 

$198 

New Service – 
Meter and MXU 
Install and 
Configuration 
Charge 

$75 

Reconnection fee $46 $47 383; 
520 
537 

3-19-09; 
12-21-23 
1-15-25 

82



 

 

Shut off of water 
supply 

 Shut off for 
customer request 

$36 $37  334; 
445; 
520 
537 

4-17-03; 
8-16-18; 
12-21-23 
1-15-25 

Turn on fee 51.16 Turning on water $52 $55  383; 3-19-09; 
 during normal 520 12-21-23 
 business hours after 537 1-15-25 
 disconnection for   
 non-payment   
After Hours 51.16 Turning on water $103 $106  383; 3-19-09; 
Service Fee  outside normal  520 12-21-23 
  business hours  537 1-15-25 
  regardless of reason    

  for reconnection    

Water access 
charge 

51.18; 
51.20 Per unit $1,500 $2,500 329; 

353; 
12-20-01;1 
0-21-04; 

   361; 11-22-05; 
   445 8-16-18 

Winter Disconnect 
Fee 

 $75 445 8-16-18 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Residential And Commercial Rate Charge 

 
$17.03 $22.14 (per rate study) Base rate 

Per 1,000 Gallons $6.88 $8.94 (per rate study) 
Bulk Water  

Per 100 Gallons $1.00 $2.00 
Minimum Charge $30.00 

 
 
  

83



 

 

 
 
 
Passed this _______ day of __________________, 2025. 
 
 
 
ATTEST:                                                                           _______________________________________ 
       Mayor Dave Dillon 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
       First Reading: 11-19-25 
        
       Second Reading: 12-18-25 
 
       Published: ___________________________ 

84



ORDINANCE NO. 550 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE V (PUBLIC WORKS) CHAPTER 51 (WATER) SECTION 
51.24 (PIPES; CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS) SUBDIVISION C 

(REPAIRS) 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MILACA, MINNESOTA ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

CHAPTER 51: WATER 

SECTION 

§ 51.24 PIPES; CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS.

(C)Repairs. All repairs for service pipes and plumbing systems of buildings shall be made by an
approved, licensed contractors and at the expense of the owners of the premises served. The municipality 
may, in case of an emergency, repair and service pipes, and if this is done, the cost of the repair work shall 
be repaid to the municipality by the owner of the premises served. 

Passed this ________ day of __________________, 2025 

ATTEST: ________________________________ 
Mayor Dave Dillan 

_________________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager  

First Reading: 11-19-25 

Second Reading: 12-18-25 

Published: ________________________ 

85



ORDINANCE NO. 551 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE IX (GENERAL REGULATIONS) CHAPTER 95 
(ANIMALS) SECTION 95.11 (DANGEROUS ANIMALS) OF THE CITY OF MILACA CODE OF 

ORDINANCES 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MILACA, MINNESOTA ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

CHAPTER 95: ANIMALS 

(C) DEFINITIONS:

PROPER ENCLOSURE. Securely confined indoors or in a securely locked pen or structure 
suitable to prevent the animal from escaping and to provide protection for the animal from the elements. 
A PROPER ENCLOSURE does not include a porch, patio, or any part of a house, garage, or other 
structure that would allow the animal to exit of its own volition, or any house or structure in which 
windows are open or in which door or window screens are the only barriers which prevent the animal 
from exiting. The enclosure shall not allow the egress of the animal in any manner without human 
assistance. A pen or kennel shall meet the minimum requirements in M.S. § 343.4(1) through (3), 347.50 
subdivision 4, as amended from time to time. 

Passed this ________ day of _________________, 2025 

ATTEST: ________________________________ 
Mayor Dave Dillan 

__________________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 

First Reading: 11-19-25 

Second Reading: 12-18-25 

Published: __________________________ 

86



 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 552 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE V (PUBLIC WORKS) CHAPTER 50 (GARBAGE) SECTION 
50.07 (LICENSED COLLECTOR; DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS) SUBDIVISION (E) OF THE CITY 
OF MILACA CODE OF ORDINANCES 
 

 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MILACA, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

 
§ 50.07 LICENSED COLLECTOR; DUTIES AND OBLIGATIONS. 
    
(E) No collection of mixed municipal solid waste shall be made except between the hours of 
8:00 a.m. 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on the day or days for residential and 6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. 
for commercial and schools, as the City Council shall designate, except under extenuating 
circumstances including poor weather conditions or natural disasters.  No collection shall be 
made on New Year’s Day, Memorial Day, July 4, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, or Christmas 
Day.    
  
 
 
Passed this _____ of _____________, 2025. 

 

________________________________ 

Mayor Dave Dillan 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________                                                                  

Tammy Pfaff, City Manager     

First Reading- 12-18-25 

Second Reading- ____________________ 

Published- 

 

87



 
 
 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 553 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE IX (GENERAL REGULATIONS) CHAPTER 90 

(RECREATION) SECTION 90.02 (HOURS AND ACCESS) OF THE CITY OF MILACA CODE OF 
ORDINANCES  

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MILACA, MINNESOTA ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
CHAPTER 90: RECREATION 
 
SECTION 
 
 § 90.02 HOURS AND ACCESS 
 
   (A)   The park system shall be open to the public between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m. No 
person shall remain, stop, use, or be present within the confines of any park between the hours of 10:00 
p.m. and 6:00 a.m. Exceptions may be made at the discretion of the City Council in the case of 
emergency, when contained in park permits which have been issued, or for other reasons the City Council 
may determine necessary or desirable. Except as outlined in a park permit, parks are subject to any other 
curfew hours in force in the city. 
    
(B)   Any section or part of any park may be declared closed to the public by the City Council at any time 
or for any interval of time, either temporarily or at regular and stated intervals, and either entirely or for 
certain uses as the Council shall find necessary or desirable. 
   
 (C)   Overnight camping in municipal parks shall be allowed in designated areas set forth by the city. All 
campers shall abide by any of the conditions set forth by the city and must register and receive permission 
from the city. Persons who have obtained permission are allowed access to the park outside the hours 
specified in this section for the purpose of going to or from their campsite. Under no circumstances shall 
persons be permitted to camp in the park for more than three consecutive nights and days. After the third 
day camper must vacate the campground for a minimum of five days before returning. If campers violate 
any conditions, laws, or ordinances, they shall immediately lose their camping privileges. The city 
reserves the right to cancel camping privileges at any time without notice. 

 
 

Passed this ______  day of  ____________________ , 2025. 
 
 
 
 

_  ATTEST:       ________________________________ 
                                                                         Mayor Dave Dillan 

 
 

_  ________________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 
 

First Reading: 12-18-25 
 

Second Reading: _____________________ 
 

  Published: _____________________ 

88



RESOLUTION #25-46 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AUTHORIZATION TO SUMMARIZE ORDINANCE #549 
FOR PUBLICATION PURPOSES 

WHEREAS per MN Statute #412.191 Subd 4, the City of Milaca City Council Ordinance 
#549 entitled Ordinance Amending Title III Administration, Chapter 34 (Fees, Charges, and 
Rates) Section 34.30 and 34.41 may be summarized due to the length of this Ordinance.  
Summary of publication attached. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MILACA, MINNESOTA that upon four-fifths approval, Ordinance #549 will be published as a 
summary as per attached. 

Passed by the City Council of Milaca, Minnesota this 18th day of December, 2025. 

__________________________________________ 
Mayor Dave Dillan 

Attest: 

_____________________________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 

89



ORDINANCE #549 

City of Milaca 

ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE III ADMINISTRATION; CHAPTER 34, 
Sections 34.30 and 34.41 SCHEDULE OF FEES AND WATER RATES AND 

CHARGES;  

This is a summary of the Ordinance changes passed on December 18th, 2025.  The full text of the 
Ordinance is available for inspection at City of Milaca, 255 1st St E, Milaca MN 56353 during regular city 
hall hours, or at the city’s website www.cityofmilaca.org under Ordinances.  A copy may also be mailed 
or emailed by calling city hall 320-983-3141. 

City Schedule of License and Permit fees increase and water rates increase. 

Mayor Dave Dillan 
ATTEST:  City Manager Tammy Pfaff 

90

http://www.cityofmilaca.org/


RESOLUTION #25-47 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AUTHORIZATION TO SUMMARIZE ORDINANCE #551 
FOR PUBLICATION PURPOSES 

WHEREAS per MN Statute #412.191 Subd 4, the City of Milaca City Council Ordinance 
#551 entitled Ordinance Amending Title IX Chapter 95 Section 95.11(C) may be summarized 
due to the length of this Ordinance.  Summary of publication attached. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MILACA, MINNESOTA that upon four-fifths approval, Ordinance #551 will be published as a 
summary as per attached. 

Passed by the City Council of Milaca, Minnesota this 18th day of December, 2025. 

__________________________________________ 
Mayor Dave Dillan 

Attest: 

_____________________________________________ 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 

91



ORDINANCE #551 

City of Milaca 

ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE IX CHAPTER 95 SECTION 95.11(C) 

This is a summary of the Ordinance changes passed on December 18th, 2025.  The full text of the 
Ordinance is available for inspection at City of Milaca, 255 1st St E, Milaca MN 56353 during regular city 
hall hours, or at the city’s website www.cityofmilaca.org under Ordinances.  A copy may also be mailed 
or emailed by calling city hall 320-983-3141. 

Minnesota State statute changed to 347.50 subdivision 4 

Mayor Dave Dillan 
ATTEST:  City Manager Tammy Pfaff 

92

http://www.cityofmilaca.org/


 
RESOLUTION #25-48 

 
 

APPROVING 
STATE AIRPORT FUND GRANT AGREEMENT 

WITH THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
 

 
It is resolved by the City of Milaca as follows: 

 
• That it has applied for and been awarded a State Airport Fund grant by the Minnesota 

Department of Transportation, Agreement Number 1061954 (“Agreement”); 
 

• That it hereby agrees to the terms and conditions of the Agreement; and 

• That the proper signing officers are hereby authorized to execute the above-referenced 
Agreement and any amendments thereto on behalf of the City of Milaca. 

 
 

Adopted by the City of Milaca on this 18th day of December, 2025. 
 
 
 

 
By: _____________________________________                                      

 
Print Name: Dave Dillan 

 
Title/Date: Mayor  12-18-2025 

 
ATTESTATION: 
(different authorized signer than above) 

 
By:________________________________________________                                           

 
Print Name: Tammy Pfaff 

 
Title/Date: City Manager 12-18-2025 

 

93



   
  MnDOT Contract No. 1061954 

 

 
Aero/CM State Airports Fund Grant Agreement (Updated 09/10/2025) 1 
 
 

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 
STATE AIRPORTS FUND 

GRANT AGREEMENT  
 

This agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Transportation ("State"), and the 
City of Milaca, 255-1st Street East, Milaca, MN 56353 ("Grantee").  

RECITALS 
1. Minnesota Statutes Chapter 360 authorizes State to provide financial assistance to eligible airport sponsors for the 

acquisition, construction, improvement, marketing, maintenance, or operation of airports and other air navigation 
facilities. 

2. Grantee owns, operates, controls, or desires to own an airport (“Airport”) in the state system, and Grantee desires 
financial assistance from the State for an airport improvement project (State Project #4801-43) (“Project”). 

3. Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this agreement to the 
satisfaction of the State. Pursuant to Minn.Stat.§16B.98, Subd.1, Grantee agrees to minimize administrative costs as a 
condition of this Agreement. 

AGREEMENT TERMS 
 
1. Term of Agreement, Survival of Terms, Project Plans, and Incorporation of Exhibits 

 Effective Date.  This Agreement will be effective on the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minn. 
Stat.§16B.98, Subd. 5. As required by Minn.Stat.§16B.98 Subd. 7, no payments will be made to Grantee until this 
Agreement is fully executed.  Grantee must not begin work under this Agreement until it is fully executed and 
Grantee has been notified by the State to begin the work.   

 Expiration Date.  This Agreement will expire on June 30th, 2030, or when all obligations have been 
satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs first. 

 Survival of Terms.  All clauses which impose obligations continuing in their nature and which must survive in 
order to give effect to their meaning will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement, including, 
without limitation, the following clauses: Airport Operations, Maintenance and Conveyance; Transfer of Interest; 
Indemnification; State Audits; Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property; Workers Compensation; 
Publicity and Endorsement; Governing Law, Jurisdiction and Venue; and Data Disclosure. 

 Project Plans, Specifications, Descriptions.  Grantee has provided the State with the plans, specifications, and a 
detailed description of the Project which are on file with the State’s Office of Aeronautics and are incorporated 
into this Agreement by reference. 

 Exhibits.  Exhibit(s) A through B are attached and incorporated into this Agreement. 

2. Grantee’s Duties 
 Project Completion and Changes. Grantee will complete the Project in accordance with the plans, 
specifications, and detailed description of the Project.  Grantee will notify State’s Authorized Representative in 
advance of any meetings taking place relating to the Project. Any changes to the plans or specifications of the 
Project after the effective date of this Agreement will be valid only if made by written amendment signed by the 
same parties who executed the original agreement, or their successors in office. 

 Registered Engineer Designation. If the Project involves construction, Grantee will designate a registered 
engineer to oversee the Project work.  If, with the State’s approval, Grantee elects not to have such services 
performed by a registered engineer, then Grantee will designate another responsible person to oversee such work. 

 Policy Compliance. Grantee will comply with all the required grants management policies and procedures of 
Minn.Stat.§16B.97, Subd. 4(a)(1). 

94

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=16B.98
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=16B.98
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=16B.98
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=16B.98
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=16B.97


MnDOT Contract #: 1061954 

Aero/CM State Airports Fund Grant Agreement (Updated 09/10/2025) 2 

 Publication of Grantee Contact Information. Under Minnesota Statute § 16B.98, if a grantee has a website, the 
names and contact information for the grant administrator(s) and organization’s leadership must be clearly 
published. 

 Asset Monitoring.  If Grantee uses funds obtained through this Agreement to acquire a capital asset, the Grantee 
is required to use that asset for a public aeronautical purpose for the normal useful life of the asset.  Grantee may 
not sell or change the purpose of use for the capital asset(s) obtained with grant funds under this Agreement 
without prior written consent of the State and an amendment to this Agreement executed and approved by the 
same parties who executed and approved this Agreement, or their successors in office. 

 Airport Operations, Maintenance, and Conveyance.  Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §360.305, subd. 4(d)(1), 
Grantee must operate the Airport as a licensed, municipally-owned public airport at all times of the year for a 
period of 20 years from the date Grantee receives final reimbursement under this Agreement. The Airport must be 
maintained in a safe, serviceable manner for public aeronautical purposes only.   

 Transfer of Interest. Without prior written approval from the State, Grantee will not transfer, convey, encumber, 
assign, or abandon its interest in the Airport or in any real or personal property purchased or improved under this 
Agreement.  If the State approves such a transfer or change in use, the State may impose, at its sole discretion, 
conditions and/or restrictions on such transfer, with which Grantee must comply.  

3. Time. Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this Agreement. In the performance of this
Agreement, time is of the essence.

4. Cost Participation and Payment
 Cost Participation. Costs for the Project will be proportionate and allocated accordingly between the federal 
government, the State, and Grantee as described in Exhibit B. 

4.1.1 Federal Funding. No federal funds are authorized for the Project. In the event federal reimbursement 
becomes available for the Project, the State will be entitled to recover from such federal funds an amount not 
to exceed the state funds advanced for this Project. No more than 95% of the amount due under this 
Agreement will be paid by the State until the State determines that Grantee has complied with all terms of this 
Agreement and furnished all necessary records. 

 Sufficiency of Funds. Pursuant to Minnesota Rule 8800.2500, Grantee certifies that: (1) it presently has sufficient 
unencumbered funds available to pay for its share of the Project; (2) it has the legal authority to engage in the 
Project as proposed; and (3) the Project will be completed without undue delay. 

 Total Obligation.  The State’s total obligation for all compensation and reimbursements to Grantee under this 
Agreement will not exceed $62,730.00. 

 Payment 
4.4.1 Invoices.  Grantee will submit invoices for payment by credit application via email.  The form Grantee will 

use to submit invoices can be found on the Airport development forms website: 
https://www.dot.state.mn.us/aero/airportdevelopment/forms.html.  The State’s Authorized Representative, 
as named in this Agreement, will review each invoice against the approved grant budget and grant 
expenditures to-date before approving payment.  The State will promptly pay Grantee after Grantee presents 
an itemized invoice for the services actually performed and the State's Authorized Representative accepts 
the invoiced services.  Invoices must be submitted timely and according to the following schedule: Upon 
completion of the services. 

4.4.2 All Invoices Subject to Audit.  All invoices are subject to audit, at the State’s discretion. 

4.4.3 Expiration of Reimbursement. Grantee must submit all final invoices for reimbursement no later than 
ninety (90) calendar days after the expiration date of this Agreement. Any invoices received after this 90-
day period will not be eligible for payment. 

4.4.4 State’s Payment Requirements. The State will promptly pay all valid obligations under this Agreement as 
required by Minnesota Statutes §16A.124. The State will make undisputed payments no later than thirty 
(30) days after receiving Grantee’s invoices for services performed. If an invoice is incorrect, defective or
otherwise improper, the State will notify Grantee within ten (10) days of discovering the error. After the

95

https://www.dot.state.mn.us/aero/airportdevelopment/forms.html


MnDOT Contract #: 1061954 

Aero/CM State Airports Fund Grant Agreement (Updated 09/10/2025) 3 

State receives the corrected invoice, the State will pay Grantee within thirty (30) days of receipt of such 
invoice. 

4.4.5 Grantee Payment Requirements.  Grantee must pay all Project contractors promptly. Grantee will make 
undisputed payments no later than thirty (30) days after receiving an invoice.  If an invoice is incorrect, 
defective, or otherwise improper, Grantee will notify the contractor within ten (10) days of discovering the 
error. After Grantee receives the corrected invoice, Grantee will pay the contractor within thirty (30) days 
of receipt of such invoice. 

4.4.6 Grant Monitoring Visit and Financial Reconciliation. If the State’s total obligation is greater than 
$50,000.00, the State will conduct at least one monitoring visit and financial reconciliation of Grantee’s 
expenditures. If the State’s total obligation is greater than $250,000.00, the State will conduct annual 
monitoring visits and financial reconciliations of Grantee’s expenditures. 
4.4.6.1 The State’s Authorized Representative will notify Grantee’s Authorized Representative where and 

when any monitoring visit and financial reconciliation will take place, which state employees 
and/or contractors will participate, and which Grantee staff members should be present.  Grantee 
will be provided notice prior to any monitoring visit or financial reconciliation. 

4.4.6.2 Following a monitoring visit or financial reconciliation, Grantee will take timely and appropriate 
action on all deficiencies identified by the State.   

4.4.6.3 At least one monitoring visit and one financial reconciliation must be completed prior to final 
payment being made to Grantee. 

4.4.7 Closeout.  The State will determine, at its sole discretion, whether a closeout audit is required prior to final 
payment approval.  If a closeout audit is required, final payment will be held until the audit has been 
completed.  Monitoring of any capital assets acquired with grant funds will continue following grant 
closeout. 

4.4.8 Closeout Deliverables.  At the close of the Project, Grantee must provide the following deliverables to the 
State before the final payment will be released by the State: 

4.4.8.1  Electronic files of construction plans as both PDF and MicroStation compatible formats. 

4.4.8.2 Electronic files of as-builts as both PDF and MicroStation compatible formats. 

4.4.8.3 Electronic files of planning documents, including without limitation, airport layout plans and 
airport zoning plans, as PDF, MicroStation and GIS compatible formats. 

 Contracting and Bidding Requirements.  Prior to publication, Grantee will submit to the State all solicitations 
for work to be funded by this Agreement.  Prior to execution, Grantee will submit to the State all contracts and 
subcontracts between Grantee and third parties to be funded by this Agreement.  The State’s Authorized 
Representative has the sole right to approve, disapprove, or modify any solicitation, contract, or subcontract 
submitted by Grantee.  All contracts and subcontracts between Grantee and third parties must contain all 
applicable provisions of this Agreement. The State’s Authorized Representative will respond to a solicitation, 
contract, or subcontract submitted by Grantee within ten (10) business days. 

5. Conditions of Payment. All services provided by Grantee under this Agreement must be performed to the State’s
satisfaction, as determined at the sole discretion of the State’s Authorized Representative and in accordance with all
applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations.  Grantee will not receive payment for work
found by the State to be unsatisfactory or performed in violation of federal, state, or local law. No more than 95% of
the amount due to Grantee under this Agreement will be paid by the State until it determines that Grantee has
complied with all terms and conditions of this Agreement and has furnished all necessary records. In the event the
Airport fails to pass any periodic inspection conducted by a representative of the State’s Office of Aeronautics,
Grantee will not receive payment under this Agreement until all deficiencies identified by any such inspection have
been rectified to the Office of Aeronautics’ satisfaction.

6. Authorized Representatives
 The State's Authorized Representative is: 
Jason Radde, Senior Engineer - Central, 395 JOHN IRELAND BOULEVARD, MS 410 

96



 
MnDOT Contract #: 1061954 

 
Aero/CM State Airports Fund Grant Agreement (Updated 09/10/2025) 4 
 
 

ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55155-1800, 612-718-9158, jason.radde@state.mn.us, or their successor.  The 
State’s Authorized Representative, or their designee, is responsible for monitoring Grantee’s performance and is 
authorized to accept the services provided under this Agreement.  If the services are satisfactory, the State's 
Authorized Representative will certify acceptance on each invoice submitted for payment.  

 Grantee’s Authorized Representative is: 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager, 255-1st Street East, Milaca, MN 56353, 320-983-3141, tpfaff@milacacity.com, 
or their successor.  If Grantee’s Authorized Representative changes at any time during the term of this agreement, 
Grantee must immediately notify the State. 

 
7. Assignment; Amendments; Waiver; Agreement Complete; Electronic Records; Certification 

 Assignment.  Grantee may neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this Agreement without the 
prior written consent of the State and a fully executed Assignment Agreement, executed and approved by the 
same parties who executed and approved this Agreement, or their successors in office. 

 Amendments.  Any amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has been 
executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original agreement, or their successors 
in office.  

 Waiver.  If the State fails to enforce any provision of this Agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or 
the State’s right to subsequently enforce it. 

 Agreement Complete.  This Agreement contains all negotiations and agreements between the State and Grantee. 
No other understanding regarding this Agreement, whether written or oral, may be used to bind either party. 

 Electronic Records and Signatures.  The parties agree to contract by electronic means. This includes using 
electronic signatures and converting original documents to electronic records. 

 Certification.  By signing this Agreement, Grantee certifies that it is not suspended or debarred from receiving 
federal or state awards. 

8. Liability and Indemnification. Each party is responsible for its own acts, omissions, and the results thereof to the 
extent authorized by law and will not be responsible for the acts or omissions of others, or the results thereof. 
Minnesota Statutes § 3.736 and other applicable law govern liability of the State. Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466 and 
other applicable law govern liability of Grantee. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Grantee will indemnify, hold 
harmless, and defend (to the extent permitted by the Minnesota Attorney General) the State against any claims, causes 
of actions, damages, costs (including reasonable attorneys’ fees), and expenses arising in connection with the services 
performed under this Agreement, asserted by, or resulting from the acts or omissions of, Grantee’s contractors,  
consultants, agents or other third parties under the direct control of Grantee.  

9. State Audits. Under Minn. Stat. § 16B.98 Subd. 8, the books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and 
practices of Grantee, or those of any other party relevant to this Agreement, or transactions resulting from this 
Agreement, are subject to examination by the State and/or the State Auditor, Legislative Auditor, or Attorney General 
as appropriate, for a minimum of six (6) years from: (1) the expiration or termination of this Agreement, (2) the 
receipt and approval of all final reports, or (3) the period of time required to satisfy all state and program retention 
requirements (available at: https://edocs-
public.dot.state.mn.us/edocs_public/DMResultSet/download?docId=10358099), whichever is later.  Grantee will take 
timely and appropriate action on all deficiencies identified by an audit. 

10. Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property Rights 
 Government Data Practices.  Grantee and the State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data 

Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all data provided by the State under this Agreement, and as it 
applies to all data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by Grantee under this 
Agreement. The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. §13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by 
either Grantee or the State.  If Grantee receives a request to release the data referred to herein, Grantee must 
immediately notify the State and consult with the State as to how Grantee should respond to the request. 
Grantee’s response to the request must comply with applicable law. 

 Intellectual Property Rights. 

97

mailto:tpfaff@milacacity.com
https://edocs-public.dot.state.mn.us/edocs_public/DMResultSet/download?docId=10358099
https://edocs-public.dot.state.mn.us/edocs_public/DMResultSet/download?docId=10358099
https://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/statutes/?id=13
https://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/statutes/?id=13.08


MnDOT Contract #: 1061954 

Aero/CM State Airports Fund Grant Agreement (Updated 09/10/2025) 5 

10.2.1 Ownership. The State owns all rights, title and interest in all of the intellectual property rights, 
including copyrights, patents, trade secrets, trademarks and service marks in the Works and Documents 
created and paid for under this Agreement. “Works” means all inventions, improvements, discoveries 
(whether or not patentable), databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs, 
negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes and disks conceived, reduced to practice, 
created or originated by Grantee, its employees, agents and subcontractors, either individually or jointly 
with others in the performance of this Agreement. Works includes Documents. “Documents” are the 
originals of any databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs, negatives, designs, 
drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, disks or other materials, whether in tangible or electronic 
forms, prepared by Grantee, its employees, agents or subcontractors, in the performance of this 
Agreement. The Documents will be the State’s exclusive property, and Grantee must immediately 
return all such Documents to the State upon completion or cancellation of this Agreement. To the extent 
possible, those Works eligible for copyright protection under the United States Copyright Act will be 
deemed to be “works made for hire.” Grantee assigns all right, title and interest it may have in the 
Works and the Documents to the State. Grantee must, at the request of the State, execute all papers and 
perform all other acts necessary to transfer or record the State’s ownership interest in the Works and 
Documents. 

10.2.2 Obligations 

10.2.2.1 Notification. Whenever any invention, improvement or discovery (whether or not patentable) 
is made or conceived for the first time or actually or constructively reduced to practice by Grantee, 
including its employees and subcontractors, in the performance of this Agreement, Grantee will 
immediately give the State’s Authorized Representative written notice thereof and must promptly 
furnish the State’s Authorized Representative with complete information and/or disclosure thereon. 

10.2.2.2 Representation. Grantee must perform all acts and take all steps necessary to ensure that all 
intellectual property rights in the Works and Documents are the sole property of the State and that 
neither Grantee nor its employees, agents or subcontractors retain any interest in and to the Works and 
Documents. Grantee represents and warrants that the Works and Documents do not and will not 
infringe upon any intellectual property rights of other persons or entities. Other indemnification 
obligations of this Agreement notwithstanding, Grantee will indemnify, defend, to the extent permitted 
by the Attorney General, and hold harmless the State from any action or claim brought against the State 
to the extent such action is based on a claim that all or part of the Works or Documents infringe upon 
the intellectual property rights of others. Grantee will be responsible for payment of any and all such 
claims, demands, obligations, liabilities, costs and damages, including but not limited to, attorneys’ 
fees. If such a claim or action arises, or in either party’s opinion is likely to arise, Grantee, at the State’s 
discretion, must either: (1) procure for the State the right or license to use the intellectual property rights 
at issue, or (2) replace or modify the allegedly infringing Works or Documents as necessary and 
appropriate to obviate the infringement claim. This remedy of State will be in addition to and not 
exclusive of other remedies provided by law. 

11. Workers’ Compensation. Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat. §176.181 subd. 2, pertaining to
workers’ compensation insurance coverage. Grantee’s employees and agents will not be considered State employees.
Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Act on behalf of Grantee’s employees, as
well as any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of Grantee’s
employees are in no way the State’s obligation or responsibility.

12. Publicity and Endorsement
Publicity.  Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this Agreement must identify the State as the 
sponsoring agency and must not be released without prior written approval from the State’s Authorized 
Representative.  For purposes of this provision, publicity includes notices, informational pamphlets, press 
releases, research, reports, signs, and similar public notices prepared by or for Grantee individually or jointly 
with others, or any subcontractors, with respect to the program, publications, or services provided resulting 
from this Agreement. All projects primarily funded by state grant appropriation must publicly credit the State of 
Minnesota, including on Grantee’s website when practicable.  

98

https://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/statutes/?id=176.181


 
MnDOT Contract #: 1061954 

 
Aero/CM State Airports Fund Grant Agreement (Updated 09/10/2025) 6 
 
 

 Endorsement.  Grantee must not claim that the State endorses its products or services. 

13. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue. Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs 
this Agreement.  Venue for all legal proceedings arising out of this Agreement, or its breach, must be in the 
appropriate state or federal court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

14. Termination; Suspension 
 Termination. The State or Commissioner of Administration may unilaterally terminate this Agreement at any 

time, with or without cause, upon written notice to Grantee.  Upon termination, Grantee will be entitled to 
payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed. 

 Termination for Cause.  The State may immediately terminate this Agreement if the State finds that there has 
been a failure to comply with the provisions of this Agreement, that reasonable progress has not been made, that 
fraudulent or wasteful activity has occurred, that Grantee has been convicted of a criminal offense relating to a 
state grant agreement, or that the purposes for which the funds were granted have not been or will not be 
fulfilled. The State may take action to protect the interests of the State of Minnesota, including the refusal to 
disburse additional funds and requiring the return of all or part of the funds already disbursed. 

 Termination for Insufficient Funding.  The State may immediately terminate this Agreement if: 
14.3.1 It does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature; or 

14.3.2 If funding cannot be continued at a level sufficient to pay for the services contracted for under this 
Agreement. Termination must be by written or fax notice to Grantee. The State is not obligated to pay 
for any services that are performed after notice and effective date of termination. However, Grantee 
will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed to the 
extent that funds are available. The State will not be assessed any penalty if the Agreement is 
terminated because of the decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to 
appropriate funds. The State will provide Grantee notice of the lack of funding within a reasonable 
time of the State’s receiving that notice. 

 Suspension.  The State may immediately suspend this Agreement: 
14.4.1 In the event of a total or partial government shutdown due to its failure to pass an approved budget by 

the legal deadline.  Asset Acquisitions completed by the Grantee during a period of suspension will be 
deemed unauthorized and undertaken at risk of non-payment; or 

14.4.2  If funding is canceled, withdrawn, or terminated, the State may suspend its performance until funding 
is restored. Suspension of performance under these circumstances will be temporary until funds 
become available again and does not release the State from its obligations under this Agreement. 

15. Data Disclosure. Under Minn. Stat. § 270C.65 subd. 3, and other applicable law, Grantee consents to disclosure of its 
social security number, federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax identification number, 
already provided to the State, to federal and state tax agencies and state personnel involved in the payment of state 
obligations.  These identification numbers may be used in the enforcement of federal and state tax laws which could 
result in action requiring Grantee to file state tax returns and pay delinquent state tax liabilities, if any. 

 
16. Fund Use Prohibited. Grantee will not utilize any funds received pursuant to this Agreement to compensate, either 

directly or indirectly, any contractor, corporation, partnership, or business, however organized, which is disqualified 
or debarred from entering into or receiving a state contract.  This restriction applies regardless of whether the 
disqualified or debarred party acts in the capacity of a general contractor, a subcontractor, or as an equipment or 
material supplier.  This restriction does not prevent Grantee from utilizing these funds to pay any party who might be 
disqualified or debarred after Grantee has been awarded funds for the Project. For a list of disqualified or debarred 
vendors, see www.mmd.admin.state.mn.us/debarredreport.asp. 

 
17. Discrimination Prohibited by Minnesota Statutes §181.59. Grantee will comply with the provisions of Minnesota 

Statutes §181.59 which requires that every contract for or on behalf of the State, or any county, city, town, township, 
school, school district or any other district in the state, for materials, supplies or construction will contain provisions 
by which Grantee agrees that:  

 In the hiring of common or skilled labor for the performance of any work under any contract, or any 
subcontract, no Grantee, material supplier or vendor, will, by reason of race, creed or color, discriminate 

99

https://www.revisor.leg.state.mn.us/statutes/?id=270C.65


 
MnDOT Contract #: 1061954 

 
Aero/CM State Airports Fund Grant Agreement (Updated 09/10/2025) 7 
 
 

against the person or persons who are citizens of the United States or resident aliens who are qualified and 
available to perform the work to which the employment relates;  

 
 No Grantee, material supplier, or vendor, will, in any manner, discriminate against, or intimidate, or prevent 

the employment of any person or persons identified herein, or on being hired, prevent or conspire to prevent, 
the person or persons from the performance of work under any contract on account of race, creed or color;  

 
 A violation of this Section is a misdemeanor; and  

 
 This Agreement may be canceled or terminated by the State, or any county, city, town, township, school, 

school district or any other person authorized to enter into agreements for employment, and all money due, or 
to become due under said agreements, may be forfeited for a second or any subsequent violation of the terms 
or conditions of this Agreement. 

 
18. Limitation. Under this Agreement, the State is only responsible for receiving and disbursing funds. Nothing in this 

Agreement will be construed to make the State a principal, co-principal, partner, or joint venturer with respect to the 
Project(s) covered herein.  The State may provide technical advice and assistance as requested by Grantee, however, 
Grantee will remain responsible for providing direction to its contractors and consultants and for administering its 
contracts with such entities.  Grantee’s consultants and contractors are not intended to be third party beneficiaries of 
this Agreement. 

 
19. Telecommunications Certification. By signing this Agreement, Grantee certifies that, consistent with Section 889 of 

the John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2019, Pub. L. 115-232 (Aug. 13, 2018), and 2 
CFR 200.216, Grantee will not use funding covered by this Agreement to procure or obtain, or to extend, renew, or 
enter into any contract to procure or obtain, any equipment, system, or service that uses “covered telecommunications 
equipment or services” (as that term is defined in Section 889 of the Act) as a substantial or essential component of 
any system or as critical technology as part of any system.  Grantee will include this certification as a flow down 
clause in any contract related to this Agreement. 

 
20. Title VI/Non-discrimination Assurances. Grantee agrees to comply with all applicable US DOT Standard Title 

VI/Non-Discrimination Assurances contained in DOT Order No. 1050.2A, and in particular Appendices A and E, 
which can be found at: https://edocs-public.dot.state.mn.us/edocs_public/DMResultSet/download?docId=11149035.  
Grantee will ensure the appendices and solicitation language within the assurances are inserted into contracts as 
required.  The State may conduct a review of Grantee’s compliance with this provision. Grantee must cooperate with 
the State throughout the review process by supplying all requested information and documentation to the State, 
making Grantee staff and officials available for meetings as requested, and correcting any areas of non-compliance as 
determined by the State. 

 
21. Additional Provisions 

[Intentionally left blank.] 
 

[The remainder of this page has intentionally been left blank.] 

100

https://edocs-public.dot.state.mn.us/edocs_public/DMResultSet/download?docId=11149035


 
MnDOT Contract #: 1061954 

 
Aero/CM State Airports Fund Grant Agreement (Updated 09/10/2025) 8 
 
 

MnDOT ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 
The individual certifies funds have been encumbered as 
required by Minn. Stat. 16A.15 and 16C.05. 
By: 
Date: 
SWIFT Contract #  

SWIFT Purchase Order #   

 
 
 
GRANTEE 
Grantee certifies that the appropriate person(s) have 
executed the Agreement on behalf of Grantee as required 
by applicable articles, bylaws, resolutions, or ordinances. 
By:  

Title:  

Date:  

 

By:  

Title:  

Date:  

 

COMMISSIONER OF TRANSPORTATION 
as delegated 
 
By: 
 
Date: 
 
 
 
 
 
MnDOT CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 
 
By: 
  
 
Date: 

 
 
 

 
 

 

101



EXHIBIT A

102



Airport: Milaca Municipal Airport
Ident: 18Y

Sponsor: Milaca, MN
State Project: A4801-43

State Agreement #: 1061954
Description:

Version Date: 12/5/2025

Construction Description Total State Funding Rate State Local
-$  90% -$  -$  
-$  90% -$  -$  
-$  90% -$  -$  

CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL -$  -$  -$  

Engineering Description Total State Local
Design and Bid Administration (Bolton & Menk) 36,000.00$           90% 32,400.00$           3,600.00$              
Construction Administration (Bolton & Menk) 33,700.00$           90% 30,330.00$           3,370.00$              

-$  90% -$  -$  
ENGINEERING SUBTOTAL 69,700.00$           62,730.00$          6,970.00$              

Administration Description Total State Local
-$  90% -$  -$  
-$  90% -$  -$  
-$  90% -$  -$  

ADMINISTRATION SUBTOTAL -$  -$  -$  

Grant Amounts 69,700.00$           62,730.00$          6,970.00$              
Grant Percentages 100.00% 90.00% 10.00%

Taxilane Reconstruction - Phase 3

EXHIBIT B

103



      
      

 

   
 

 
December 8, 2025 
 
 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager   
City of Milaca 
255 First Street East 
Milaca, MN 56353 
 
 
Reference: B-23-CP-MN-0884, City of Milaca 

110th Avenue Improvements Project (airport road) (193806178)   
  Contractor’s Request for Payment No 8-FINAL        
   
Dear Tammy: 
 
Attached for city approval is Contractor’s Request for Payment No. 8-FINAL for the 110th Avenue 
Improvements Project.  The Contractor on the project was Northern Lines Contracting, Inc.               
 
This final payment request includes payment for pavement markings and releases the project 
retainage.  The final construction cost ended up $47,864.77 less than the original bid amount 
because project contingency items included in the original bid for unknown subsurface conditions 
were not necessary.  The total project cost should be slightly under the May 2024 total project 
cost estimate assumed at the time of the project award.     
 
We have reviewed the final contractor payment request and found it to be in order.  We 
recommend approval.  If the City wishes to approve this request, then payment should be 
made to  Northern Lines Contracting, Inc. in the amount of $92,726.81.   Approval of this final 
payment will mean final acceptance of the project by the City subject to the construction warranty 
period.  
 
Lien waiver and tax withholding documents are attached to the final contractor payment request.  
The city’s auditor will want to see the lien waiver and tax withholding documents.      
 
The city should check the HUD grant requirements to see if there are any specific steps to follow 
before approving the final contractor’s payment request.     
 
Please execute the payment request document. Keep a signed copy for your records.  Forward a 
signed copy to Northern Lines Contracting, Inc. (Brady Enright, Brady@nl-contracting.com ).   
Send a scanned copy of the signature page to Stantec.    
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Chuck Boser or me. 
    
Sincerely,  
Stantec 

 
Phil Gravel, City Engineer  

104



12/8/2025

105



Contract Unit Current Quantity Amount
No. Item Unit Quantity Price Quantity to Date to Date

BASE BID
1 MOBILIZATION LS 1 40000.00 1 $40,000.00
2 CLEARING ACRE 0.11 38000.00 0.08 $3,040.00
3 GRUBBING ACRE 0.11 38000.00 0.08 $3,040.00
4 SALVAGE SIGN TYPE C EACH 4 55.00 2 $110.00
5 SALVAGE SIGN TYPE SPECIAL EACH 14 45.00 7 $315.00
6 SAWING CONCRETE PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) LIN FT 21 4.00 21 $84.00
7 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) LIN FT 233 5.00 167 $835.00
8 REMOVE PIPE CULVERTS LIN FT 585 18.00 585 $10,530.00
9 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SQ YD 1124 3.50 1040 $3,640.00

10 REMOVE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT SQ FT 461 1.15 400 $460.00
11 SALVAGE MAIL BOX ASSEMBLY EACH 13 80.00 13 $1,040.00
12 EXCAVATION - COMMON (EV) (P) CU YD 16609 10.30 16609 $171,072.70
13 EXCAVATION -  SUBGRADE (EV) CU YD 500 20.00 174.34 $3,486.80
14 SELECT GRANULAR BORROW (MODIFIED) (CV) CU YD 6417 30.50 6713.46 $204,760.53
15 COMMON BORROW (CV) CU YD 500 10.30 $0.00
16 GEOTEXTILE NONWOVEN FABRIC, TYPE 5 (MODIFIED) SQ YD 18330 1.75 18330 $32,077.50
17 AGGREGATE SURFACING (CV) CLASS 2 (P) CU YD 336 35.00 277 $9,695.00
18 AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5 TON 14800 14.65 14916.69 $218,529.50
19 BITUMINOUS PATCH SPECIAL SQ FT 450 4.60 369 $1,697.40
20 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL FOR TACK COAT GAL 1688 4.05 900 $3,645.00
21 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,C) (2025) TON 1710 93.25 1530 $142,672.50
22 TYPE SP 12.5 NON WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,C) TON 3355 87.15 3216 $280,274.40
23 12" CS PIPE APRON EACH 20 350.00 22 $7,700.00
24 15" CS PIPE APRON EACH 16 395.00 2 16 $6,320.00
25 18" RC PIPE APRON EACH 2 1070.00 2 $2,140.00
26 24" RC PIPE APRON EACH 2 1295.00 2 $2,590.00
27 12" CS PIPE CULVERT LIN FT 405 47.00 444 $20,868.00
28 15" CS PIPE CULVERT LIN FT 265 51.00 225 $11,475.00
29 18-INCH RC Pipe CULVERT DESIGN 3006 CLASS V LIN FT 56 75.00 56 $4,200.00
30 24-INCH RC Pipe CULVERT DESIGN 3006 CLASS V LIN FT 59 115.00 59 $6,785.00
31 8-INCH PVC SDR26 SANITARY SEWER LIN FT 508 230.00 491 $112,930.00
32 CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER EACH 1 21000.00 1 $21,000.00
33 CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER SERVICE EACH 1 1500.00 1 $1,500.00
34 CONSTRUCT SANITARY MANHOLE EACH 3 9600.00 3 $28,800.00
35 BULKHEAD SANITARY SERVICE EACH 2 375.00 2 $750.00
36 8" PIPE PLUG EACH 2 250.00 2 $500.00
37 8x4 PVC WYE EACH 1 750.00 1 $750.00
38 4-INCH PVC SDR26 SEWER SERVICE LIN FT 52 60.00 64 $3,840.00
39 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER MAIN EACH 1 2700.00 1 $2,700.00
40 CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER SERVICE EACH 1 1500.00 1 $1,500.00
41 5" HYDRANT EACH 2 6350.00 1 $6,350.00
42 1.5" CORPORATION STOP EACH 1 930.00 1 $930.00
43 8" GATE VALVE AND BOX EACH 3 3635.00 3 $10,905.00
44 10"X8" WET TAP EACH 1 6500.00 1 $6,500.00
45 1.5" TYPE K COPPER PIPE LIN FT 60 75.00 58 $4,350.00
46 6" PVC WATERMAIN LIN FT 10 89.00 6.5 $578.50
47 8" PVC WATERMAIN LIN FT 610 68.00 610 $41,480.00
48 DUCTILE IRON FITTINGS POUND 300 14.00 300.00 $4,200.00
49 TEMPORARY MAIL BOX EACH 13 69.00 13 $897.00
50 INSTALL MAIL BOX EACH 13 185.00 13 $2,405.00
51 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 13500.00 1 $13,500.00
52 INSTALL SIGN TYPE C EACH 4 265.00 $0.00
53 INSTALL SIGN TYPE SPECIAL EACH 14 135.00 14 14 $1,890.00
54 CULVERT END CONTROLS EACH 21 175.00 20 $3,500.00
55 SILT FENCE, TYPE MS LIN FT 9257 1.95 500 7601 $14,821.95
56 LOAM TOPSOIL BORROW (LV) CU YD 50 45.00 50 $2,250.00
57 FERTILIZER TYPE 1 POUND 1790 1.25 1790 $2,237.50
58 SEEDING ACRE 5.2 400.00 5.2 $2,080.00
59 SEED MIXTURE 25-141 POUND 410 9.00 410 $3,690.00

 193806178REQ8Final̂ 2025 11 12.xlsm
106



Contract Unit Current Quantity Amount
No. Item Unit Quantity Price Quantity to Date to Date
60 SEED MIXTURE 25-151 POUND 410 7.00 410 $2,870.00
61 HYDRAULIC MULCH MATRIX POUND 12800 1.15 12800 $14,720.00
62 4" SOLID LINE MULTI-COMPONENT LIN FT 10500 0.45 9500 10500 $4,725.00
63 24" SOLID LINE MULTI-COMPONENT LIN FT 28 26.25 28 28 $735.00
64 4" BROKEN LINE MULTI-COMPONENT LIN FT 7 0.45 7 7 $3.15
65 4" DOUBLE SOLID LINE MULTI-COMPONENT LIN FT 10526 0.90 9500 10500 $9,450.00
66 DITCH AND CULVERT ADJUSTMENTS LS 1 4970.00 1 $4,970.00

TOTAL BASE BID $1,527,391.43

TOTAL BASE BID $1,527,391.43
WORK COMPLETED TO DATE: $1,527,391.43

 193806178REQ8Final̂ 2025 11 12.xlsm
107



PROJECT PAYMENT STATUS
OWNER

CONTRACTOR

CHANGE ORDERS
No. Date Description Amount

Total Change Orders 

PAYMENT SUMMARY
No. From To Payment Retainage Completed

1 06/01/2024 07/09/2024
2 07/10/2024 08/06/2024
3 08/07/2024 09/11/2024
4 09/12/2024 10/07/2024
5 10/08/2024 12/05/2024
6 12/06/2024 06/10/2025
7 06/11/2025 07/08/2025

8/FINAL 07/09/2025 11/12/2025

Material on Hand

Total Payment to Date Original Contract $1,575,256.20
Retainage Pay No. 8/FINAL Change Orders
Total Amount Earned Revised Contract $1,575,256.20

1,510,173.28

312,465.69 27,712.89 554,257.95

$1,527,392.43

307,217.68 43,882.24 877,644.98
29,440.37 45,431.74 908,634.85

418,168.14 67,440.53 1,348,810.78
153,294.37 75,508.66

$1,527,392.43

1,527,391.4392,726.81

CITY OF MILACA

NORTHERN LINES CONTRACTING
STANTEC PROJECT NO. 193806178

200,703.37 11,267.33 225,346.70
13,376.00 704.00 14,080.00

 193806178REQ8Final^2025 11 12.xlsm
108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



Contractor Affidavit Submitted

Thank you, your Contractor Affidavit has been approved.

Confirmation Summary
Confirmation Number: 1-766-850-016
Submitted Date and Time: 25-Nov-2025    11:50:19 AM
Legal Name: NORTHERN LINES CONTRACTING LLC
Federal Employer ID: 45-3967225
User Who Submitted: DEnright3
Type of Request Submitted: Contractor Affidavit

Affidavit Summary
Affidavit Number: 1990504448
Minnesota ID: 2334880
Project Owner: CITY OF MILACA
Project Number: 24-115
Project Begin Date: 21-Jun-2024
Project End Date: 25-Nov-2025
Project Location: MILACA, MN
Project Amount: $1,527,391.43

Subcontractor Summary

Name ID Affidavit Number

ALL STATE TRAFFIC CONTROL INC 4300984 1806741504

ALLSTATES PAVEMENT RECYCLIJNG & STABILIZATION INC 3908651 308326400

ALVERO LLC 3051898 1491120128

KNIFE RIVER CORPORATION 9485354 2009378816

SIR LINES-A-LOT INC 3509324 1271967744

TREE TOP CLEARING INC 5182073 1323872256

Important Messages
A copy of this page must be provided to the contractor or government agency that hired you.

Contact Us
If you need further assistance, contact our Withholding Tax Division at 651-282-9999, (toll-free) 800-657-3594, or (email)
withholding.tax@state.mn.us. Business hours are Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Central Time.

Please print this page for your records using the print or save functionality built into your browser.

119



Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
733 Marquette Avenue Suite 1000, Minneapolis, MN 55402-2309 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 
December 9, 2025 

 

Attention:  Tammy Pfaff, City Manager  
City of Milaca 
255 1st Street East 
Milaca, MN 56353 

Dear Tammy, 

Reference:  Municipal Utilities for Rum River Cooperative School – Order Plans and     
  Specifications 
  Stantec Project No.: 193807542  

The Rum River Cooperative School has requested that the City extend municipal sanitary sewer 
and water utilities to their proposed school site east of CSAH 2.  The City has authorized 
preparation of a Feasibility Report and conducted a public improvement hearing for the proposed 
utilities.   

At this time, we request that the city authorize preparation of plans/specifications and 
bidding for the Rum River Cooperative School – Utilities project.   
 
The estimated project costs at this time are:  
                                     Construction            $   182,750  
                                     Soft costs       $     47,250 
                                     Total project             $   230,000 
 
Bids for the construction will be received this March (tentatively) with contract award to occur in 
April and construction to begin in May or June.  The city will want to process a waiver of 
assessment appeal agreement with the school prior to award of a construction contract.       
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Chuck Boser or me. 
 
Sincerely, 
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC. 

 
Phil Gravel 
 
 
 
 
cc:  Gary Kirkeby 
 

120



 

Memo 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

From: Evan Monson, AICP 

 

Project/File: 193800515 Date: December 10, 2025 

 

REQUEST: Minor Subdivision/Lot Split and Side Setback Variance request for 410 2nd Street NE 

APPLICANT: Randy Reiman 

OWNER: Josh Winter (Milaca Park, LLC) 

PROPERTY LOCATION: 410/500 2nd Street Northeast; Parcel ID 21-025-0500 

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: I-1 Light Industrial District, B-4 Mobile Home, & C-1 Conservation 

REVIEW PERIOD: 60-day review period ended 10/24/2025, 120-day review period ends 12/23/2025. 

ITEMS REVIEWED: Application and materials received on 8/25/2025. 

OVERVIEW 

Milaca Park, LLC owns the property that is occupied by the Mobile Manor mobile home park, two industrial 
buildings, an open storage area, and the large wetland area behind it. Randy Reiman leases the larger 
industrial building on the west side of the property and wants to separate it from the mobile home park 
property. The Reiman family previously owned the mobile home park but sold it a few years ago; they now 
want to separate their industrial building and part of the property from the mobile home park property and 
buildings. To accomplish this, they are requesting a lot split to divide off a lot “Parcel A” on the west side of 
the property, while the rest of the property “Parcel B” will remain as the mobile home park and most of the 
wetland. 

A new lot line will separate the two existing buildings that are currently approximately ten (10) feet apart, 
which would place each building approximately five (5) feet from the proposed lot line. The required side 
setback is ten (10) feet; since this cannot be met a side setback variance is requested for side setbacks of 
five (5) feet on each side. The subdivision and variance requests are illustrated in Figures 2 and 3. 

Variances from zoning requirements are covered in Sections 156.165 – 156.170 of the city code. Section 
156.168 requires review of variances by the city’s Planning Commission. The City Council can then 
approve or deny a variance request. 

Minor Subdivisions are covered under Section 155.126 of the city code. These requests can go directly to 
the City Council, or can be reviewed by the Planning Commission and approved or denied by the council. 

Both the variance and Minor Subdivision requests were reviewed at the October Planning 
Commission meeting, and were tabled. The Planning Commission reviewed the requests at their 

121



December 10, 2025 
Milaca Mayor and City Council 
Page 2 of 8  

Reference: Minor Subdivision/Lot Split and Side Setback Variance request for 410 2nd Street NE 

December meeting, and recommended denial of the requests; resolutions for denial of the requests 
are included in the meeting packet for Council consideration. 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

Parcel Description: 410 2nd Street NE is 36.47 acres in size per Mille Lacs County records. The west end 
of the site has access from 2nd Street NE, while the east end of the site has access to 1st Street East / 
County State Aid Highway (CSAH) 37. The middle of the site has access to 6th Avenue NE. The south and 
east portion of the site is a mobile/manufactured home park, while the west end consists of some industrial 
buildings and outdoor storage. Most of the northern half of the site is a wetland.  

 

Figure 1: County GIS aerial image of 410 2nd Street NE. Parcel lines are in red; the subject parcel is outlined in orange. 

Current Land Uses: Mobile/manufactured home park, light industrial and outdoor storage, open 
space/wetlands. 

  

122



December 10, 2025 
Milaca Mayor and City Council 
Page 3 of 8  

Reference: Minor Subdivision/Lot Split and Side Setback Variance request for 410 2nd Street NE 

 

Figure 2: Illustration of proposed request, with proposed lot lines in white and existing zoning designations also shown. 

 

Figure 3: Illustration of Parcel A (right), with excerpt zoomed in on the proposed lot line of Parcel A (left). 

123



December 10, 2025 
Milaca Mayor and City Council 
Page 4 of 8  

Reference: Minor Subdivision/Lot Split and Side Setback Variance request for 410 2nd Street NE 

EVALUATION OF THE REQUEST 

Subdivision Code 
The request will create two lots. The city code says that the resulting parcels cannot be in violation of 
Chapter 156, the Zoning Code. The variances to the side setbacks for the two buildings will have to be 
approved to approve the subdivision request. 
 
Site Access 
The Reiman building currently has access to the rear to the property only via 2nd Street NE and past the 
mobile home park buildings, illustrated with the yellow arrow and easement in Figure 4. There is not enough 
space on either side of the Reiman building to get to the rear of the property within the proposed Parcel A. 
The certificate of survey for the minor subdivision shows a 30-ft-wide ingress, egress and utility easement 
connecting Parcel A across Parcel B along 2nd Street NE and the mobile home park driveway to the rear of 
Parcel A. 
 

 

Figure 4: Proposed access for Parcel A via an ‘ingress, egress, and utility easement’ that would run through portions of 
Parcel B. 

Variance 
The Milaca Zoning Code, in Sections 156.166 and 156.167, details findings of fact and conditions for 
granting variances. These standards closely follow State statute requirements. The city’s code 
requirements are listed on the following pages in italics, with staff findings and comments following. 
 
Variance Findings, per Section 156.166 
In considering all requests for a variance or appeal, the Board of Adjustments and Appeals shall make a 
finding of fact as appropriate that the proposed action will not: 

(A)   Impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property; 
    (B)   Unreasonably increase the congestion in the public right-of-way; 
    (C)   Increase the danger of fire or endanger the public safety; 
    (D)   Unreasonably diminish or impair established property values within the neighborhood; 

124



December 10, 2025 
Milaca Mayor and City Council 
Page 5 of 8  

Reference: Minor Subdivision/Lot Split and Side Setback Variance request for 410 2nd Street NE 

    (E)   Cause an unreasonable strain upon existing municipal facilities and services; 
    (F)   Be contrary in any way to the provisions and intent of the city’s growth management 
system/Comprehensive Plan; or 
    (G)   Have a negative direct and indirect fiscal impact upon the city, county, or school district, 
unless the proposed use is determined to be in the public interest. 
 
The proposed variance will not be noticeable to adjacent properties – it is only allowing a new property line 
to be placed between two existing buildings; nothing new is being built with this subdivision and variance 
request. The variance will not negatively impact any of the above standards; therefore, these criteria are 
met. 
 
Variance Conditions, per Section 156.167: 
 (A) (1)   The City Council, after receiving recommendations from the Planning Commission, may not permit 
as a variance any use that is not permitted under this chapter for property in the zone where the affected 
person’s land is located. 

 
The requested setback variance does not change the uses of the applicant’s properties, which are 
permitted. This criterion is met. 

 
      (2)   A variance may be granted when it is demonstrated that this action will be in keeping with the spirit 
and intent of this chapter and when the property in question cannot be put to a reasonable use if used 
under conditions allowed by the official controls, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique 
to his or her property and not created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the 
essential character of the locality. 
 
This criterion is met. The request to separate buildings onto different parcels is a “reasonable use” of the 
property. The location of the buildings being ten feet apart is a pre-existing condition unique to this property 
and not caused by the applicant. It is impossible to meet the setback standard in the ordinance without 
removing the existing structures. The proposed lot lines will not alter the essential character of the locality – 
there is no visible change in the buildings or uses. 
 
(B)   Economic considerations alone shall not constitute an undue hardship if reasonable use for the 
property exists under the terms of the chapter. Undue hardship also includes, but is not limited to, 
inadequate access to direct sunlight for solar energy systems. A non-economic hardship shall exist by 
reason of one or more of the following: 
      (1)   Narrowness, shallowness, or shape of a specific parcel of property or a lot existing and of record 
upon the effective date of this chapter; 
      (2)   Exceptional topographic or water conditions of a specific parcel of land or lot; or 
      (3)   Inadequate access to direct sunlight for solar energy systems. 
 
These criteria are met. The economic issue usually means that the applicant could meet the code by 
spending more money, which is not the case in this situation. [Note: the term “undue hardship” is from 
previous State statute before 2011 and has been replaced by the term “practical difficulties” in current 
statute on variances.] 

 

125



December 10, 2025 
Milaca Mayor and City Council 
Page 6 of 8  

Reference: Minor Subdivision/Lot Split and Side Setback Variance request for 410 2nd Street NE 

(C)   A variance may be granted for the above reasons when the strict application of the provisions of this 
chapter would result in exceptional difficulties in developing the property in a legally permissible manner. 
The City Council may impose conditions in granting the variance to insure [sic] compliance and to protect 
adjacent properties. 
 
This criterion is met. The two buildings in question are existing; there would be “exceptional difficulties” in 
separating the buildings by 20 feet to meet the setback standard. Separating the buildings into different lots 
is legally permissible. The development of the property will remain as it is with this subdivision and 
variance.  
 
(D)   A variance shall not allow any use which is not a permitted principal use, a permitted accessory use, or 
a permitted use requiring a conditional use permit. The only lawful variance is one which is usually called a 
“non-use variance,” and the use of the variance procedure does not authorize any kind of unlawful “spot 
zoning.” 

This is not a case of ‘spot zoning’ or a ‘use variance.’ The request meets this criterion. 

STAFF / AGENCY COMMENTS 

• Mille Lacs County 

o The County Zoning Administrator had no issues with the proposed requests. 

o The County Engineer had not provided comments at the time of writing this report. 

o Mille Lacs Soil & Water Conservation District noted that a delineation of the wetland on the 
property should be performed prior to any new development. 

• City Staff  

o Engineering: The city engineer had no comments or issues with these requests. 

Recap of Previous Review 

The city held a public hearing and reviewed these requests at the 10/6/2025 Planning Commission meeting. 
The requests were tabled to allow the owner time to address the encroachment of the west building onto 
the neighboring property to the west (205 2nd Avenue NE, Parcel ID 21-025-0700). 

As shown on Figure 5, the owner’s building encroaches into the neighboring parcel by 3.3 feet. A twenty-
foot strip of land that was stated as “not being recorded” is shown on the survey as well. 

The Planning Commission reviewed the requests again at their 12/8/2025 meeting, and recommended 
denial of the requests. 

126



December 10, 2025 
Milaca Mayor and City Council 
Page 7 of 8  

Reference: Minor Subdivision/Lot Split and Side Setback Variance request for 410 2nd Street NE 

 

Figure 5: Excerpt of applicant's survey, showing encroachment into neighboring property. 

ACTION 

The City Council can do one of the following for each request: 

1. Approve, with findings for approval and with/without conditions. 
2. Deny, with findings for denial. 
3. Table the request for further review and/or study. 

a. Since the 120-day review period ends 12/23/2025, the City Council cannot table the 
requests. The applicant can request in writing to extend the review period beyond 
12/23/2025 if they choose. 

  

127



December 10, 2025 
Milaca Mayor and City Council 
Page 8 of 8  

Reference: Minor Subdivision/Lot Split and Side Setback Variance request for 410 2nd Street NE 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Variance 

The Planning Commission recommended denial of the Variance request, a resolution with findings 
for denial is included in the meeting packet. The Council can adopt the resolution as presented. 
 
Alternatively, if the Council wishes to approve of the Variance request, a new resolution with findings and 
conditions of approval would need to be written. The Variance would need to be approved in order to 
approve the Minor Subdivision request. 
 
Minor Subdivision 
 
The Planning Commission recommended denial of the Minor Subdivision request, a resolution with 
findings for denial is included in the meeting packet. The Council can adopt the resolution as 
presented. 
 
Alternatively, if the Council wishes to approve of the Minor Subdivision request, a new resolution with 
findings and conditions of approval would need to be written. The Variance would need to be approved in 
order to approve the Minor Subdivision request.

128



X
X

X

X

N

R LU
M
RI
V
ER

A
N
D
S
U
RV

EY
O
RS

E
N
G
IN
E
E
RS

50
5 

Fi
rs

t S
tre

et
, P

rin
ce

to
n,

 M
N

 5
53

71
O 

- 7
63

.3
89

.4
47

6 
   

   
 R

RL
SE

.c
om

RRLSE

129

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storage Container

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approximate Snowmobile Trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approximate Snowmobile Trail

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deck

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deck

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deck

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence End is 0.4' West of Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence End is 1.0' West of Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vinyl Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wire Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deck

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deck

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wire Fence End is 0.5' East of Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wire Fence End is 2.2' East of Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Garden

AutoCAD SHX Text
Timber Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Landscape  Rock

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deck

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deck

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deck

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deck

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deck

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Shed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deck

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT  E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILACA

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
North line of the South 48 Rods of the SW1/4 of NE1/4 of Sec.25, T.38, R.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
South line of MILACA INDUSTRIAL PARK (South line of the North 16 Acres of the SW1/4 of NE1/4 of Sec.25, T.38, R.27)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW1/4   of the   NE1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°41'52"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
South line of the the SW1/4 of NE1/4 of Sec.25, T.38, R.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
East line of the the SW1/4 of NE1/4 of Sec.25, T.38, R.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
West line of the the SW1/4 of NE1/4 of Sec.25, T.38, R.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79°56'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Line parallel with the East line of Sec.25, T.38, R.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
North-South Quarter Line of Sec.25, T.38, R.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
North right of way line of the former Great Northern Railway (Burlington Northern Railroad) (North line of Block 5, CENTENNIAL ADDITION TO MILACA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK   5

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILACA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTENNIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
North line of Doc. No. 214258 per previous survey (See Note 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found 1/2" Iron Pipe (LS#49138)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found 1/2" Iron Pipe (LS#49138)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found 1/2" Iron Pipe 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found 1/2" Iron Pipe 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found 1/2" Iron Pipe (LS#13057) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found 1/2" Iron Pipe 

AutoCAD SHX Text
KWIK

AutoCAD SHX Text
E X C E P T I O N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Line parallel with and distant 237.00 feet North of the North right of way line of the former Great Northern Railway (St.Paul, Minneapolis, & Manitoba/Burlington Northern Railroad)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE1/4   of the   NE1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
1320.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
North right of way line of the former Great Northern Railway (St.Paul, Minneapolis, & Manitoba/Burlington Northern Railroad)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found 1/2" Iron Pipe is 0.82' North & 0.45' East of Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found 1/2" Iron Pipe 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1326.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1320'-Deed)

AutoCAD SHX Text
98°37'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.S.A.H. NO. 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FIRST STREET SE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found 1/2" Iron Pipe (LS#18434) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
North right of way line of First Street SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northerly extension of the Easterly line of Bk. 64 of Mortgages/Pg.277 per previous survey by others (See Note 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Line parallel with the right of way line of the former Great Northern Railway (Burlington Northern Railroad)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°03'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
(45.69%%P-Deed)

AutoCAD SHX Text
East line of Lot 15, Block 5, CENTENNIAL ADDITION TO MILACA

AutoCAD SHX Text
North right of way line of the former Great Northern Railway (Burlington Northern Railroad)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found 1/2" Iron Pipe 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMER GREAT NORTHERN RAILWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N1/2    of the    SE1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°31'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°28'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°31'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found 1/2" Iron Pipe is 0.70' West & 0.23' South of Corner 

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Residence Corner is 1.8' East of Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
South line of the SE1/4 of NE1/4 of Sec.25, T.38, R.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
North line of the NE1/4 of SE1/4 of Sec.25, T.38, R.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW Corner of the SE1/4 of NE1/4 of Sec.25, T.38, R.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
Line parallel with the West line of the NE1/4 of SE1/4 of Sec.25, T.38, R.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
"LINE A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Ingress, Egress, & Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Ingress, Egress, & Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Ingress, Egress, & Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL A 4.92 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL B 31.00 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
(359.07-Deed)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°23'34"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
358.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
West line of the SE1/4 of NE1/4 of Sec.25, T.38, R.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
West line of the NE1/4 of SE1/4 of Sec.25, T.38, R.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Residence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence End is 0.4' West of Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence End is 1.0' West of Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vinyl Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK  1

AutoCAD SHX Text
KWIK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026

AutoCAD SHX Text
East 1/4 Corner of Sec.25, T.38, R.27 Mille Lacs County Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 48-11/48-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
North right of way line of the former Great Northern Railway (St.Paul, Minneapolis, & Manitoba/Burlington Northern Railroad)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Line parallel with and distant 237.00 feet North of the North right of way line of the former Great Northern Railway (St.Paul, Minneapolis, & Manitoba/Burlington Northern Railroad)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.S.A.H. NO. 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
(FIRST ST. SE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE  HIGHWAY  NO. 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSPORTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 48-28

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE1/4   of the   NE1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
South line of the SE1/4 of NE1/4 of Sec.25, T.38, R.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
North line of the NE1/4 of SE1/4 of Sec.25, T.38, R.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
Westerly right of way line of MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RIGHT OF WAY PLAT NO. 48-11/48-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
North right of way line of First Street SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Northerly right of way line of MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RIGHT OF WAY PLAT NO. 48-28

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
1320.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1326.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1320'-Deed)

AutoCAD SHX Text
East line of the SE1/4 of NE1/4 of Sec.25, T.38, R.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
East line of the NE1/4 of SE1/4 of Sec.25, T.38, R.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(359.07-Deed)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°23'34"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
358.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
98°37'50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE Corner of the SE1/4 of NE1/4 of Sec.25, T.38, R.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
E X C E P T I O N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E X C E P T I O N

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brian Person, PLS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this survey, plan or report was prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed Professional Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of Minnesota.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MN License No. 49138      Date 08/21/2349138      Date 08/21/23      Date 08/21/2308/21/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY SMM SMM DRAWN BY SMM SMM CHECKED BY BP BP BOOK    PAGE    SCALE  1"=60' 1"=60' DATE   08/21/23 08/21/23 FILE NO.   P-4922.01P-4922.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Certificate of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
~ for ~

AutoCAD SHX Text
Randy Reiman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parts of   Sec.25, T.38, R.27,  Mille Lacs County,  Minnesota

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 of 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 2023 RUM RIVER LAND SURVEYORS & ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/12/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revise per Corrective Deed A439836

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES FOUND IRON MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES SET 1/2" x 14" IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED RLS #49138

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  The professional surveyor has made no investigation or independent search for easements of record, encumbrance, restrictive covenants, ownership title evidence, or any other facts that an accurate and current title search may disclose. 2. In providing this survey no attempt has been made to obtain or show data concerning existence, size, depth, condition, In providing this survey no attempt has been made to obtain or show data concerning existence, size, depth, condition, capacity or location of any utility existing on the site, whether private, municipal or public owned. 3.  Bearings are based on the Mille Lacs County Coordinate System (NAD83 1996 Adjustment). 4. Property Address is 500 2nd Street NE, Milaca, MN, 56353. Property Address is 500 2nd Street NE, Milaca, MN, 56353. 5. This survey is based on a certificate of survey prepared by Polaris Land Surveying dated June 22, 1993, a certificate of This survey is based on a certificate of survey prepared by Polaris Land Surveying dated June 22, 1993, a certificate of survey prepared by Polaris Land Surveying dated September 6, 1995, a certificate of survey prepared by Polaris Land Surveying dated June 4, 1999, and a certificate of survey prepared by Rum River Land Surveyors & Engineers dated August 23, 2021. 6. The surveyed property contains a mobile home park which includes numbers of improvements including residences, The surveyed property contains a mobile home park which includes numbers of improvements including residences, garages, sheds, roadways, etc.  Only improvements adjacent to the perimeter of the surveyed property were located. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES COMMUNICATION PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
North 1/4 Corner of Sec.25, T.38, R.27 Mille Lacs County Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES SET PK CONCRETE NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
South 1/4 Corner of Sec.25, T.38, R.27 Mille Lacs County Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
West 1/4 Corner of Sec.25, T.38, R.27 Mille Lacs County Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE Corner of Sec.25, T.38, R.27 Mille Lacs County Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE Corner of Sec.25, T.38, R.27 Mille Lacs County Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE ABOVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER/PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES FES

AutoCAD SHX Text
= DENOTES CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE1/4    of the    SE1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE1/4    of the    NE1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE BELOW)



R LU
M
RI
V
ER

A
N
D
S
U
RV

EY
O
RS

E
N
G
IN
E
E
RS

50
5 

Fi
rs

t S
tre

et
, P

rin
ce

to
n,

 M
N

 5
53

71
O 

- 7
63

.3
89

.4
47

6 
   

   
 R

RL
SE

.c
om

130

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brian Person, PLS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this survey, plan or report was prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly Licensed Professional Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of Minnesota.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MN License No. 49138      Date 08/21/2349138      Date 08/21/23      Date 08/21/2308/21/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY SMM SMM DRAWN BY SMM SMM CHECKED BY BP BP BOOK    PAGE    SCALE  1"=60' 1"=60' DATE   08/21/23 08/21/23 FILE NO.   P-4922.01P-4922.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Certificate of Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
~ for ~

AutoCAD SHX Text
Randy Reiman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parts of   Sec.25, T.38, R.27,  Sherburne County,  Minnesota

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 of 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C 2023 RUM RIVER LAND SURVEYORS & ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: (35.92 Acres)  (35.92 Acres) PID NO. 21-025-0500 (PER DOC. NO. A439836) That part of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter and that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, all in Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, described as follows: Beginning at the point of Intersection of the northerly extension of the Easterly line of that certain tract of land described in Book 64 of Mortgages, page 277 with the Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast; thence northerly along said northerly extension a distance of 90.38 feet; thence westerly and parallel with the Southerly right of way line of the former Burlington Northern Railroad Company a distance of 402.28 feet, more or less to the point of intersection with the East line of said Lot 15, Block 5, Centennial Addition to Milaca; thence northerly along said East line distance of 45.69 feet, more or less to the Northerly right of way line of said former Burlington Northern Railroad Company; thence easterly along said Northerly right of way line to the point of intersection with the Westerly right of way line of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-11, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota; thence southerly and westerly along said right of way line and westerly and southerly along the Northerly right of way line of State Trunk Highway No. 23 as monumented per Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-28, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, to the point of Intersection with said Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast; thence northerly and westerly along said Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast to said point of beginning. Excepting that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter together with that part of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, all within Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, described as follows: Beginning at the point of intersection of the Westerly right of way line of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right Way Plat No. 48-25, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, with a line parallel with and distant 237.00 feet northerly of the Northerly line of the former Burlington Northern, Inc. Railway, thence southerly and southwesterly along said Westerly right of way line to the point of intersection with the South line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter; thence southwesterly, southeasterly and southwesterly along the northerly right of way line of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-28; Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, to the point of Intersection with the Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast; thence northwesterly along said Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast a distance of 377.21 feet; thence northerly, deflecting to the right 98 degrees 37 minutes 50 seconds, a distance of 359.07 feet to the point of intersection with said line distant 237.00 feet northerly of and parallel with the Northerly right of way line of the former Burlington Northern, Inc. Railway; thence easterly along said parallel line a distance of 452.19 feet to said point of beginning. AND The South 48 rods of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, and all of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter lying North of the right of Way of the Great Northern Railway Company, excepting, and reserving a tract of land heretofore conveyed to Lars Olson by Deed recorded In Book 26 of Deeds, page 155, all In Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota AND All that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and that part of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, all in Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, described as follows: Commencing at the point of intersection of the East line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter with the northerly right of way line of the former St. Paul, Minneapolis & Manitoba Railway; thence southwesterly along said northerly right of way line to the point of intersection with the westerly right of way line of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-11, according to the recorded plat thereof, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, and to the point of beginning of the property being described; thence continuing southwesterly along said northerly right of way line to a point distant 1320.00 feet southwesterly, as measured along said northerly right of way line, from said point of commencement; thence northerly parallel with the West line of said Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter to the North line of said Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter; thence westerly along said North line to the Southwest corner of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter; thence northerly along the West line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter to the point of intersection with a line 237.00 feet northerly of and parallel to said northerly right of way line of the former St. Paul, Minneapolis & Manitoba Railway; thence northeasterly along said parallel line to the point of intersection with said westerly right of way of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-11; thence southerly along said westerly right of way line to said point of beginning. EXCEPT: That part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter together with that part of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, all within Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, described as follows: Beginning at the point of intersection of the Westerly right of way line of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-25, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, with a line parallel with and distant 237.00 feet northerly of the Northerly line of the former Burlington Northern, Inc. Railway, thence southerly and southwesterly along said Westerly right of way line to the point of intersection with the South line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter; thence southwesterly, southeasterly and southwesterly along the northerly right of way line of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-28, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, to the point of Intersection with the Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast; thence northwesterly along said Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast a distance of 377.21 feet; thence northerly, deflecting to the right 98 degrees 37 minutes 50 seconds, a distance of 359.07 feet to the point of intersection with said line distant 237.00 feet northerly of and parallel with the Northerly right of way line of the formerly Burlington Northern, Inc. Railway; thence easterly along said parallel line a distance of 452.19 feet to said point of beginning. AND That portion of the West Half of Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, described as follows: Beginning at the point of intersection of the North-South centerline of said Section 25 and the North right-of-way line of the former Burlington Northern Railway Right-of-Way now being the North line of Block 5 of Centennial Addition to Milaca; thence Southwesterly on and along said North Right-of-Way line of distance of 20.0 feet; thence northerly on and along a line parallel to the East line of said Section 25 to the North line of that certain tract of land described in Warranty Deed filed as Document No. 214258; thence Northeasterly on and along said North line of tract described in Document No. 214258 to the North-South center line of said Section 25; thence proceeding South on and along, said center line to the point of beginning and there terminating.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARCEL A DESCRIPTION: (4.92 Acres)  (4.92 Acres) That part of Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, described as follows: Commencing at the point of intersection of the North-South Quarter line of said Section 25 with the North right of way line of the former Burlington Northern Railway, now being the North line of Block 5, CENTENNIAL ADDITION TO MILACA, said Mille now being the North line of Block 5, CENTENNIAL ADDITION TO MILACA, said Mille Lacs County, Minnesota; thence South 79 degrees 56 minutes 19 seconds West, assumed bearing along said North right of ; thence South 79 degrees 56 minutes 19 seconds West, assumed bearing along said North right of way line of the former Burlington Northern Railway, a distance of 20.00 feet to the point of beginning of the land to be described; thence North 79 degrees 56 minutes 19 seconds East, along said North right of way line of the former Burlington Northern Railway, a distance of 90.19 feet; thence North 08 degrees 58 minutes 12 seconds West, a distance of 220.50 feet; thence North 81 degrees 01 minutes 48 seconds East, a distance of 50.00 feet; thence South 50 degrees 40 minutes 54 seconds East, a distance of 50.00 feet; thence North 81 degrees 01 minutes 48 seconds East, a distance of 131.45 feet; thence North 02 degrees 13 minutes 31 seconds East, a distance of 60.00 feet; thence South 87 degrees 31 minutes 41 seconds East, a distance of 41.50 feet; thence North 02 degrees 28 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 30.00 feet; thence South 87 degrees 31 minutes 41 seconds East, a distance of 35.00 feet; thence North 23 degrees 31 minutes 31 seconds East, a distance of 290.91 feet; thence North 00 degrees 37 minutes 08 seconds East, a distance of 164.41 feet; thence South 89 degrees 47 minutes 26 seconds West, a distance of 339.50 feet; thence South 46 degrees 23 minutes 45 seconds West, a distance of 156.63 feet to the intersection with said North-South Quarter line; thence South 00 degrees 12 minutes 34 seconds West, along said North-South Quarter line to the intersection with the North line of the tract described in Document Number 214258; thence South 79 degrees 56 minutes 19 seconds West, along said North line of the tract described in Document Number 214258, a distance of 20.01 feet to the intersection with a line drawn parallel with the East line of said Section 25 extended North from the point of beginning; thence South 00 degrees 12 minutes 41 seconds East, parallel with said East line of Section 25, a distance of 284.70 feet to the point of beginning. Subject to an ingress, egress, and utility easement over, under, and across the South 66.00 feet of the above described property.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED INGRESS, EGRESS, & UTILITY EASEMENT DESCRIPTION:  A 30.00 foot wide permanent easement for ingress, egress, and utility purposes over, under, and across the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, the North Half of the Southeast Quarter, and the West Half, all being in Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, the centerline of said 30.00 foot wide easement is described as follows: Commencing at the point of intersection of the North-South Quarter line of said Section 25 with the North right of way line of the former Burlington Northern Railway, now being the North line of Block 5, CENTENNIAL ADDITION TO MILACA, said Mille , now being the North line of Block 5, CENTENNIAL ADDITION TO MILACA, said Mille now being the North line of Block 5, CENTENNIAL ADDITION TO MILACA, said Mille Lacs County, Minnesota; thence South 79 degrees 56 minutes 19 seconds West, assumed bearing along said North right of thence South 79 degrees 56 minutes 19 seconds West, assumed bearing along said North right of way line of the former Burlington Northern Railway, a distance of 20.00 feet; thence North 79 degrees 56 minutes 19 seconds East, along said North right of way line of the former Burlington Northern Railway, a distance of 90.19 feet; thence North 08 degrees 58 minutes 12 seconds West, a distance of 32.42 feet to the point of beginning of the centerline to be described; thence North 78 degrees 37 minutes 42 seconds East, a distance of 185.98 feet; thence North 03 degrees 24 minutes 44 seconds West, a distance of 143.63 feet to the intersection with the following described "Line A": Commencing at the point of intersection of the North-South Quarter line of said Section 25 with the North right of way line of the former Burlington Northern Railway, now being the North line of Block 5, CENTENNIAL ADDITION TO MILACA, said Mille now being the North line of Block 5, CENTENNIAL ADDITION TO MILACA, said Mille Lacs County, Minnesota; thence South 79 degrees 56 minutes 19 seconds West, assumed bearing along said North right of ; thence South 79 degrees 56 minutes 19 seconds West, assumed bearing along said North right of way line of the former Burlington Northern Railway, a distance of 20.00 feet; thence North 79 degrees 56 minutes 19 seconds East, along said North right of way line of the former Burlington Northern Railway, a distance of 90.19 feet; thence North 08 degrees 58 minutes 12 seconds West, a distance of 220.50 feet; thence North 81 degrees 01 minutes 48 seconds thence North 81 degrees 01 minutes 48 seconds East, a distance of 50.00 feet; thence South 50 degrees 40 minutes 54 seconds East, a distance of 50.00 feet to the to the point of beginning of said "Line A"; thence North 81 degrees 01 minutes 48 seconds East, a distance of 131.45 feet and ; thence North 81 degrees 01 minutes 48 seconds East, a distance of 131.45 feet and said "Line A" there terminating. The sidelines of said 30.00 foot wide permanent easement are to be prolonged or shortened to terminate on a line which bears North 08 degrees 58 minutes 12 seconds West and passes through said point of beginning and said "Line A".

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PARCEL B DESCRIPTION: (31.00 Acres)  (31.00 Acres) That part of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter and that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, all in Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, described as follows: Beginning at the point of Intersection of the northerly extension of the Easterly line of that certain tract of land described in Book 64 of Mortgages, page 277 with the Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast; thence northerly along said northerly extension a distance of 90.38 feet; thence westerly and parallel with the Southerly right of way line of the former Burlington Northern Railroad Company a distance of 402.28 feet, more or less to the point of intersection with the East line of said Lot 15, Block 5, Centennial Addition to Milaca; thence northerly along said East line distance of 45.69 feet, more or less to the Northerly right of way line of said former Burlington Northern Railroad Company; thence easterly along said Northerly right of way line to the point of intersection with the Westerly right of way line of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-11, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota; thence southerly and westerly along said right of way line and westerly and southerly along the Northerly right of way line of State Trunk Highway No. 23 as monumented per Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-28, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, to the point of Intersection with said Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast; thence northerly and westerly along said Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast to said point of beginning. Excepting that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter together with that part of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, all within Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, described as follows: Beginning at the point of intersection of the Westerly right of way line of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right Way Plat No. 48-25, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, with a line parallel with and distant 237.00 feet northerly of the Northerly line of the former Burlington Northern, Inc. Railway, thence southerly and southwesterly along said Westerly right of way line to the point of intersection with the South line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter; thence southwesterly, southeasterly and southwesterly along the northerly right of way line of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-28; Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, to the point of Intersection with the Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast; thence northwesterly along said Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast a distance of 377.21 feet; thence northerly, deflecting to the right 98 degrees 37 minutes 50 seconds, a distance of 359.07 feet to the point of intersection with said line distant 237.00 feet northerly of and parallel with the Northerly right of way line of the former Burlington Northern, Inc. Railway; thence easterly along said parallel line a distance of 452.19 feet to said point of beginning. AND The South 48 rods of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, and all of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter lying North of the right of Way of the Great Northern Railway Company, excepting, and reserving a tract of land heretofore conveyed to Lars Olson by Deed recorded In Book 26 of Deeds, page 155, all In Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota AND All that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and that part of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, all in Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, described as follows: Commencing at the point of intersection of the East line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter with the northerly right of way line of the former St. Paul, Minneapolis & Manitoba Railway; thence southwesterly along said northerly right of way line to the point of intersection with the westerly right of way line of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-11, according to the recorded plat thereof, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, and to the point of beginning of the property being described; thence continuing southwesterly along said northerly right of way line to a point distant 1320.00 feet southwesterly, as measured along said northerly right of way line, from said point of commencement; thence northerly parallel with the West line of said Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter to the North line of said Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter; thence westerly along said North line to the Southwest corner of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter; thence northerly along the West line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter to the point of intersection with a line 237.00 feet northerly of and parallel to said northerly right of way line of the former St. Paul, Minneapolis & Manitoba Railway; thence northeasterly along said parallel line to the point of intersection with said westerly right of way of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-11; thence southerly along said westerly right of way line to said point of beginning. EXCEPT: That part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter together with that part of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, all within Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, described as follows: Beginning at the point of intersection of the Westerly right of way line of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-25, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, with a line parallel with and distant 237.00 feet northerly of the Northerly line of the former Burlington Northern, Inc. Railway, thence southerly and southwesterly along said Westerly right of way line to the point of intersection with the South line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter; thence southwesterly, southeasterly and southwesterly along the northerly right of way line of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-28, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, to the point of Intersection with the Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast; thence northwesterly along said Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast a distance of 377.21 feet; thence northerly, deflecting to the right 98 degrees 37 minutes 50 seconds, a distance of 359.07 feet to the point of intersection with said line distant 237.00 feet northerly of and parallel with the Northerly right of way line of the formerly Burlington Northern, Inc. Railway; thence easterly along said parallel line a distance of 452.19 feet to said point of beginning. AND That portion of the West Half of Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, described as follows: Beginning at the point of intersection of the North-South centerline of said Section 25 and the North right-of-way line of the former Burlington Northern Railway Right-of-Way now being the North line of Block 5 of Centennial Addition to Milaca; thence Southwesterly on and along said North Right-of-Way line of distance of 20.0 feet; thence northerly on and along a line parallel to the East line of said Section 25 to the North line of that certain tract of land described in Warranty Deed filed as Document No. 214258; thence Northeasterly on and along said North line of tract described in Document No. 214258 to the North-South center line of said Section 25; thence proceeding South on and along, said center line to the point of beginning and there terminating. ALSO EXCEPT That part of Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, described as follows: Commencing at the point of intersection of the North-South Quarter line of said Section 25 with the North right of way line of the former Burlington Northern Railway, now being the North line of Block 5, CENTENNIAL ADDITION TO MILACA, said Mille Lacs County, Minnesota; thence South 79 degrees 56 minutes 19 seconds West, assumed bearing along said North right of way line of the former Burlington Northern Railway, a distance of 20.00 feet to the point of beginning of the land to be described; thence North 79 degrees 56 minutes 19 seconds East, along said North right of way line of the former Burlington Northern Railway, a distance of 90.19 feet; thence North 08 degrees 58 minutes 12 seconds West, a distance of 220.50 feet; thence North 81 degrees 01 minutes 48 seconds East, a distance of 50.00 feet; thence South 50 degrees 40 minutes 54 seconds East, a distance of 50.00 feet; thence North 81 degrees 01 minutes 48 seconds East, a distance of 131.45 feet; thence North 02 degrees 13 minutes 31 seconds East, a distance of 60.00 feet; thence South 87 degrees 31 minutes 41 seconds East, a distance of 41.50 feet; thence North 02 degrees 28 minutes 19 seconds East, a distance of 30.00 feet; thence South 87 degrees 31 minutes 41 seconds East, a distance of 35.00 feet; thence North 23 degrees 31 minutes 31 seconds East, a distance of 290.91 feet; thence North 00 degrees 37 minutes 08 seconds East, a distance of 164.41 feet; thence South 89 degrees 47 minutes 26 seconds West, a distance of 339.50 feet; thence South 46 degrees 23 minutes 45 seconds West, a distance of 156.63 feet to the intersection with said North-South Quarter line; thence South 00 degrees 12 minutes 34 seconds West, along said North-South Quarter line to the intersection with the North line of the tract described in Document Number 214258; thence South 79 degrees 56 minutes 19 seconds West, along said North line of the tract described in Document Number 214258, a distance of 20.01 feet to the intersection with a line drawn parallel with the East line of said Section 25 extended North from the point of beginning; thence South 00 degrees 12 minutes 41 seconds East, parallel with said East line of Section 25, a distance of 284.70 feet to the point of beginning.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/12/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revise per Corrective Deed A439836



 
RESOLUTION NO. 25-49 

 
 

A RESOLUTION DENYING A VARIANCE FROM THE SIDE SETBACK REQUIREMENTS 
OF THE “I-1” LIGHT INDUSTRIAL ZONING DISTRICT FOR 410 2ND STREET NE, 

PARCEL ID 21-025-0500 
 
 
WHEREAS, Randy Reiman, on behalf of the property owner Milaca Park LLC, is requesting a 
variance from the ten foot minimum side yard that is required in the I-1 zone per Section 
156.042(C) of the City Code, in order to allow for a Minor Subdivision request that would place 
a lot line between two existing structures that would result in a side yard of 5.1 feet between the 
existing structures and the proposed lot line, as depicted on the Certificate of Survey from Rum 
River Land Surveyors + Engineers dated 2/12/2024; and 
 
WHEREAS, the property is located at 410 2nd Street NE (Parcel ID 21-025-0500), legally 
described as: 

See Exhibit “A”; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 156.166 and Section 156.167 of the City Code outline the findings of fact 
and conditions for granting Variances; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Milaca Planning Commission held a duly noticed public meeting on October 6, 
2025, to allow for public input regarding the variance request, and reviewed the request again at 
their December 8, 2025, Planning Commission meeting; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission determined the request does not meet the criteria for a 
variance, and recommended denial of the request; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council reviewed and considered the staff report of the City Planner dated 
December 10, 2025, which is incorporated herein by reference; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Milaca City Council hereby denies the 
variance from the side setback requirements of the “I-1” Light Industrial zoning district for 410 
2ND Street NE, Parcel ID 21-025-0500, as depicted on the Certificate of Survey from Rum 
River Land Surveyors + Engineers dated 2/12/2024, based on the following findings of fact: 

1. Milaca Park LLC owns the property at 410 2nd Street NE identified and described on the 
Certificate of Survey from Rum River Land Surveyors + Engineers dated 2/12/2024.  
 

2. Randy Reiman leases the existing building on the west side of that property from Milaca 
Park LLC.  The buildings are between 10.2 feet and 10.4 feet apart. 
 

3. The area where the above noted buildings are located is zoned I-1 Light Industrial. The 
required side setback for structures in the I-1 district in the Milaca Zoning Code is ten 
feet. 

131



City of Milaca 
Resolution #25-49 

Page 2 of 5 

 
4. The applicants have requested a side setback variance to allow a setback of 5.1 to 5.2 feet 

from each building to the new common side lot line in the proposed minor subdivision. 
 

5. The Milaca Zoning Code, in Section 156.166, has findings to be considered in variance 
requests. The requested variance will cause the following: 
 

a. Be contrary in any way to the provisions and intent of the city’s growth 
management system/Comprehensive Plan. 

i. The city’s comprehensive plan and zoning ordinance call for orderly 
development to occur in the city. The proposed variance would allow for 
the creation of a lot that has an existing encroachment onto a neighboring 
property, and requires an access easement to provide proper access to the 
property from public right-of-way. The proposed variance would be 
contrary to the city’s growth management system/Comprehensive Plan. 

 
6. The Milaca Zoning Code, in Section 156.167, has conditions to be considered in variance 

requests. The requested variance does not satisfy 156.167(2) as follows: A variance may 
be granted when it is demonstrated that this action will be in keeping with the spirit and 
intent of this chapter and when the property in question cannot be put to a reasonable use 
if used under conditions allowed by the official controls, the plight of the landowner is 
due to circumstances unique to his or her property and not created by the landowner, and 
the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. 

a. While placing buildings that may be under different ownership on separate 
parcels is a “reasonable use,” the proposed ‘Parcel A’ will be irregular in shape. 
The proposed new Parcel A has less than 100 feet of frontage on a public street, 
and further narrows in size before widening out. Due to the proposed lot shape, it 
will be difficult to utilize and/or redevelop Parcel A in the future in a manner that 
meets the city’s zoning requirements. 

 
7. The requested variance does not satisfy the findings and the conditions for approving a 

variance in the Milaca Zoning Code. 
 

Passed and Adopted by the City Council of the City of Milaca, Minnesota this 18th day of 
December, 2025. 
 
 
      _________________________________ 
      Mayor Dave Dillan 
ATTEST 
 
 
 
__________________________________  
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 

132



City of Milaca 
Resolution #25-49 

Page 3 of 5 

 
 
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY:  
Stantec  
733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000  
Minneapolis, MN 55402-2314  
Telephone: 612-712-2148  
Evan Monson, AICP, Urban Planner 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

133



City of Milaca 
Resolution #25-49 

Page 4 of 5 

EXHIBIT “A” 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  

EXISTING PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: (35.92 Acres) PID NO. 21-025-0500 (PER DOC. NO. 
A439836) 
That part of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter and that part of the Southeast Quarter of the 
Northeast Quarter, all in Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, described as 
follows: Beginning at the point of Intersection of the northerly extension of the Easterly line of that 
certain tract of land described in Book 64 of Mortgages, page 277 with the Northerly right of way line of 
First Street Southeast; thence northerly along said northerly extension a distance of 90.38 feet; thence 
westerly and parallel with the Southerly right of way line of the former Burlington Northern Railroad 
Company a distance of 402.28 feet, more or less to the point of intersection with the East line of said Lot 
15, Block 5, Centennial Addition to Milaca; thence northerly along said East line distance of 45.69 feet, 
more or less to the Northerly right of way line of said former Burlington Northern Railroad Company; 
thence easterly along said Northerly right of way line to the point of intersection with the Westerly right 
of way line of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-11, Mille Lacs County, 
Minnesota; thence southerly and westerly along said right of way line and westerly and southerly along 
the Northerly right of way line of State Trunk Highway No. 23 as monumented per Minnesota 
Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-28, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, to the point 
of Intersection with said Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast; thence northerly and 
westerly along said Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast to said point of beginning. 
Excepting that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter together with that part of the 
Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, all within Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs 
County, Minnesota, described as follows: Beginning at the point of intersection of the Westerly right of 
way line of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right Way Plat No. 48-25, Mille Lacs County, 
Minnesota, with a line parallel with and distant 237.00 feet northerly of the Northerly line of the former 
Burlington Northern, Inc. Railway, thence southerly and southwesterly along said Westerly right of way 
line to the point of intersection with the South line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter; 
thence southwesterly, southeasterly and southwesterly along the northerly right of way line of Minnesota 
Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-28; Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, to the point 
of Intersection with the Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast; thence northwesterly along 
said Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast a distance of 377.21 feet; thence northerly, 
deflecting to the right 98 degrees 37 minutes 50 seconds, a distance of 359.07 feet to the point of 
intersection with said line distant 237.00 feet northerly of and parallel with the Northerly right of way line 
of the former Burlington Northern, Inc. Railway; thence easterly along said parallel line a distance of 
452.19 feet to said point of beginning. 
 
AND 
 
The South 48 rods of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, and 
all of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter lying North of the right of Way of the Great Northern 
Railway Company, excepting, and reserving a tract of land heretofore conveyed to Lars Olson by Deed 
recorded In Book 26 of Deeds, page 155, all In Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, 
Minnesota 
 
AND 
 

134



City of Milaca 
Resolution #25-49 

Page 5 of 5 

All that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and that part of the Northeast Quarter of 
the Southeast Quarter, all in Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, 
described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the point of intersection of the East line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast 
Quarter with the northerly right of way line of the former St. Paul, Minneapolis & Manitoba Railway; 
thence southwesterly along said northerly right of way line to the point of intersection with the westerly 
right of way line of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-11, according to 
the recorded plat thereof, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, and to the point of beginning of the property 
being described; thence continuing southwesterly along said northerly right of way line to a point distant 
1320.00 feet southwesterly, as measured along said northerly right of way line, from said point of 
commencement; thence northerly parallel with the West line of said Northeast Quarter of the Southeast 
Quarter to the North line of said Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter; thence westerly along said 
North line to the Southwest corner of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter; thence northerly 
along the West line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter to the point of intersection with a 
line 237.00 feet northerly of and parallel to said northerly right of way line of the former St. Paul, 
Minneapolis & Manitoba Railway; thence northeasterly along said parallel line to the point of intersection 
with said westerly right of way of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-11; 
thence southerly along said westerly right of way line to said point of beginning. 
 
EXCEPT: 
 
That part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter together with that part of the Northeast 
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, all within Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, 
Minnesota, described as follows: Beginning at the point of intersection of the Westerly right of way line 
of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-25, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, 
with a line parallel with and distant 237.00 feet northerly of the Northerly line of the former Burlington 
Northern, Inc. Railway, thence southerly and southwesterly along said Westerly right of way line to the 
point of intersection with the South line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter; thence 
southwesterly, southeasterly and southwesterly along the northerly right of way line of Minnesota 
Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-28, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, to the point 
of Intersection with the Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast; thence northwesterly along 
said Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast a distance of 377.21 feet; thence northerly, 
deflecting to the right 98 degrees 37 minutes 50 seconds, a distance of 359.07 feet to the point of 
intersection with said line distant 237.00 feet northerly of and parallel with the Northerly right of way line 
of the formerly Burlington Northern, Inc. Railway; thence easterly along said parallel line a distance of 
452.19 feet to said point of beginning. 
 
AND 
 
That portion of the West Half of Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, described as follows: Beginning at 
the point of intersection of the North-South centerline of said Section 25 and the North right-of-way line 
of the former Burlington Northern Railway Right-of-Way now being the North line of Block 5 of 
Centennial Addition to Milaca; thence Southwesterly on and along said North Right-of-Way line of 
distance of 20.0 feet; thence northerly on and along a line parallel to the East line of said Section 25 to the 
North line of that certain tract of land described in Warranty Deed filed as Document No. 214258; thence 
Northeasterly on and along said North line of tract described in Document No. 214258 to the North-South 
center line of said Section 25; thence proceeding South on and along, said center line to the point of 
beginning and there terminating. 

135



 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 25-50 
 
 

A RESOLUTION DENYING A MINOR SUBDIVISION OF 410 2ND STREET NE, PARCEL 
ID 21-025-0500 

 
 
WHEREAS, Randy Reiman, on behalf of the property owner Milaca Park LLC, is requesting a 
Minor Subdivision that would split the existing lot two lots, shown as Parcel A and Parcel B as 
depicted on the Certificate of Survey from Rum River Land Surveyors + Engineers dated 
2/12/2024; and 
 
WHEREAS, the property is located at 410 2nd Street NE (Parcel ID 21-025-0500), legally 
described as: 

See Exhibit “A”; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 155.126 of the City Code outlines the conditions for granting Minor 
Subdivisions; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Milaca Planning Commission held a duly noticed public meeting on October 6, 
2025, to allow for public input regarding the Minor Subdivision request, and reviewed the 
request again at their December 8, 2025, Planning Commission meeting; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission determined the request does not meet the criteria for a 
Minor Subdivision, and recommended denial of the request; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council reviewed and considered the staff report of the City Planner dated 
December 10, 2025, which is incorporated herein by reference; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Milaca City Council hereby denies the Minor 
Subdivision that would split the existing lot two lots, shown as Parcel A and Parcel B as depicted 
on the Certificate of Survey from Rum River Land Surveyors + Engineers dated 2/12/2024, 
based on the following findings of fact: 

1. Milaca Park LLC owns the property at 410 2nd Street NE identified and described on the 
Certificate of Survey from Rum River Land Surveyors + Engineers dated 2/12/2024. 

 
2. The owner has proposed a minor subdivision depicted on the above noted survey that 

creates a Parcel A 4.92 acres in size and a Parcel B 31.00 acres in size. 
 

3. The proposed subdivision as submitted does not meet the criteria for approving a minor 
subdivision in the Milaca City Code, as the proposed Parcel A and Parcel B do not meet 
the Lot Requirements listed under Section 155.067 of the City’s Subdivision Controls. 
 

136



City of Milaca 
Resolution #25-50 

Page 2 of 4 

 
 
 

 
4. The structures on proposed Parcel A and Parcel B do not meet the minimum side yard 

requirement under Section 156.042(C) of ten feet from the newly proposed lot line. 
 
Passed and Adopted by the City Council of the City of Milaca, Minnesota this 18th day of 
December, 2025. 
 
 
 
      _________________________________ 
      Mayor Dave Dillan 
ATTEST 
 
 
 
__________________________________  
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 
 
 
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY:  
Stantec  
733 Marquette Avenue, Suite 1000  
Minneapolis, MN 55402-2314  
Telephone: 612-712-2148  
Evan Monson, AICP, Urban Planner 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  

137



City of Milaca 
Resolution #25-50 

Page 3 of 4 

EXHIBIT “A” 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  

EXISTING PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: (35.92 Acres) PID NO. 21-025-0500 (PER DOC. NO. 
A439836) 
That part of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter and that part of the Southeast Quarter of the 
Northeast Quarter, all in Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, described as 
follows: Beginning at the point of Intersection of the northerly extension of the Easterly line of that 
certain tract of land described in Book 64 of Mortgages, page 277 with the Northerly right of way line of 
First Street Southeast; thence northerly along said northerly extension a distance of 90.38 feet; thence 
westerly and parallel with the Southerly right of way line of the former Burlington Northern Railroad 
Company a distance of 402.28 feet, more or less to the point of intersection with the East line of said Lot 
15, Block 5, Centennial Addition to Milaca; thence northerly along said East line distance of 45.69 feet, 
more or less to the Northerly right of way line of said former Burlington Northern Railroad Company; 
thence easterly along said Northerly right of way line to the point of intersection with the Westerly right 
of way line of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-11, Mille Lacs County, 
Minnesota; thence southerly and westerly along said right of way line and westerly and southerly along 
the Northerly right of way line of State Trunk Highway No. 23 as monumented per Minnesota 
Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-28, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, to the point 
of Intersection with said Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast; thence northerly and 
westerly along said Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast to said point of beginning. 
Excepting that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter together with that part of the 
Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, all within Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs 
County, Minnesota, described as follows: Beginning at the point of intersection of the Westerly right of 
way line of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right Way Plat No. 48-25, Mille Lacs County, 
Minnesota, with a line parallel with and distant 237.00 feet northerly of the Northerly line of the former 
Burlington Northern, Inc. Railway, thence southerly and southwesterly along said Westerly right of way 
line to the point of intersection with the South line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter; 
thence southwesterly, southeasterly and southwesterly along the northerly right of way line of Minnesota 
Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-28; Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, to the point 
of Intersection with the Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast; thence northwesterly along 
said Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast a distance of 377.21 feet; thence northerly, 
deflecting to the right 98 degrees 37 minutes 50 seconds, a distance of 359.07 feet to the point of 
intersection with said line distant 237.00 feet northerly of and parallel with the Northerly right of way line 
of the former Burlington Northern, Inc. Railway; thence easterly along said parallel line a distance of 
452.19 feet to said point of beginning. 
 
AND 
 
The South 48 rods of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, and 
all of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter lying North of the right of Way of the Great Northern 
Railway Company, excepting, and reserving a tract of land heretofore conveyed to Lars Olson by Deed 
recorded In Book 26 of Deeds, page 155, all In Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, 
Minnesota 
 
AND 
 

138



City of Milaca 
Resolution #25-50 

Page 4 of 4 

All that part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and that part of the Northeast Quarter of 
the Southeast Quarter, all in Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, 
described as follows: 
 
Commencing at the point of intersection of the East line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast 
Quarter with the northerly right of way line of the former St. Paul, Minneapolis & Manitoba Railway; 
thence southwesterly along said northerly right of way line to the point of intersection with the westerly 
right of way line of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-11, according to 
the recorded plat thereof, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, and to the point of beginning of the property 
being described; thence continuing southwesterly along said northerly right of way line to a point distant 
1320.00 feet southwesterly, as measured along said northerly right of way line, from said point of 
commencement; thence northerly parallel with the West line of said Northeast Quarter of the Southeast 
Quarter to the North line of said Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter; thence westerly along said 
North line to the Southwest corner of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter; thence northerly 
along the West line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter to the point of intersection with a 
line 237.00 feet northerly of and parallel to said northerly right of way line of the former St. Paul, 
Minneapolis & Manitoba Railway; thence northeasterly along said parallel line to the point of intersection 
with said westerly right of way of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-11; 
thence southerly along said westerly right of way line to said point of beginning. 
 
EXCEPT: 
 
That part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter together with that part of the Northeast 
Quarter of the Southeast Quarter, all within Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, Mille Lacs County, 
Minnesota, described as follows: Beginning at the point of intersection of the Westerly right of way line 
of Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-25, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, 
with a line parallel with and distant 237.00 feet northerly of the Northerly line of the former Burlington 
Northern, Inc. Railway, thence southerly and southwesterly along said Westerly right of way line to the 
point of intersection with the South line of said Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter; thence 
southwesterly, southeasterly and southwesterly along the northerly right of way line of Minnesota 
Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-28, Mille Lacs County, Minnesota, to the point 
of Intersection with the Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast; thence northwesterly along 
said Northerly right of way line of First Street Southeast a distance of 377.21 feet; thence northerly, 
deflecting to the right 98 degrees 37 minutes 50 seconds, a distance of 359.07 feet to the point of 
intersection with said line distant 237.00 feet northerly of and parallel with the Northerly right of way line 
of the formerly Burlington Northern, Inc. Railway; thence easterly along said parallel line a distance of 
452.19 feet to said point of beginning. 
 
AND 
 
That portion of the West Half of Section 25, Township 38, Range 27, described as follows: Beginning at 
the point of intersection of the North-South centerline of said Section 25 and the North right-of-way line 
of the former Burlington Northern Railway Right-of-Way now being the North line of Block 5 of 
Centennial Addition to Milaca; thence Southwesterly on and along said North Right-of-Way line of 
distance of 20.0 feet; thence northerly on and along a line parallel to the East line of said Section 25 to the 
North line of that certain tract of land described in Warranty Deed filed as Document No. 214258; thence 
Northeasterly on and along said North line of tract described in Document No. 214258 to the North-South 
center line of said Section 25; thence proceeding South on and along, said center line to the point of 
beginning and there terminating. 

139



1 
 

LOT LEASE AGREEMENT  

BETWEEN THE CITY OF MILACA AND TRI-CAP ACTION PROGRAM 

 THIS INDENTURE, made effective January 1, 2026 between the City of Milaca, a 

Municipal corporation, party of the first part, Lessor, (hereinafter referred to as ( the “City”), and 

Tri-County Action Program, Inc, a non-profit corporation, d/b/a Tri-CAP, party of the second 

part, Lessee. 

 WITNESSETH: 

1. Description of the property. The city hereby leases to Lessee and Lessee herby hires and 

takes from the City, the following described premises located in the County of Mille 

Lacs, State of Minnesota, to wit: 

The West half of Lot Six (6), Block Three (3), Milaca Industrial Park. 

2. Term of Lease. The term of this Lease shall be three (3) years commencing on January 1, 

2026 and ending on December 31, 2028. The parties intend to allow this Lease to 

continue thereafter on a ninety day to ninety-day basis unless terminated by one of them 

by the giving of a thirty (30) day written notice of termination prior to the end of the last 

month of the preceding ninety day term.  

3. Use of Premises. The leased premises shall be used for a transportation facility and for no 

other purpose by the Lessee. Use of the leased premises for any purpose not herein before 

expressly provided shall constitute default hereunder and shall not be permitted except 

upon such terms as may be agreed upon between the parties hereto, and upon the 

approval of the City given in writing to Lessee. 

4. Rent. Annual 2026 Rent in the amount of $708.75 shall be paid in cash, on or before 

January 1st of each year. In addition, Lessee shall be responsible for all real or personal 

140



J:\Share\CONTRACTS\Tri Cap\Tri-Cap Facility Lease Agreement City of Milaca 2026-2028.docx                                                                     Page 2 of 7 

property taxed arising out of its lease or use of the subject property. Each year annual lot 

lease shall increase by 5%, therefore annual amounts for years 2027 lot lease will be 

$744.19 and 2028 lot lease will be $781.40. 

5. Public Liability and Property Damage. 

a. The Lessee agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City for loss, damage or 

injury from any act or omission of the Lessee, its employees, agents, subsidiaries, 

licensees, and sub-lessees while on or about the subject property to the person or 

property of the parties hereto and their employees, and to the person or property 

of the any other person or entity, and the City shall not be liable of any extent for, 

nor will Lessee make any claim against the city for or on account of any injury, 

loss or damage to the demised premises, and fixtures thereon,  the personal 

property including motor vehicles and facilities located therein, or to any person 

or property at any time on the demised premises or occasioned by any other 

cause.  

b. Nothing in this Lease shall cause the City in any way to be construed as a partner, 

joint venture or associated in any way with the Lessee in the operation of said 

premises, or subject City to any obligation, loss, charge or expense connected 

with or arising from the operation or used of said premises or any part thereof.  

c. The Lessee shall carry liability insurance in at least the amount of $250,000.00 for 

all damages arising out of bodily injuries to or death of one person; and at a 

minimum of $500,000.00 for damages arising out of bodily injuries to or death of 

two or more persons in any one accident. The City shall be included as an 

additional named insured, and the policy shall be in a form acceptable to the City. 

141



J:\Share\CONTRACTS\Tri Cap\Tri-Cap Facility Lease Agreement City of Milaca 2026-2028.docx                                                                     Page 3 of 7 

Copies thereof or appropriate insurance certificates shall be delivered to the City 

and such insurance shall provide a sixty (60) day cancelation notice to the City. 

6. Lessee to Comply with Rules made by Lawful Authorities. The Lessee shall comply with 

all laws of the United States and the State of Minnesota, and the ordinances, rules, 

regulations and order of any of the foregoing or of any department thereof, or of the City, 

relating to said leased premises and the general use of the property.  

7. Utilities. Lessee agrees to promptly pay all claims in addition to its rent for all utilities or 

other service facilities supplied to or consumed by the Lessee on the leased premises.  

8. Maintenance. Lessee shall be responsible for all maintenance to its building, for all 

maintenance to its building, for all snow removal and any yard maintenance.  

9. Prohibition with Respect to any Additional Sublease or Assignment of Lease.   

Both the Lessor and the Lessee agree that they will not enter into any further assignment, 

sublet or transfer of the Lease, or grant any license or concession with respect thereto, or 

permit the Lease to become transferred by operation of law or otherwise, and not do or 

suffer any acts to done whereby the same may be, or become assigned in whole, or in part 

without the express written consent of Lessor in each and every case of such subletting, 

assignment of Lease or transfer. 

10. City’s Rights Upon Default. If the Lessee shall make default. 

a. In the payment of the rental reserved herein and such default shall continue for ten 

(10) days after notice in writing in the manner hereinafter provided; or, 

b. In the observance and performance of any of the other terms, covenants and 

conditions of this Lease, and such default shall continue for fifteen (15) days after 

such notice, or the Lessee shall have failed to commence the rectification of such 

142



J:\Share\CONTRACTS\Tri Cap\Tri-Cap Facility Lease Agreement City of Milaca 2026-2028.docx                                                                     Page 4 of 7 

default within fifteen (15) days after such notice and to diligently prosecute the 

same where the same cannot be completed within fifteen (15) days; or, 

c. Leased premises shall be deserted or vacated; the, and in any such events, it shall 

be lawful for the City: 

i. Immediately or at any time thereafter, without further notice to Lessee, to 

re-enter into or upon said premises or any part thereof and take possession 

of the same fully and absolutely without such re-entry working on a 

forfeiture of the rents or other charges to be paid end of the covenants, 

terms and conditions to be performed by the Lessee or Sublessee for the 

full term of the Lease or for the properly measured damages and for the 

collection of its reasonable attorney’s fees; or,  

ii. The City may at its election terminate this Lease upon written notice in the 

manner hereinafter provided and re-enter said premises as of its former 

estate therein and the Lessee and Sublessee covenant in case of such 

termination to indemnify the City against all loss of rents and expense 

which the City has suffered or paid by reason of such termination, during 

the residue of the term; or, 

iii. The City shall further have all other rights and remedies, including 

injunctive relief, ejectment, or summary proceeding in the unlawful 

detainer, and any of all legal remedies, action, and proceeding and all such 

shall be cumulative and provided further that the City shall be entitled to 

its reasonable attorney’s fees incurred in connection with the institution of 

any such proceedings. 

143



J:\Share\CONTRACTS\Tri Cap\Tri-Cap Facility Lease Agreement City of Milaca 2026-2028.docx                                                                     Page 5 of 7 

11. Condemnation. If it shall be in the public interest, the City shall have the power to 

condemn this Lease even though it is itself a party of the Lease. 

12. Quiet Enjoyment. 

a. The City covenants and agrees with the Lessee and Sublessee that upon the 

payment of said rent and keeping, paying and performing all the terms, covenants 

and conditions of this Lease on the Lessee’s or Sublessee’s part to be kept, said 

and performed, the Lessee and Sublessee shall and may, except for reasons 

beyond the control of the City, peaceably and quietly have and hold the premises 

hereby leased for the term aforesaid.  

b. Notwithstanding the above, the City and its agents or representatives shall have 

the right to enter on the premises, to inspect the same for operation conducted 

from the demised premises and for the purpose of making repairs of 

improvements to any adjoining premises and to install through or upon the 

premises such pipes, wires, and appurtenances as it may deem necessary or useful 

to the operation of said water tower. However, the making of such repairs, 

improvements or installations shall be done in such manner as will not interfere 

materially with the use and enjoyment of the premises by the Sublessee, except in 

cases of emergency.  

13. Notices. All notices required by law or by the Lease to be given to the Lessee and 

Sublessee must be written and may be given personally or by depositing the same in the 

U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, and addressed to the Lessee and Sublessee at their last known 

addresses. Notice shall be deemed given as the date said notice is deposited in the mail. 

144



J:\Share\CONTRACTS\Tri Cap\Tri-Cap Facility Lease Agreement City of Milaca 2026-2028.docx                                                                     Page 6 of 7 

14. Waiver of Breach. The waiver by the City or the Lessee of any breach of any term 

covenant or conditions herein contained shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any 

subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant, or conditions herein 

contained. 

15. Severability. It is the intent of both parties hereto that the provisions of this agreement 

shall be severable if a provision or application thereof shall be declared invalid.  

16. Binding on Successors. Except as herein otherwise provided, all the terms, covenants and 

conditions of this Lease shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the legal 

representative, successors, assigns and subsidiaries respectively of the City and Lessee.  

17. Lease Changes. Any of the terms of this Lease can be changed upon the mutual consent 

of the City and the Lessee, but to be valid any such chances must be in writing and must 

be executed with the same formalities as this instrument.  

18. Headings. The Headings and phrases as to the contents of particular paragraphs are 

inserted only as a matter of convenience and for reference and in no way are or are 

intended to be a part of the Lease or in any way to define, limit or describe the scope or 

intent of particular paragraph to which the refer.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Lease the day and year first 

above written, and the Lessee hereby acknowledges at the time of the making and delivery of 

this instrument the delivery to it of a full, true and complete copy thereof.  

 

City of Milaca 

____________________________________ 

Dave Dillan, Its Mayor 

____________________________________

Tammy Pfaff, Its City Manager 

 

 

145



J:\Share\CONTRACTS\Tri Cap\Tri-Cap Facility Lease Agreement City of Milaca 2026-2028.docx                                                                     Page 7 of 7 

 

Tri-County Action Program, Inc. 

 

____________________________________ 

Its Executive Director 

Dated this ____ day of _________ 2025. 

146



Agreement between Mid-MN Inspections LLC 
and  

the City of Milaca, MN 
for  

Building Official Services 
 

Agreement 

This agreement is between the City of Milaca, (“City”) Minnesota, a subdivision of the state of 

Minnesota and Mid-MN Inspections LLC (“Mid-MN”), a domestic limited liability company. The 

purpose of the agreement is to memorialize the understanding of services rendered and 

payment therefore as related to services as a building official in the city of Milaca, MN. 

 

Term of the Agreement 

 1.1 Effective Date: The date of this Agreement shall be effective on the date of the last 

signature. 

 1.2 Expiration Date: This Agreement shall expire on December 31st, 2027, unless 

reauthorized by both parties. 

 

     Agreement between the Parties 

 2.1 Mid-MN agrees to provide building official services to the City. 

 2.2 The City agrees to pay Mid-MN the sums as outlined in the attached Exhibit A, the 

proposal from Mid-MN. 

 

Insurance/Liability 

 3.1 Mid-MN agrees to hold the City harmless for any actions taken by Mid-MN. Mid-MN 

will obtain insurance to protect the City for claims for damages and/or injury caused by 

Mid-MN's actions up to $1.0 million per occurrence and $500,000 when the claim is one of 

death by wrongful act or omission pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 3.736. Insurance coverage(s) 

required under this section shall at no time fall below limits set forth in Minn. Stat. § 466.04 

(or as amended).  

 3.2 Mid-MN shall obtain automobile insurance in the amount of $500,000 combined single 

limit. 

 3.3 Mid-MN agrees to provide the City with a certificate of insurance naming the City as an 

additional insured. 

147



Authorized Representative 

 4.1 The City Authorized Representative is City Manager Tammy Pfaff or designee, 255 First 

Street E. Milaca, MN 56353. 

 4.2 The Mid-MN representative is Tad Winterfield or his designee. 

Termination 

The City or Mid-MN may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon 

60 days written notice to the other party. Payment shall be paid for any services provided 

up to the date of termination. 

Agreement Approval 

This Agreement shall become binding upon signature of the Authorized Representative of 

the City of Milaca and Mid-MN. 

Entire Agreement/Merger 

It is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties is contained herein, 

and that this agreement supersedes all oral agreements and negotiations between the 

parties relating to the subject matter hereof, as well as any previous agreements presently 

in effect between the Mid-MN and the City relating to the subject matter hereof. 

Amendments 

Any amendment(s) or change(s) made to the terms of this contract must be in writing and 

will not be effective until it has been either (1) executed or approved by the same parties, 

or their successors in office, who executed and approved the original contract, or (2) 

executed and approved by persons designated by the parties to this contract. 

148



 

Audit Clause 

Pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, Subd. 5 (or as amended), a contract or as any pass-

through disbursement of public funds to a vendor of goods or services or a grantee made by 

or under the supervision of the commissioner or any county or unit of local government  

must include, expressed or implied, an audit clause that provides that the books, records, 

documents, and accounting procedures and practices of the vendor or other party, that are 

relevant to the contract or transaction, are subject to examination by the contracting 

agency and wither the legislative auditor or the state auditor, as appropriate, for a 

minimum of six years. 

 

Minnesota Government Data Practices Act – Privatization of Services 

The requirements of Minn. Stat. 13.05, Subd. 11 apply to this contract. Provider must 

comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, 

as it applies to all data possessed by provider in performance of the providing any function 

of the City of Milaca required by this contract and compliance must be as if provider were a 

government entity. The civil remedies of Minnesota Statutes 13.08 apply to the release of 

the data referred to in this clause by either the City of Milaca, MN or the provider. This 

clause does not create a duty on the part of the provider to provide access to private data 

to the public if the public data is available from the City of Milaca, MN, except as may 

otherwise be required by the terms of this contract. 

 

Independent Contractor 

It is agreed that nothing within this contract is intended, or should be construed in any 

manner, as creating or establishing the relationship of co-partnership between the parties 

or as constituting the Mid-MN as the agent, representative, or employee of the City or the 

City Department administering this agreement for any purpose or in any manner 

whatsoever. Mid-MN is to be, and shall remain, Independent Contractor with respect to all 

services performed under this agreement. 

 

Compliance with Applicable Law 

Mid-MN agrees to comply with all federal, state and local laws or ordinances, and all 

applicable rules, regulation, and standards establishes by any agency of such governmental 

units, which are not or hereafter promulgated insofar as they relate to the Contractor’s 

performance of the Agreement. 

149



 

 

 

Mid-MN Inspections LLC                                                    City of Milaca, MN 

 

 

_____________________________________              _______________________________ 

Tad Winterfield, Mid-MN Inspections LLC                      City of Milaca, MN Representative 

 

 

Date_________________________________              Date___________________________ 

 

 

150



 

 

Exhibit A 

 

Compensation 

Based on the 1997 UBC Fee Schedule 

 

Plan Review: 65% 

Permit Fees: 65% 

Plumbing Permit Fees: 65% 

Mechanical Permit Fees: 65% 

Minimum Permit Fee: $40 

 

Billing: Permits and plan reviews will be billed monthly after permits have been picked up by 

the applicant and invoices will be emailed to the city. Cancelled permits are subject to a plan 

review fee. 

Office: We will keep our own office and can be reached for questions and inspection scheduling 

at 763-482-0446 and tad@midmninspections.com. Permit applications can be found on our 

website www.midmninspections.com.  

Vehicles: We will provide our own vehicles for inspections. 

Insurance: We will provide our own insurance including general liability, professional liability, 

worker’s compensation, and automobile insurance. 

 

 

151

mailto:tad@midmninspections.com
http://www.midmninspections.com/


CITY MANAGER CONTRACT AMENDMENT 
 

ITEM #5 – SALARY 

The City of Milaca agrees to pay employee for compensation for the duties performed and services 
rendered as City Manager pursuant hereto as an amended annual salary in the amount of $122,200.00 
effective January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2026. 

 

Approved by City Council on this 19th day of November 2025. 

 

____________________________    _____________________________ 

Mayor Dave Dillan     City Manager Tammy Pfaff 

 

 

 

152


	550  Repairs To Service Pipes.pdf
	§ 51.24 PIPES; CONSTRUCTION AND INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS.

	STATE-AGRMNTRES-18Y-A4801-43.pdf
	STATE-AGRMNT-18Y-A4801-43.pdf
	STATE-AGRMNT-18Y-A4801-43.pdf
	This agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Transportation ("State"), and the City of Milaca, 255-1st Street East, Milaca, MN 56353 ("Grantee").
	RECITALS
	AGREEMENT TERMS
	1. Term of Agreement, Survival of Terms, Project Plans, and Incorporation of Exhibits
	1.1 Effective Date.  This Agreement will be effective on the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minn. Stat.§16B.98, Subd. 5. As required by Minn.Stat.§16B.98 Subd. 7, no payments will be made to Grantee until this Agreement is fully ...
	1.2 Expiration Date.  This Agreement will expire on June 30th, 2030, or when all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs first.
	1.3 Survival of Terms.  All clauses which impose obligations continuing in their nature and which must survive in order to give effect to their meaning will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement, including, without limitation, the fo...
	1.4 Project Plans, Specifications, Descriptions.  Grantee has provided the State with the plans, specifications, and a detailed description of the Project which are on file with the State’s Office of Aeronautics and are incorporated into this Agreemen...
	1.5 Exhibits.  Exhibit(s) A through B are attached and incorporated into this Agreement.

	2. Grantee’s Duties
	2.1 Project Completion and Changes. Grantee will complete the Project in accordance with the plans, specifications, and detailed description of the Project.  Grantee will notify State’s Authorized Representative in advance of any meetings taking place...
	2.2 Registered Engineer Designation. If the Project involves construction, Grantee will designate a registered engineer to oversee the Project work.  If, with the State’s approval, Grantee elects not to have such services performed by a registered eng...
	2.3 Policy Compliance. Grantee will comply with all the required grants management policies and procedures of Minn.Stat.§16B.97, Subd. 4(a)(1).
	2.4 Publication of Grantee Contact Information. Under Minnesota Statute § 16B.98, if a grantee has a website, the names and contact information for the grant administrator(s) and organization’s leadership must be clearly published.
	2.5 Asset Monitoring.  If Grantee uses funds obtained through this Agreement to acquire a capital asset, the Grantee is required to use that asset for a public aeronautical purpose for the normal useful life of the asset.  Grantee may not sell or chan...
	2.6 Airport Operations, Maintenance, and Conveyance.  Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §360.305, subd. 4(d)(1), Grantee must operate the Airport as a licensed, municipally-owned public airport at all times of the year for a period of 20 years from the d...
	2.7 Transfer of Interest. Without prior written approval from the State, Grantee will not transfer, convey, encumber, assign, or abandon its interest in the Airport or in any real or personal property purchased or improved under this Agreement.  If th...

	3. Time. Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this Agreement. In the performance of this Agreement, time is of the essence.
	4. Cost Participation and Payment
	4.1 Cost Participation. Costs for the Project will be proportionate and allocated accordingly between the federal government, the State, and Grantee as described in Exhibit B.
	4.1.1 Federal Funding. No federal funds are authorized for the Project. In the event federal reimbursement becomes available for the Project, the State will be entitled to recover from such federal funds an amount not to exceed the state funds advance...

	4.2 Sufficiency of Funds. Pursuant to Minnesota Rule 8800.2500, Grantee certifies that: (1) it presently has sufficient unencumbered funds available to pay for its share of the Project; (2) it has the legal authority to engage in the Project as propos...
	4.3 Total Obligation.  The State’s total obligation for all compensation and reimbursements to Grantee under this Agreement will not exceed $62,730.00.
	4.4 Payment
	4.4.1 Invoices.  Grantee will submit invoices for payment by credit application via email.  The form Grantee will use to submit invoices can be found on the Airport development forms website: https://www.dot.state.mn.us/aero/airportdevelopment/forms.h...
	4.4.2 All Invoices Subject to Audit.  All invoices are subject to audit, at the State’s discretion.
	4.4.3 Expiration of Reimbursement. Grantee must submit all final invoices for reimbursement no later than ninety (90) calendar days after the expiration date of this Agreement. Any invoices received after this 90-day period will not be eligible for pa...
	4.4.4 State’s Payment Requirements. The State will promptly pay all valid obligations under this Agreement as required by Minnesota Statutes §16A.124. The State will make undisputed payments no later than thirty (30) days after receiving Grantee’s inv...
	4.4.5 Grantee Payment Requirements.  Grantee must pay all Project contractors promptly. Grantee will make undisputed payments no later than thirty (30) days after receiving an invoice.  If an invoice is incorrect, defective, or otherwise improper, Gra...
	4.4.6 Grant Monitoring Visit and Financial Reconciliation. If the State’s total obligation is greater than $50,000.00, the State will conduct at least one monitoring visit and financial reconciliation of Grantee’s expenditures. If the State’s total ob...
	4.4.6.1 The State’s Authorized Representative will notify Grantee’s Authorized Representative where and when any monitoring visit and financial reconciliation will take place, which state employees and/or contractors will participate, and which Grante...
	4.4.6.2 Following a monitoring visit or financial reconciliation, Grantee will take timely and appropriate action on all deficiencies identified by the State.
	4.4.6.3 At least one monitoring visit and one financial reconciliation must be completed prior to final payment being made to Grantee.
	4.4.7 Closeout.  The State will determine, at its sole discretion, whether a closeout audit is required prior to final payment approval.  If a closeout audit is required, final payment will be held until the audit has been completed.  Monitoring of an...
	4.4.8 Closeout Deliverables.  At the close of the Project, Grantee must provide the following deliverables to the State before the final payment will be released by the State:
	4.4.8.1  Electronic files of construction plans as both PDF and MicroStation compatible formats.
	4.4.8.2 Electronic files of as-builts as both PDF and MicroStation compatible formats.
	4.4.8.3 Electronic files of planning documents, including without limitation, airport layout plans and airport zoning plans, as PDF, MicroStation and GIS compatible formats.

	4.5 Contracting and Bidding Requirements.  Prior to publication, Grantee will submit to the State all solicitations for work to be funded by this Agreement.  Prior to execution, Grantee will submit to the State all contracts and subcontracts between G...

	5. Conditions of Payment. All services provided by Grantee under this Agreement must be performed to the State’s satisfaction, as determined at the sole discretion of the State’s Authorized Representative and in accordance with all applicable federal,...
	6. Authorized Representatives
	6.1 The State's Authorized Representative is:
	Jason Radde, Senior Engineer - Central, 395 JOHN IRELAND BOULEVARD, MS 410
	ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55155-1800, 612-718-9158, jason.radde@state.mn.us, or their successor.  The State’s Authorized Representative, or their designee, is responsible for monitoring Grantee’s performance and is authorized to accept the services provided...
	6.2 Grantee’s Authorized Representative is:
	Tammy Pfaff, City Manager, 255-1st Street East, Milaca, MN 56353, 320-983-3141, tpfaff@milacacity.com, or their successor.  If Grantee’s Authorized Representative changes at any time during the term of this agreement, Grantee must immediately notify t...

	7. Assignment; Amendments; Waiver; Agreement Complete; Electronic Records; Certification
	7.1 Assignment.  Grantee may neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the State and a fully executed Assignment Agreement, executed and approved by the same parties who executed an...
	7.2 Amendments.  Any amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original agreement, or their successors in office.
	7.3 Waiver.  If the State fails to enforce any provision of this Agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or the State’s right to subsequently enforce it.
	7.4 Agreement Complete.  This Agreement contains all negotiations and agreements between the State and Grantee. No other understanding regarding this Agreement, whether written or oral, may be used to bind either party.
	7.5 Electronic Records and Signatures.  The parties agree to contract by electronic means. This includes using electronic signatures and converting original documents to electronic records.
	7.6 Certification.  By signing this Agreement, Grantee certifies that it is not suspended or debarred from receiving federal or state awards.

	8. Liability and Indemnification. Each party is responsible for its own acts, omissions, and the results thereof to the extent authorized by law and will not be responsible for the acts or omissions of others, or the results thereof. Minnesota Statute...
	9. State Audits. Under Minn. Stat. § 16B.98 Subd. 8, the books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and practices of Grantee, or those of any other party relevant to this Agreement, or transactions resulting from this Agreement, are subject ...
	10. Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property Rights
	10.1 Government Data Practices.  Grantee and the State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all data provided by the State under this Agreement, and as it applies to all data created, colle...
	10.2 Intellectual Property Rights.
	10.2.1 Ownership. The State owns all rights, title and interest in all of the intellectual property rights, including copyrights, patents, trade secrets, trademarks and service marks in the Works and Documents created and paid for under this Agreement...
	10.2.2 Obligations

	10.2.2.1 Notification. Whenever any invention, improvement or discovery (whether or not patentable) is made or conceived for the first time or actually or constructively reduced to practice by Grantee, including its employees and subcontractors, in th...
	10.2.2.2 Representation. Grantee must perform all acts and take all steps necessary to ensure that all intellectual property rights in the Works and Documents are the sole property of the State and that neither Grantee nor its employees, agents or sub...

	11. Workers’ Compensation. Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat. §176.181 subd. 2, pertaining to workers’ compensation insurance coverage. Grantee’s employees and agents will not be considered State employees. Any claims that may...
	12. Publicity and Endorsement
	12.1 Publicity.  Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this Agreement must identify the State as the sponsoring agency and must not be released without prior written approval from the State’s Authorized Representative.  For purposes of this pr...
	12.2 Endorsement.  Grantee must not claim that the State endorses its products or services.

	13. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue. Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this Agreement.  Venue for all legal proceedings arising out of this Agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or feder...
	14. Termination; Suspension
	14.1 Termination. The State or Commissioner of Administration may unilaterally terminate this Agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon written notice to Grantee.  Upon termination, Grantee will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rat...
	14.2 Termination for Cause.  The State may immediately terminate this Agreement if the State finds that there has been a failure to comply with the provisions of this Agreement, that reasonable progress has not been made, that fraudulent or wasteful a...
	14.3 Termination for Insufficient Funding.  The State may immediately terminate this Agreement if:
	14.3.1 It does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature; or
	14.3.2 If funding cannot be continued at a level sufficient to pay for the services contracted for under this Agreement. Termination must be by written or fax notice to Grantee. The State is not obligated to pay for any services that are performed aft...

	14.4 Suspension.  The State may immediately suspend this Agreement:
	14.4.1 In the event of a total or partial government shutdown due to its failure to pass an approved budget by the legal deadline.  Asset Acquisitions completed by the Grantee during a period of suspension will be deemed unauthorized and undertaken at...
	14.4.2  If funding is canceled, withdrawn, or terminated, the State may suspend its performance until funding is restored. Suspension of performance under these circumstances will be temporary until funds become available again and does not release th...


	15. Data Disclosure. Under Minn. Stat. § 270C.65 subd. 3, and other applicable law, Grantee consents to disclosure of its social security number, federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax identification number, already provided ...
	16. Fund Use Prohibited. Grantee will not utilize any funds received pursuant to this Agreement to compensate, either directly or indirectly, any contractor, corporation, partnership, or business, however organized, which is disqualified or debarred f...
	17. Discrimination Prohibited by Minnesota Statutes §181.59. Grantee will comply with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes §181.59 which requires that every contract for or on behalf of the State, or any county, city, town, township, school, school di...
	17.1 In the hiring of common or skilled labor for the performance of any work under any contract, or any subcontract, no Grantee, material supplier or vendor, will, by reason of race, creed or color, discriminate against the person or persons who are ...
	17.2 No Grantee, material supplier, or vendor, will, in any manner, discriminate against, or intimidate, or prevent the employment of any person or persons identified herein, or on being hired, prevent or conspire to prevent, the person or persons fro...
	17.3 A violation of this Section is a misdemeanor; and
	17.4 This Agreement may be canceled or terminated by the State, or any county, city, town, township, school, school district or any other person authorized to enter into agreements for employment, and all money due, or to become due under said agreeme...

	18. Limitation. Under this Agreement, the State is only responsible for receiving and disbursing funds. Nothing in this Agreement will be construed to make the State a principal, co-principal, partner, or joint venturer with respect to the Project(s) ...
	19. Telecommunications Certification. By signing this Agreement, Grantee certifies that, consistent with Section 889 of the John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2019, Pub. L. 115-232 (Aug. 13, 2018), and 2 CFR 200.216, Gra...
	20. Title VI/Non-discrimination Assurances. Grantee agrees to comply with all applicable US DOT Standard Title VI/Non-Discrimination Assurances contained in DOT Order No. 1050.2A, and in particular Appendices A and E, which can be found at: https://ed...
	21. Additional Provisions


	Pages from 18Y_SFY_26_Taxilane_Reconstruction_Grant_Application_111925.pdf
	18Y_Cost_Split_112025.pdf

	STATE-RES-18Y-A4801-43.pdf

	MILACA PARK SURVEY-02-12-24.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 1





